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Chairman’s Statement

REVIEW
On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of EcoGreen
International Group Limited (“the Company”), | would like to report

the annual results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the
"Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016 [the “Year”) to the
shareholders. During the Year, the Group's turnover rose by 6% year
on year to approximately RMB1,630 million compared to 2015. Profit
attributable to shareholders for the Year increased by 70% year on year
to RMB145 million compared to 2015. Earnings before interest, taxes,
depreciation and amortization (“EBITDA") increased by 29% year on
year to RMB328 million compared to 2015. Basic earnings per share
and diluted earnings per share for the Year amounted to RMB22.4 cents
and RMB22.3 cenfs respectively [2015: RMB13.2 cents and 12.9

cents respectively).

In appreciation of the shareholders’ support, the Board resolved to
declare a final dividend of 3.4 HK cents per share for the Year, which
is subject to the approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting (the "AGM") of the Company. Together with the interim
dividend of HK1.4 cents, the total dividend per share for the Year would
be HK4.8 cents (2015: HK4.8 cents).

In 2016, the global economy experienced high volatility in the midst of
China's economic downturn, RMB devaluation, US interest rate hike and
a number of “Black Swan” events such as Brexit and US presidential
election. Although US consumer sentiment turned optimistic after the
US presidential election, overall economy lacks motivation throughout
the eurozone and emerging markets. In China, real economy faces
transformational pressure driven by “Supply-side Reform”, consumer
confidence in China was relatively weak while the overall business
environment remained challenging.
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The year of 2016 marked the third year of the Group’s new decade
of development, we have implemented strategic practices in various
business scopes:

1. The Group continued fo implement the strategies of “Smart
production and Supply chain management services” and
"360-degree aroma chemicals business”, which have achieved
fruitful results over the past few years. The Group succeeded in
collaborating with the world's sizeable midstream and downstream
producers in the provision of one-stop supply chain management
services, that encompass research and development, procurement,
production, storage and logistics, among which our aroma
chemicals business infegration platform has generated economies
of scale for the Group. As a result, our sales revenue of aroma
chemicals business rose by 6% compared to 2015.

2. The Group set up its preliminary international supply chain of
natural-based and pefroleum-based complementary mechanism,
fo secure the supply and price sfability of the Group’s natural
resources. Meanwhile, our Carbon [C5]) molecules petroleum-
based resources has established a new and powerful resource
basis for its fine chemicals business stream. These measures
enabled the Group to befter control production cost, resulting an
overall gross profit margin increase by 1.3 percentage points fo

24.5% compared to 2015.

3. In respect of our "Scent & Taste” business, pefroleum-based
aroma chemicals attained a rapid growth, while the downstream
development of aroma business has been proactive and well-
received by the Group's key customers. Seasoning product series
served customers from individual to catering providers [centralized
kitchens). The Group offered standardized compounded flavoring
sauce as a seasoning solution for standardization of Chinese
cuisine which has been well received by the Group's end-
users. In respect of “Natural Products”, the Group launched a
strategic plan and established a database and sourcing analytic
system for its nafural products, thereby laying a solid foundation
for the operation of the natural essential oil supply chain.
Natural food additives recorded a steady growth, among which
special flavoring ingredients increased by over 50%, while the
resources control of fresh oysters extracts has further consolidated.
Meanwhile, the Group planned to upgrade and relocate its fully
utilized Xinglin production facilities to Changtai plant. In respect
of “Specialty Chemicals”, the Group's pine-based and petroleum-
based functional chemical products were well expanded into
the indusfries of electronics, medical infermediates and pesticide
agents.
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Project Gulei's first phase of construction officially started in the
second half of 2016, and is planned to commence production
in 2019. Adhering to its “Industry 4.0" construction concept of
informatization and intelligentization, the Group adjusted ifs plan
for Project Gulei in response fo the global economy changes and
mainland China’s supply-side reform. The adjustments include
product mix enhancement for both domestic and foreign markes,
and synergies achievement with natural-based and petroleum-
based resources supply chain. Moreover, the Group developed
a new business of “functional materials” to create synergies
with “functional chemical products” [aroma chemicals inclusive)
business.

2016 was the first year of the development of “functional
materials” business, the Group has since coordinated different
departments of human resources, marketing, supply chain
management, fechnology to build up a preliminary application
platform.

In line with the Group's business transformation strategy, the
Group continued fo proactively seek out synergistic corporate
collaboration or business opportunities. The Group expected
fo accelerate its business growth through prudent cooperation,
investment and acquisitions. At present, the Group actively
considers appropriate approaches in various business aspects.
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OUTLOOK

In 2017, facing new US diplomatic and economic policies and UK's
Brexit negotiation, coupled with challenges of eurozone domestic
politics and international debt, along with Chinese “new normal”
operation economy, the global economy is expected to remain very
uncertain. Despite economic data at the beginning of the year showed
an improvement of the global economic situation, we maintain a prudent
expectation towards the overall business environment under the rise of
profectionism, frade and geopolitical friction.

The Group endeavors to continve its corporate transformation strategy
“New EcoGreen” despite the uncerfain economic outlook. The Group
will develop new business to generate synergy with existing businesses
upon its solid financial basis. leveraging excellent customer services,
efficient operation, sophisticated cost management, and strong
information technology application, the Group aims to foster a rapid
business growth and enhance revenue and capital return.

1. As to its core business of aroma chemicals, the Group expects its
portfolio of naturalbased products and petroleum-based products
to have steady growth. The Group will continue to achieve for
higher sustainable and reliable supply capacity and product
profitability for larger market share, including (1) the Group will
continue fo increase investment on upgrading its environmental
profection and safety fechnology, as well as on enhancing its
capacity, fo better secure its own sustainable development, and
to take over the demand from other domestic enterprises with
discontinued products due to new government environmental
policies, which will contribute value creation to the Group's
traditional customers; (2) the Group will broaden the scope of its
integration of strategic resources and supply chain globalization,
to enhance the reliability and cost advantage of the supply
chain; (3] the Group will increase the investment on technology
transformation to further enhance its production capacity, and
reduce the consumption of raw materials and energy, and
proportion of air, water and land pollutants which will obtain dual
benefits for the corporate and the society and (4] the Group will
thoroughly enhance the application value of its by-products.
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As a new business development of the Group, natural essential oils
are used in the production of aroma chemicals, food ingredients,
personal care products, aromatherapy, and medical ointments.
More than 18 products have been included in the Group's
business plan at present. Through the gradual improvement of the
Group's natural resources database system, the business segment
is expected to scale up revenue confribution next year and
become a new drive of the Group's business growth.

The standardized compounded flavoring sauce is an integrated
seasoning solution for the rapid-growing catering market, which
will also serve to establish a sales network for the Group's end-
users and channel-users.

The business of functional materials and the construction of the
Gulei production base have been pressed ahead with the support
of the Group's infernational expert teams. The construction of the
first application laboratory of functional materials is tailormade to
satisfy the needs of the end-users with aim of value creation and
rapid growth. A number of functional resin-related market and
customer development projects have been launched successfully,
assisting this newly formed business to generate income in the first
year.

We are committed to bring health and well-being to the globe
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4. Project Gulei in the Gulei Chemical Industrial Park is currently
under construction. In addition to becoming the pioneer of
functional materials provider in the domestic market, the Group
will leverage on its new sirategic resources supply chain to
unprecedentedly expand the chemicals resources, supply and the
range of application for ifs fine chemicals business. In the future,
Gulei production base will cover a broader range of product
mix of aroma chemicals and functional chemical products. The
combination of sophisticated chemicals reaction will enable
EcoGreen to become a multifunctional chemical manufacturing
base and achieve the ultimate business goal of the Group's new
decade of development.

5. Additionally, the Group “New EcoGreen” will proactively and
persistently seek strategic M&A opportunities under the strategic
guidance of the Group's new decade of development. The Group
will endeavor to carry on its business goal of traditional business
segment such as flavour and fragrance business, and new business
such as functional materials and functional chemicals products.

The Group will continue to uphold the noble mission of “Commitment to
bringing health and well-being to the globe” and pursue the business
philosophy “EcoGreen and Eco-friendly”. In accordance with its vision
of "making the best use of talents and resources”, EcoGreen will make
an unrelenting and unswerving effort to foster its newly established
businesses.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to
all our shareholders, customers, suppliers, bankers and staff members for
their consistent trust and support which have been crucial to the Group's
success. | would also like to extend my thanks to all the directors of
the Company (the “Directors”] and the Group's advisors for their great
support and valuable advice.

Yang Yirong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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Financial Review

Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's revenue increased
by 6% to approximately RMB1.63 billion. Growth in sales revenue
is primarily aftributed to the increase in sales volume of the Group's
products, albeit the gentle shrink of the main products’ selling price
during the year.

(i Scent & Taste

"Scent & Taste” continued to be the Group's core product
segment, and constituted a stable and major income source
for the Group during the year under review. As key ingredients
used in many daily consumer goods, “Scent and Taste” products
witnessed rising market demand with a combined positive effect
of its diversified applications and the development in the emerging
markefs.

During the year under review, the Group has launched and sold
more than 100 types of “Scent” products to customers around the
world, driving a 4% increase of revenue in last year. As the Group
further expand its market share in the field of fragrance. Important
customers of the industry became more relied on the Company's
integrated supply chain. In addition, the revenue of “Taste”
products through provision of solutions increased by 7% over the
last year.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the revenue from the
"Scent and Taste” sector increased by 5% to RMB1,025 million
(2015: RMBQ75 million) and accounted for 62% of the Group's
overall revenue (2015: 64%)

(il Naturals

In respect of the “Naturals” products, apart from existing natural
pharmaceutical raw materials, the Group has been actively
engaged in the development of food additives business for the
production of food ingredients, fast food, frozen food and pet
nutrition food, which is produced with purification and bio-
conversion technologies from natural produces. Naturals mainly
include seafood, meat and mushroom extracts.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the total revenue from
"Natural” products was RMB353 million [(2015: RMB283 million),
representing an increase of 24% from last year and accounting for

22% of the Group's sales volume [2015: 18%).
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Financial Review [continued)

Revenue [continved)

(iii]  Specialties and Others
Besides the chiral pharmaceuticals and specialty chemicals, the
Group also applies similar advanced technologies of synthesis
fo produce agrochemical “Specialties” chemicals, which will be
turned into a kind of eco-pesticide later. In terms of functional
chemicals in “Others” segment, disinfectant chemicals maintained
a steady stream of business; an expansion to include electronic
chemicals is also in the works. Following the Group's development
in the supply chain of petroleum-based products, it is believed that
the functional chemicals business will usher in a period of growth.

During the year under review, revenue of products in this category
decreased by 8% to RMB255 million (2015: RMB278 million)
and accounting for 16% (2015: 18%) of the Group's sales

volume.

Gross Profit

During the year under review, the Group's gross profit increased by
13% to RMB401 million. Gross profit margin increased from 23.2%
in 2015 to 24.5% in 2016. By the products category, the gross profit
margin of “Scent and Taste” increased from 24.6% in 2015 to 26.3%
in 2016, while “Naturals” decreased from 18.6% in 2015 to 18.2%
this year. The profit margin of “Specialties and Others” increased from

22.9% in 2015 to 26.4% in 2016.

Operating Income and Expense

For the year ended 31 December 2016, selling and marketing
expenses accounted for 2.0% of the Group's turnover (2015: 1.9%)
whereas the administrative expenses accounted for 4.4% of turnover
(2015: 5.4%). Under the Group's effective cost-cutting measures,
the operating expenses remained stable in these two years. The
administrative expenses fo sales ratio slightly decreased in this
year because the Group incurred legal and professional fees of

RMB1 1,730,000 in a proposed cross-border acquisition in 2015.

Other Losses — Net

The Company has entered into certain foreign exchange contracts
for the purpose of hedging the RMB against foreign currency income
from the export business. Since 2014, currency rate of RMB fluctuated
significantly which represented a turnaround from the gradual
appreciation of the RMB against the USD over the past few vyears.
The Group recorded net losses on those RMB/USD foreign currency
contracts of RMB5.26 million {2015: RMB28.47 million). Nevertheless,
the Group has not experienced any material difficulties or effects on its
operations or liquidity as a result of fluctuations in currency exchange
rates during the year.
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Financial Review [continued)

Finance Costs — Net

As a significant portion of the Group's borrowings is denominated in
USD, the fluctuation of the RMB during the year has led to the exchange
loss of RMB50.05 million (2015: RMB37.51 million) arising from bank
borrowings denominated in USD. On the other hand, the higher interest
rates for bank loans obtained in China and the higher gearing level
in this year have resulted in an increase in finance cost; while at the
same time, higher interest income was earned from the bank deposits,
resulting in an overall increase of the net finance cost by RMB15.20
million as compared to last year.

Taxation
Tax expense of the Group for 2016 was RMB74.23 million (2015:
RMB66.3 million). Effective tax rate of the Group is 33.8% (2015:
43.8%).

Profit for the Year

Profit attributable to shareholders in 2016 was RMB145 million,
representing an increase of /0% as compared to a profit of RMB85.52
million in 2015. Basic earnings per share was approximately RMB22.4
cents. The EBITDA amounted to RMB328 million as compared fo
RMB255 million in 2015, representing an increase of 29%.

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure

During the year under review, the Group's primary source of funding
mainly included the cash generated from financing activities. For the
year ended 31 December 2016, net cash used in operating actfivities
amounted to RMB42.71 million (2015: RMB136 million of net cash
generated). The Group had net cash used in investing activities of
RMB20.39 million (2015: RMB39.06 million of net cash generated).
During the year under review, the net cash inflow from financing
activities amounted to RMB 197 million (2015: RMB143 million).

As at 31 December 2016, the average inventory furnover days,
average trade receivable turnover days and average trade payable
turnover days were 36 days, 144 days and 60 days (2015: 44 days,
138 days and 74 days), respectively.
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Financial Review [continued)

Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital Structure (continued)
The Group's financial position remains very solid and healthy during the
year under review. As at 31 December 2016, the total shareholders’
equity of the Group was RMB1.61 billion {2015: RMB1.47 billion). The
net current assets and the current ratio of the Group as at 31 December
2016 were approximately RMB1,427 million (2015: RMB1,557
million) and 2.1 (2015: 2.8, respectively.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had borrowings and bills
payable of approximately RMB1,212 million and RMB152 million
(2015: RMB1,003 million and RMB177 million), respectively. Among
the Group's borrowing, outstanding shortterm borrowings amounted to
RMBOQ0 million (2015: RMB500 million). As at 31 December 2016,
the Group's ratio of borrowings to tofal equity, was approximately
75% (2015: 68%) and the Group's net cash balance, being pledged
bank deposits, shortterm bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents less
borrowings and bills payable amounted to RMB283 million (2015:
RMB335 million).

With the positive cash inflow from the Group's operations, its available
banking facilities and its existing cash resources, the Group has very
strong liquidity and sufficient financial resources to meet its commitments,
working capital requirements and future investments for expansion.

Treasury Policies and Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates
The Group is sefting up a risk management committee and will follow
stringent and prudent risk management policy to manage operating
and capital market. Due to the combined factors that the sales and the
purchase of raw materials of the Group are mainly denominated in USD
and RMB, that the major production base is in China, that the Group's
borrowings are primarily in USD and RMB, and that the consolidated
financial statements are presented in RMB, exchange risks derived from
the conversion from USD to RMB are involved. The Group will review
its current hedging policy for foreign exchange in due course to further
reduce foreign exchange risks in the shortto-longterm.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's borrowings of approximately
RMB406 million and RMB806 million (2015: RMB313 million and
RMB6QO million) were denominated in RMB and USD, respectively.
Interest is mainly charged on a floating rate basis. Despite the slow
recovery of the global economy in current vear, it is expected that US
interest rates may rise in 2017. The Group will confinue to monitor the
interest rates fluctuation in the market and take appropriate actions to
minimize the interest rafe risk.
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Directors

Executive Directors

Mr. YANG Yirong

Chairman and President, Chairman of Nomination Committee

Mr. Yang, aged 55, is the founder of the Group. He is responsible for
strategic planning and formulation of overall corporate development
policy for the Group. Mr. Yang holds a Bachelor’s degree in science,
majoring in chemistry from Huagico University in 1982. Prior to
founding the Group in 1994, Mr. Yang has extensive experience in the
fine chemical manufacturing and trading and has more than 23 years of
experience in natural organic chemisiry research.

Mr. GONG Xionghui

Senior Vice President — Engineering Project Management

Mr. Gong, aged 53, is responsible for project construction and strategic
investment development. Mr. Gong holds a Master's degree in chemical
engineering from Xiamen University and has accumulated over 29 years
of experience in fine chemicals industry and qualified as an 1ISO 9000

auditor in the PRC in 1998. He joined the Group in September 1999.

Ms. LU Jiahua

Senior Vice President — Group Financial Control, Member of
Remuneration Committee

Ms. lu, aged 50, oversees the finance and accounting and human
resources functions for the Group in the PRC. She has over 27 years
of experience in accounting, financial management, administration
management and internal auditing in a number of pharmaceutical
and fine chemical manufacturing enterprises. Ms. Lu holds a
Bachelor's degree and a Master's degree in economics and corporate
management from Xiamen University. She joined the Group in April

2002.

Mr. LIN Zhigang

Senior Vice President — Group's Aroma Chemicals Business

Mr. lin, aged 46, is responsible for the management of the Group's
operation in aroma chemicals business. He holds a Bachelor's degree
of economics obtained from Xiamen University. Prior to joining the
Group in June 1996, he worked in a foreign investment enterprise and
has concrefe experience in sales and markefing management, business
development and production management.
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Directors [continued)

Executive Directors (continved)

Mr. HAN Huan Guang

Senior Vice President — Group Strategic Investments and Capital
Markets, Member of Remuneration Committee, Member of Nomination
Committee

Mr. Han, aged 55, responsible for strategic investments, capital
markets and investor relations. He graduated from Zhongshan University
(1K) with a Bachelor's degree in biochemistry in 1982 and
obtained his Master's degree in Business Administration from University
of Technology, Sydney, Australia in 1993. He has over 28 vears'
experience in corporate finance, merger and acquisition, infrastructure
and new fechnology developments, management of listed and non-listed
companies in the PRC and overseas. Over the years, he has been a
Director, and then Managing Director in China Everbright Medicine
Co. ltd. (a subsidiary of China Everbright Holdings Group), Livzon
Pharmaceutical Group Inc. and in other senior management positions
in Hong Kong, Singapore and Mainland companies. He has been
appointed as a Councilor of the China Society of Biotechnology, and
also member of some professional associations in the region. Mr. Han
joined the Group in September 2005 as a Non-executive Director, and
became an Executive Director from May 20006.

Non-executive Director

Mr. FENG Tao

Vice Chairman

Mr. Feng, aged 49, is the Chief Executive Officer of NewMargin
Ventures Capital Co. Ltd., which is a leading venture capital
management company in China. Commencing from 1999, Mr.
Feng has been serving as the vice president officer (BIZE1E) of The
Foundation of Science & Technology for Development of the State
Planning Committee, State Economic & Trade Commission of the PRC
(FEARKMBEERLEE 5Z B 2) and Chinese Academy of
Sciences. As one of pioneer of venture-capital of China, Mr. Feng
possesses exfensive experience and knowledge of both domestic and
overseas markets. Mr. Feng was awarded the title of “Top 10 most
influential venture capitalists in China” in the “Asia-Pacific Venture
Capitalist Summit and Most Influential Venture Capitalists in China
Award Ceremony” in April 2005. He obtained a Master's degree in
science from the Department of Statfistics and Applied Probability of
University of Alberta in June 1992. He joined the Group in September
2005.
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Directors [continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. YAU Fook Chuen

Chairman of Audit Committee, Member of Remuneration Committee,
Member of Nomination Committee

Mr. Yau, aged 59, is a practising accountant and has over 27 years
of experience in public accountancy practice which covers company
secrefarial service, accountancy, auditing and taxation. He is a member
of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Yau is currently
the proprietor of Yau & Wong, Certified Public Accountants in Hong
Kong. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director in

February 2004.

Mr. WONG Yik Chung, John

Chairman of Remuneration Committee, Member of Audit Committee,
Member of Nomination Committee

Mr. Wong, aged 50, among being the Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, was also served as an Independent Non-
executive Director of a few companies listed in Hong Kong and oversea
stock exchanges. He is a professional accountant by training with more
than 25 years of experience in auditing and corporate finance work,
with extensive exposure to the business enterprise in the PRC. He was
admitted as a member of the Australian Society of Certified Practising
Accountants in February 1992 and as an associate member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants in April 1997
He also obtained a PRC Certificate of Independent Directorship in
2002. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director in

February 2004.

Mr. LN David Ying Tsung

Member of Audit Committee, Member of Remuneration Committee,
Member of Nomination Committee

Dr. lin, aged 64, obtained the Doctor of Chemical Engineering from
the University of lllinois, USA. He has accumulated over 35 vears
of experience in the chemical industry, with extensive experience in
management of chemicalrelated projects and business development.
He has been working in Honeywell UOP, Formosa Plastics, Dragon
Aromatics and HaiShunde Special Oil Co, and is responsible for
large-scale chemical project management and the development and
commercialization of petrochemical technology.
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Senior Management

Mr. LU Yaoquan, Gary

Innovative Technology Director

Dr. Liv, aged 53, joined the Group in March 2014. He is responsible
for the technology and innovation of the Group. Mr. Liu obtained the
Master’s degree in chemistry from the Chinese Academy of Science,
Doctoral degree in chemistry from the University of Alberta, Canada and
Postdoctoral research fellow of University of California, United States
of America. He has been engaged in research in terpene chemicals
and aroma chemicals as well as organic synthesis of natural alkaloids
in Guangzhou Chemistry Research Institutes of Chinese Academy of
Sciences and University of Hanover, Germany. Mr. liu was the Senior
Scientist of KOSAN Biosciences, Inc. and the Chemistry Director of
Evolva, United States of America.

M:r. XIE Rongguo

Vice President — Strategic Resources Management

Mr. Xie, aged 54, Head of Strategic Resources Management Center.
Since he joined Ecogreen, Mr. Xie has been the management positions
in purchase department, logistic department and commercial department
and the general manager of strategic resources management. He has
excellent professional knowledge and rich experience in supply chain
management and strategic resources management.

Mr. Y1 Zhixiong

Vice President — Corporate Administration

Mr. Yi, aged 55, Head of Corporate Administration. Mr. Yi majored
in fine chemicals in Tianjin University with a Bachelor's degree in
engineering. He has been the head of management in a large
manufacturing company before he joined Ecogreen in September 1998.

Mr. YAN Da Vi, David

General Manager — Marketing and Sales of Aroma Chemicals

Mr. Yan, aged 56, General Manager of the Marketing and Sales of
Aroma Chemicals, Mr. Yan holds a Bachelor's degree in Engineering.
Mr. Yan has 34 vyears work experience in Canada, Hong Kong and
China. Before joining the Group in May 2004, he worked for eight
years in a well-known software company in Hong Kong, for positions in
marketing, sales, servicing and administrative departments.

Mr. XIAO Liyuan

Aroma Chemicals Operations Manager

Mr. Xiao, aged 53, Director of Aroma Chemicals Operations. Before
joining the Group in February 2001, he was the deputy manager in a
large chemical enterprise. Mr. Xiao has more than 35 years experience
of production management.
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Senior Management [continued

Mr. TU Hongbin

Aroma Chemicals R&D Manager

Mr. Tu, aged 49, Aroma Chemicals R&D Manager, who received a
Ph.D degree in 1995 from Beijing Institute of Technology. After the
postdoctoral research experience with Professor Alan.R Katritzky at
University of Florida of USA (2001-2004), he joined Ecogreen in May
2005. He has more than 13 years experience in organic synthesis
and methodology including 3 years preparation and production of
Heterocyclic compounds.

Mr. LAM Kwok Kin

Financial Controller and Company Secretary

Mr. lam, aged 43, is the financial controller and company secretary
of the Company. He holds a Bachelor's degree in accountancy and
is a fellow member of both the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Prior to joining the Group in October 2003, he worked with an
international accounting firm for seven years and was the financial
controller and company secretary of a company listed on the Stock
Exchange. Mr. lam has extensive experience in auditing, accounting,
budgeting and company secrefarial work.
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The Board acknowledges the importance of and benefit from good
corporate governance practices and is committed to improving the
corporate governance practices in order fo enhance better transparency
and fo ensure that business activities and decision making processes are
regulated in a proper manner fo safeguard the inferests of shareholders.

The Company's corporate governance practices are based on the
principles (the “Principles”) and code provisions (the “Code Provisions”)
as set out in the Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code”)
confained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Llisting of
Securities (the “listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
has complied with the Code Provisions under and the Corporate
Governance Code as sef ouf in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules except
for Code Provisions A.2.1 and A.6.7. The following summarises the
Company's corporate governance practices and explains deviations, if

any, from the CG Code.

Corporate Governance

The Board is entrusted with the overall responsibility of: (i) developing
and reviewing the Company's policies and practices on corporate
governance and make recommendations fo the Board; (il reviewing
and moniforing the fraining and confinuous professional development
of the Company’s Direcfors and senior management; [iii] reviewing

and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; [iv) developing, reviewing
and monitoring codes of conduct and compliance manuals [if any)
applicable to the Company's employees and Directors; and [v)
reviewing the Company's compliance with the CG Code and disclosure
in the Corporate Governance Report.

During the year under review, the Board reviewed and monitored the
fraining and continuous professional development of the Directors and
company secrefary of the Company in compliance with the CG Code
and the Llisting Rules. Further, the Board reviewed and monitored the
Group's policies and practices and noted that the Group had complied
with the relevant legal and regulatory requirements in all material
respects during the year under review. The Board also reviewed the
employees’ manual applicable to the employees of the Company. Lastly,
the Board has reviewed the Company’s compliance with the CG Code
and the disclosure of this Corporate Governance Report.
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The Board

Responsibilities

The Board is accountable to the shareholders for leading the Group
in a responsible and effective manner. The Board provides leadership
and formulates strategic policies and plans of the Group with a view to
enhancing shareholder interests while the day-to-day operations of the
Group are delegated to the management.

The Board reserves for its decisions all major matters of the Group,
including: objectives and overall strategies of the Group; annual
budgets and financial matters; equity related transactions such as issue
of shares/options and repurchase of shares; dividend; raising of capital
loan; defermination of major business strategy; merger and acquisition;
major investment; annual financial budget in turnover, profitability and
capital expenditure; review and approval of financial performance and
announcement; and matters as required by laws and ordinance.

The management has the obligation to supply the Board and the various
Committees with adequate information in a timely manner to enable the
members to make informed decisions. Each Director has separate and
independent access fo the Company’s senior management to acquire
more information than is volunteered by management and to make
further enquiries if necessary. The functions delegated to management
are periodically reviewed. Approval has to be obtained from the Board
prior fo any significant transactions entered info by the management.

Composition and role

The Board comprises a total of nine members including five executive
Directors, one non-executive Director (the “NED") and three independent
non-executive Directors (the “INEDs"), as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Yang Yirong (Chairman & President)
Ms. Lu Jiahua

Mr. Gong Xionghui

Mr. Han Huan Guang

Mr. Lin Zhigang

NED
Mr. Feng Tao (Vice Chairman)

INED

Dr. lin David Ying Tsung
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen

Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John

EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited
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The Board [continued)

Composition and role /continved)

The three INEDs represent one-hird of the Board. In addition, three of
the INEDs together have substantial experience in fields of auditing,
legal matters, business, accounting, corporate internal control and
regulatory affairs. The Board’s composition covers a balance of
expertise, skills and industry experience so as to bring in valuable
contributions and advices for the development of the Group's business.
Through active participation in Board meetings, taking the lead in
managing issues involving potential conflict of interests and serving on
Board committees, all NED and INEDs make various contributions to the
effective direction of the Group.

The INEDs also serve the important function of ensuring and monitoring
the basis for an effective corporate governance framework. During the
year, the Board met the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least three INEDs with at least one INED possessing
appropriate professional qualifications, or accounting or related
financial management expertise. The INEDs are explicitly identified in all
of the Company's corporate communications.

The Board considers that each INED is independent in character and
judgment and that they all meet the specific independence criteria as
required by the Listing Rules. Though Mr. Yau Fook Chuen ["Mr. Yau")
and Mr. Wong Yik Chuen John ("Mr. Wong”) have been appointed as
the INEDs of the Company for more than nine years, the Company has
received from each INED an annual confirmation or confirmation of their
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and they have
not engaged in any executive management of the Group. Taking info
consideration of their independent scope of work in the past years, the
Directors consider they are independent under the Llisting Rules despite
the fact that they have served the Company for more than nine years.
The Board believes that Mr. Yau and Mr. Wong's continued tenure
brings considerable stability to the Board and the Board has benefited
greatly from the presence of them who has over time gained valuable
insight into the Group.
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The Board [continued)

Board meetings

The Board meets regularly throughout the year to discuss the overall
strategy as well as the operation and financial performance of the
Group. The Chairman is primarily responsible for drawing up and
approving the agenda for each board meeting in consultation with
all directors. Notices of regular board meetfings are served to all
Directors at least 14 days before the meetings while reasonable notice
is generally given for other Board meetfings and the directors can
include matters for discussion in the agenda if necessary. Agenda and
accompanying board papers in respect of regular board meetings are
sent out in full to all directors within reasonable time before the meeting.
Draft minutes are normally circulated to Directors for comment within
a reasonable time after each meeting and the final version is open for
Directors’ inspection.

Minutes of board meetfings and meetings of board committees are
kept by duly appointed secrefaries of the respective meetfings and all
directors have access to board papers and related materials, and are
provided with adequate information in a timely manner, which enable
the Board to make an informed decision on matters placed before it.

A tofal of 4 board meetings were held during the year. The individual
attendance record of each Director at the meetings of the Board, the
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Remuneration Committee and the Audit Committee during the year ¥ NEZEESS@REREZZESSR LR LHE
ended 31 December 2016 is set out below: [N
Number of meetings attended/held
HE/ BTEERE
Full
Board Nomination Remuneration Audit

General meetings Committee Committee Committee

meeting 2ERENE meeting meetings meetings
Name of Director EERA BEKXE ZEE8EE BEEZE8EE ¥MzageR ENZERER
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HTES
Mr. Yang Yirong (Chairman) BRRTE(LTE) 1/1 4/4 1/ - -
Mr. Gong Xionghui BEELE 1/1 4/4 - - -
Ms. Lu Jiahua ERELL 0/1 4/4 - 1/1 -
Mr. Han Huan Guang BEXLAE 1/1 4/4 1/1 1/1 -
Mr. Lin Zhigang GRS L 0/1 4/4 - - -
NED FHTES
Mr. Feng Tao (Vice Chairman) BEEE(FLE) 0/1 0/4 - - -
INED BIKHTES
Dr. Lin David Ying Tsung HHEREL - 2/2 1/1 1/1 2/2
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen ERELE 1/1 4/4 1/1 1/1 3/3
Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John BEERLE 1/1 4/4 1/1 1/1 3/3
Mr. Lau Wang Yip, Derrick RERE - 1/1 - - 1/1
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The Board [continued)

Board meetings (continued)

According tfo current Board practice, any material transaction which
involves a conlflict of interest for a substantial shareholder or a Director,
will be considered and dealt with by the Board at a duly convened
board meetfing. The Company's Articles of Association also contain
provisions requiring Directors fo abstain from voting and not to be
counted in the quorum at meetings for approving fransactions in which
such Directors or any of their associates have a material interest.

Training for Directors

Each newly appointed Director receives comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on the first occasion of his appointment, so
as to ensure that he has appropriate understanding of the business
and operations of the Company and that he is fully aware of his
responsibilities and obligations under the Llisting Rules and relevant
regulatory requirements. There are also arrangements in place for
providing continuing briefing and professional development to Directors
whenever necessary.

The Directors are continually updated with the regulatory requirements,
business activities and development of the Company to facilitate the
discharge of their responsibilities. Through regular Board meetings and
emails all Directors are kept abreast of the conduct, business activities
and development of the Company. During the year, the Directors have
attended various in-house briefings and internal or external seminars/
frainings, and have read internal or external newsletfters, updates
and other reading materials covering topics such as business of the
Company, corporate governance, industry knowledge, regulatory
updates, finance and management.

Appointment, rotation and re-election of Directors

Pursuant to the Arficles of Association of the Company, all newly
appointed Directors of the Company shall hold office until the next
general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election. Every Director,
including those appointed for a specific term shall be subject to
retirement by rotafion at least once every three years at the AGM. The
retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-election.

In accordance with article 108(A) of the articles of association of the
Company, Mr. Gong Xionghui, Mr. Han Huan Guang and Mr. Lin
Zhigang, will retire as Directors by rotation and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election as Directors at the AGM.

In accordance with article 112 of the Company's articles of
association, Dr. lin David Ying Tsung, who were appointed by the
Board fo fill casual vacancies during the year, will refire from office and,
being eligible, offers himself for re-election at the forthcoming AGM.
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The Board [continued)

Term of appointment of NED and INEDs

All NED and INEDs were appointed for an initial term of not more than
one year and will be renewable automatically for successive term of
one year until terminated by not less than three months’ notice in writing
served by either party or the other. All NED and INEDs are subject
fo retirement by rofation once every three years and are subject to re-
election.

Segregation of Roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
(“CEQ")

The Company has not yet adopted A.2.1. Under the Code Provision
A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of Chairman and CEO should be
separate and would not be performed by the same individual. The
division of responsibilities between the Chairman and CEO should be
clearly established and set out in writing.

The Company does not presently have any officer with the tille CEO.
At present, Mr. Yang Yirong, being the Chairman and the President of
the Company, is responsible for the strategic planning, formulation of
overall corporate development policy and running the business of the
Group as well as the duties of Chairman. The Board considers that, due
fo the nature and extent of the Group's operations, Mr. Yang is the most
appropriate chief executive because he possesses in-depth knowledge
and experience in fine chemicals business and is able to ensure the
sustainable development of the Group. Besides, he is the founder,
the chairman and the controlling shareholder of the Group since its
establishment and fill now. Notwithstanding the above, the Board will
review the current structure from time to time. When at the appropriate
time and if candidate with suitable leadership, knowledge, skills and
experience can be identified within or outside the Group, the Company
may make the necessary amendments.

Company Secretary

The company secrefary of the Company, Mr. lam Kwok Kin, is
responsible for ensuring that board procedures comply with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations and advising the Board on
corporate governance matters. He is also responsible for taking and
keeping minutes of all Board and board commitlee meetings. Draft
version of minutes is normally circulated to the Directors for comment
within a reasonable time after each meeting and the final version of
which is open for the Director’s inspection. Moreover, the Company
Secrefary is responsible for keeping all Directors updated on Listing
Rules, regulatory requirements and internal codes of conduct of
the Company. He has aftained no less than 15 hours of relevant
professional training during the year.

EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited

ieEREEAR AT

B8 (&
FATESRBUFHTESZZAFH
ARREZRIFNTESTHRTIBE—F 2T
FHZRE YHRERSEBDEN—F EEH
PRI AR BT R=ZEAE®E
BATAKILE FIEFRRTESHRES=F&K
MR WAKERET-

IRRITBRARBE 28D

RRABHARKMEA2 VG RTE -RBELEE
JBSFRIZ SFRIMESTA 2.1 EFE RITHRE 2 A
BETRD  TEHE—AEE ETFETHRA
HEZBE D TRIFREEMAZHEIINA -

ARE I E AR R ITRARBE AR
AXFEREZGBRBMELERAERBHRE B
BOXERBRGERANEEZBEEN LT
FRE -EFERR ERNAEEZEBEER
B BAETEABRALIEBZEEH
B WA AKERERR MR
RAEHTTBHEEAE WO RITAAREEZ
BIMA B ESZ TEFRIEBRR EES
ER TR IRITIRE - WA B R R fi A
SEBEARIIN BT ABEERES -
o B MRz N& ARRIREELAE

CHN

DNAME
ARBNARIMENERELEARRRESS
RFMEMBEMRER IEHIRESR Y E
ERFHERNEFSROEZ RN BRLEN
FEMREFERZBEERNERLE-8
FLBER RN EEZRTRO—RAER
BARESEHARERR M ERARA]
HEZERH MM REAMEREANERES
BRALTRA EERERARRBABETT
AR E A - WRFARARZ T LRI NEH
MEREERIIR -



Annual Report 2016
—E-RNFER

Corporate Governance Report
SEEARE

The Board [continued)

Indemnification

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect of
legal actions against its Directors and officers. The Board reviews the
extent of this insurance annually.

Board Committees

The Board has established three committees, namely the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee
for overseeing particular aspects of the Company's affairs. All Board
committees of the Company are established with defined written terms
of reference which deal clearly with their authority and duties. The terms
of reference of the Board committees are posted on the Company's
website and are available to shareholders upon request.

The chairmen of the committees will report the findings and
recommendations of the committees fo the Board aofter each meefing.
The minutes of all meetings of the committees are circulated to the Board
for information.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established in 2004 and its current
members comprises three INEDs, namely Mr. Yau Fook Chuen
(the chairman of the committee), Dr. Lin David Ying Tsung and Mr.
Wong Yik Chung, John, in which Mr. Yau Fook Chuen possesses the
appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related financial
management expertise.

The Board considers that each Audit Committee member has broad
commercial experience and there is a suitable mix of expertise
in accounting, business and legal on the Audit Committee. The
composition and members of the Audit Committee complies with the
requirements under Rule 3.21 of the Llisting Rules. The new written
terms of reference which describe the authority and duties of the Audit
Committee were adopted in March 2017 to conform to the provisions
of the New CG Code, a copy of which is posted on the Company's
website.

The Audit Commitiee meets regularly to review the Group's financial
reporting and other information to shareholders, the system of infernal
controls, risk management and the effectiveness and objectiveness of
the audit process. The Audit Committlee also provides an important
link between the Board and the Company’s auditors in matters coming
within the scope of its terms of reference and keeps under review the
independence and obijectivity of the auditors.

During the year under review, the Audit Committee held three meetings
with the senior management to review, consider and approve the inferim
and annual financial statements, discuss internal controls matters and
the re-appointment of the external auditor. The Audit Committee has also
reviewed the Group's accounting principles and practices, Listing Rules
and sfatutory compliance and financial reporting matters.
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Board Committees (continued)

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established in 2004 and its current
members comprises three INEDs, namely, Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John
(the chairman of the committee), Dr. Lin David Ying Tsung and Mr. Yau
Fook Chuen and two executive Directors, Mr. Han Huan Guang and

Ms. Lu Jiahua.

The majority members are INEDs. The Remuneration Committee
advises the Board on the Group's overall policy and structure for the
remuneration of directors and senior management. The Remuneration
Committee ensures that no director or any of his associate is involved
in deciding his own remuneration. The new terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee were adopted in March 2012 to conform fo
the provisions of the New CG Code, a copy of which is posted on the
Company's website.

In defermining the emolument payable to directors, the Remuneration
Committee fakes into consideration factors such as salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the
directors, employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and the
desirability of performance-based remuneration.

During the year under review, the Remuneration Committee held one
meetings fo review and consider the remuneration policy and packages,
including any discrefionary management bonus of the Executive
Directors and senior management by reference to market conditions,
performance of the Group and the individual and corporate goals.

Senior management remuneration by band
The emoluments of the senior management of the Group fell within the
following band:
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Board Committees [continued)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established in 2012 and its current
members comprises two executive Directors, namely Mr. Yang Yirong
(the chairman of the Committee) and Mr. Han Huan Guang and three
INEDs, namely, Mr. Yau Fook Chuen, Dr. lin David Ying Tsung and
Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John. The majority members are independent
non-executive directors. The Nomination Committee has the duty of
reviewing annually the board structure and composition.

The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee were adopted in
March 2012 to confirm to the provision of the New CG Code, a copy
of which is posted on the Company's website.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the year fo review
the structure, size and composition, and assessing the independence
of the INEDs. During the year, the Nomination Committee also
recommended the Board for appointment of Dr. Lin David Ying Tsung as
the INED.

Responsibilities in Respect of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The management provides such explanation and information to
the Board to facilitate an informed assessment of the financial and
other information put before the Board for approval. The Directors
acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the consolidated
financial statements which give a true and fair view and the statement
of the independent auditor of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements is sef out in the
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 44 and 50.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of annual and inferim reports, price-sensitive
announcements and other financial disclosures required under the Listing
Rules and other regulatory requirements. Meanwhile, the Directors
are responsible for ensuring that appropriate accounting policies are
selected and applied consistently; and that judgments and estimates
made are prudent and reasonable. The Board was not aware of any
material uncertainties relating fo events or conditions that might cast
significant doubt upon the Group's ability to confinue as a going
concern. The Board has prepared the consolidated financial statements
on a going concemn basis.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding the Directors’
securities transactions on ferms not less exacting than the required
standard set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Llisted Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 to the listing Rules. Specific enquiry has been made to all Directors
and all the Directors have confirmed that they have complied with all the
relevant requirements as set out in the Model Code throughout the year

ended 31 December 2016.
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Risk Management and Internal Controls

The Board acknowledges that it has overall responsibility for evaluating
and determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in
achieving the Group's strafegic objectives, and maintaining appropriate
and effective risk management and internal control systems. The Board
oversees management in the design, implementation and monitoring
of the risk management and internal control systems. The systems
and infernal controls can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss, as they are designed
to manage, rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives.

The Group has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks of the Group. Business
units are responsible for identifying, assessing and monitoring risks
associated with their respective units. The results of evaluation will
be reported to management through regular internal meetings. Each
year, management prepares the risk assessment report listing the risks
identified and management's assessment on the impact to the Group.
The Board discusses findings in the risk assessment report and evaluates
the effectiveness of the risk management and internal control system in
Board meeting.

The Group handles and disseminates inside information with due care.
Staff is required to comply with the confidentiality terms inside the staff
manual. Only personnel at appropriate level can get reach of price
sensitive and inside information.

Appropriate policies and controls have been designed and established
to ensure that assets are safeguarded against improper use or
disposal, relevant rules and regulations are adhered to and complied
with, reliable financial and accounting records are maintained in
accordance with relevant accounting standards and regulatory reporting
requirements.

The Group does not have an internal audit function due to the size of the
Group and for cost effectiveness consideration. During the year under
review, the Board conducted reviews of the internal control systems of
the Company from time to time and considered that such the internal
control systems of the Company had been implemented effectively. The
reviews covered all material controls, including financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management functions. The Board
also considered the Group's adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of staff in its accounting and financial reporting functions,
and their training programmes and budgef. The Group continues to
review the need for an internal audit function annually.
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External Auditor

During the year, PricewaterhouseCoopers, the external auditor of the
Company received approximately RMB2.53 million for audit services
provided to the Group.

Communication with Shareholders

The Company has adopted a Shareholders” Communication Policy in
March 2012 reflecting mostly the current practices of the Company for
communication with its shareholders. Information will be communicated
to shareholders through: (i) continuous disclosure to the Stock Exchange
of all material information; [ii] periodic disclosure through the annual
and interim reports; [iii) notices of meetings and explanatory material;
[iv) the annual general meetfings and other general meetings; and (v) the
Company's website at www.ecogreen.com.

General Meeting

The Board endeavours to maintain an on-going dialogue with
shareholders and in particular, use annual general meetings or other
general meetings to communicate with shareholders and encourage
their participation. The Chairman of the Board attended the AGM
held in 2016 ("2016 AGM") to answer questions and collect views
of shareholders. The external auditor also attended the annual general
meeting to answer questions of shareholders.

Under the Code Provision A.6.7, INEDs and NED should attend general
meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of
shareholders. Mr. Feng Tao was unable to attend the 2016 AGM due
to other important engagements. All other INEDs and NED had attended
the 2016 AGM to answer questions and collect views of shareholders.

Voting by poll

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meefings on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of individual
directors. In addition, poll voting procedure is included in the circular
to shareholders dispatched together with the annual report and will be
explained during the proceedings of meetings. Poll results will be posted
on the website of the Stock Exchange and the Company subsequent to
the close of the shareholders meeting.
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Communication with Shareholders (continved)

Investor Relations

The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships
with its investors. Designated senior management has maintained
close communication with shareholders and investors through email,
conference call, one-on-one meetings, attending broker conferences,
and non-deal roadshows, to ensure that investors and shareholders have
received the Company's updates in a fair and timely manner and to
facilitate their investment decision-making. Enquiries from investors are
dealt with in an informative and timely manner. To promote effective
communication, the Company also maintains website (www.ecogreen.
com] where extensive information and updates on the Company's
business developments and operations, financial information, corporate
governance practices and other information are posted.

Shareholders’ Rights

The Company has only one class of shares. All shares have the same
voting rights and are entifled to the dividend declared. The rights of
the Shareholders are set out in Company's Arficles of Association.
Shareholders of the Company can: (i) convene an extraordinary
general meeting; [ii] put forward enquiries to the board of directors;
(iii) put forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings; and (iv) propose
Directors for election. Details of relevant procedures are available on the
Company's website.

Constitutional Documents
There was no change in the memorandum and articles of association of
the Company during the year ended 31 December 2016.
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The directors (the "Directors”] of EcoGreen International Group Limited
(the "Company”’] submit their annual report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”| for the year ended 31 December 2016.

Principal activities, geographical analysis of operations
and business review

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 10 to the consolidated
financial statements.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by operating
segment is set out in Note 5 fo the consolidated financial statements.

Further discussion and analysis of these activities and an indication of
likely future developments in the Group's business, can be found in the
Chairman’s Stafement and Management Discussion and Analysis sef out
on pages 3 to 13 of this annual report.

Final results
The final results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated
income statement on page 51.

Dividend

An interim dividend of HK1.4 cenfs per ordinary share was paid to
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) on 18 November
2017. The Board has recommended the payment of a final dividend
of HK3.4 cents per ordinary share for the year ended 31 December
2016. Together with the inferim dividend, this will bring the total
dividend distribution fo HK4.8 cents (2015: HK4.8 cents) per share for
the year ended 31 December 2016.

Subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the
annual general meeting of the Company to be held on 22 June 2017
(the "AGM”), the proposed final dividend will be paid on or about 1
August 2017 1o the shareholders whose names appear on the register
of members of the Company on 7 July 2017.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year
amounted to RMB50,000.
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Share capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in Note 24(a) fo the consolidated financial statements.
Shares were issued during the year upon exercise of share options.

Distributable reserves
As at 31 December 2016, the Company had distributable reserves
amounting to RMB349,207,000 (2015: RMB337,951,000).

Equity linked agreements — share options granted to
directors and selected emp|oyees

Details of the share options granted in prior years is set out in Note
24(b) to the consolidated financial statements and “Share options”
section contained in this Directors” Report. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the Company issued 7,810,000 shares af a price of
HK$1.29 each pursuant to the exercise of 7,810,000 share options.

Purchase, sale or redemption of the Company’s listed
securities

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company had not
redeemed and neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had
purchased or sold any of the Company's listed securities.

Pre-emptive rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s articles
of association and there was no restriction against such rights under the
laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a prorata basis to existing shareholders.

Five-year financial summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years, restated and reclassified as appropriate,
is set out on page 134. This summary does not form part of the audited
consolidated financial statements.

32

EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited

HieEREE AR AT

EEIS
ARBRANFER 2 BEAREEF TN G I
WARMITE24(0) - MAFER - REBEBEETEN

BITRAD ©

AR DR Z R

R2016F12A318 AR R Al 20k 2 W
B ARM349,207,0005T (2015% : AR ¥
337,951,0007T)

EaBRE - R TEERBERIN
B

1E {1 4F [ % E OB AHE R IS 87 & OF B B 3R R
i EE24(b) R bt B & R 45 TR AR —E5 A
BE-T-—AF+-A=+—BFEAN #F
7,810,00017 B8 B ABTT {2 - Hilt - A2 B LA D
FESMR) 208 L %77,810,0008 «

BE HLEIWEAQF LHES

BHE_Z-—RF+-A=1T—HBILFE AR
Gk EEIRNTRNNSI R S o) = PN s
BENHEARFER LHES -

BERBEE

ARBZEBERENY EEREEBE R
B MIREMSHSAN X SRFLER
Bl AR EBERLOIARERRIB2HEHN
Bt o

TFHBUE
AEENBEREMRFREEESEI RERHN
BRZEGE BENBEREHNEI34E %
MBS TEREEZAHUBRER 287D



Annual Report 2016
—E-RNFER

Dheckxs’Repqﬁ,w~“”www

Eggiﬁg_

Key Risks and Uncertainties

Apart from those stated in the Chairman’s Statement and Management
Discussion and Analysis sections, the Company is exposed fo the
following key risks and uncertainties which are required to be disclosed
pursuant to the Companies Ordinance (Cap 622 laws of Hong Kong).

Raw Material Risk

The Group's business is dependent on the supply and cost of raw
materials and any disruption in the supply or fluctuation in the prices of
such raw materials could materially and adversely affect the Group's
business, results of operations, financial condition and prospects.

Operational Risk

The Group's production facilities emit pollutants and are subject to
various environmental protection laws and regulations in China. Any
change to, or failure by the Group to comply with, environmental
profection laws or regulations may cause the Group to incur additional
costs and expenses. In addition, if the production facilities of the Group
experience power, steam or water shortages, the Group's business and
results of operations may be harmed.

Credit Risks Relating to Customers

Exposure to bad debts attributable to customers usually intensifies in
a time of weak economic performance. To minimize credit risks, the
management of the Group has appointed dedicated staff members to
handle procedures for determining credit limits, credit approval and
other monitoring procedures, to ensure follow-up with all receivables
in a timely manner. In addition, the Group reviews the collectability of
receivables at the end of a reporting period, to ensure that sufficient
impairment losses are provided for in respect of uncollectible monies.
Details of the credit risks are set out in Note 3.1(a) to the consolidated
financial statements.

Liquidity Risks

In managing liquidity risks, the Group monitors and maintains cash and
cash equivalents at a level which is considered by the management as
sufficient, to satisfy the needs arising from the Group's operations and to
mitigate the effect of fluctuations of cash flow. The management closely
monitors the use of borrowings to ensure that relevant covenants relating
to loans are complied with.
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Currency risk

The Group has foreign currency transactions and foreign currency
borrowings, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. The
Group manages and monitors foreign exchange exposures fo ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner. The Group has entered into several foreign currency forward
confracts to mitigate the risks as deemed appropriate. Details of the
currency risk are set out in Note 3.1(d) to the consolidated financial
statements.

Interest rate risk

The Group is mainly exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation
to floating-rate bank balances and bank borrowings. It is the Group's
policy to keep its borrowings at floafing rafe of interests so as fo
minimise the fair value inferest rate risk. The management monitors
interest rafe exposure and will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposure should the need arise. Details of the inferest rate risk are set
out in Note 3.1(c) to the consolidated financial statements.

Environmental policies and performance

The Group emphasizes in environmental protection during ifts production
process and adopfs various measures fo ensure ifs duties of protecting
the environment. The Group continues to update the requirements of
the relevant environmental laws and regulations applicable to it fo
ensure compliance. The Group does not produce material waste nor
emit material quantities of pollutants during its production process.
During the year under review, the Group has complied with the relevant
environmental laws and regulations applicable to it in all material
respects, including waste water emission permit, gas emission permit
and others. The Group has also adopted measures in order to achieve
efficient use of resources, energy saving and waste reduction. The
measures include wastewater and gas emission managemenfs, noise
control, greenhouse gas emission and resources management.

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Group continues to update the requirement of the relevant laws
and regulations in various countries, particularly in the PRC and Hong
Kong, applicable to it to ensure compliance. Substantially a majority
of the Group's assefs are located in the PRC and the Group's revenue
is mainly derived from operations in the PRC. The Group was listed
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong on @ March 2004. During the
year under review, the Group complied with the relevant laws and
regulations in various countries applicable to it in all material respects.
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Directors
The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Yang Yirong (Chairman & President)
Mr. Gong Xionghui

Ms. Lu Jiahua

Mr. Han Huan Guang

Mr. Lin Zhigang

Non-executive Director (“NED(s)”)
M. Feng Tao

Independent Non-executive Directors (“INED(s)")

Dr. lin David Ying Tsung (appointed on 10 June 20106
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen

Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John

Mr. Llau Wang Yip, Derrick (resigned on 31 March 2016)

In accordance with article 108(A) of the Company's articles of
association, Mr. Gong Xionghui, Mr. Han Huan Guang and Mr. Lin
Zhigang, will retire from office by rotation and, being eligible, offers
themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

In accordance with article 112 of the Company's articles of
association, Dr. Lin David Ying Tsung, who was appointed by the Board
to fill casual vacancies during the year, will retire from office and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

Mr. lau Wang Yip, Derrick has confirmed to the Board that he has no
disagreement with the Board and the Company, and nothing relating to
his resignation or the affairs of the Company needed to be brought to
the attention of the shareholders of the Company

Directors’ Sercvice Contracts

The NEDs and INEDs were appointed for an initial term of not more
than one year and will be renewable automatically for successive term
of one year until terminated by not less than three months’ notice in
writing served by either party on the other.

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract with the
Company which is not determinable within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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Appointment of INEDs

The Company has received, from each of the INEDs, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Llisting
Rules. The Company considers all of the INEDs are independent.

Biographical details of Directors and senior management
Brief biographical details of Directors and senior management are set
out on pages 14 to 18.

Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements
and contracts that are significant in relation to the
Company’s business

No fransactions, arrangements and confracts of significance in relafion
to the Group's business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director of the Company and the Director's
connected party had o material inferest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Employment and remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had a total of 433 employees
(2015: 443 employees). Staff costs including directors’ remuneration
for the years ended 31 December 2016 and 31 December 2015
were approximately RMB52.66 million and approximately RMBS55.46
million, respectively. Details of the emoluments of the Directors and the
top five highest paid individuals of the Group are set out in Notes 36
and 9(b) to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group has established its human resources policies and procedures
with a view to deploying the incentives and rewards of the remuneration
system. The remuneration package offered to the staff is appropriate for
the duties and in line with the prevailing market terms. Staff benefits,
including medical coverage and provident funds, are provided to
employees. The Group has also established effective performance
evaluation system in which employees are properly rewarded on a
performance-related basis under the Group's salary and bonus system.
The Group has adopted a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to the management, key technician
and other eligible participants who contribute to the success of the
Group's operations.

Pension schemes

Details of the pension schemes operated by the Group are set out in
Note 9(a) to the consolidated financial statements.
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Management contracts

No confracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group were entered
into or existed during the year.

Directors’ interest in competing businesses

As at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors was interested in any
business apart from the business of the Group, which competes or is
likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with that of the Group.

Permitted indemnity provisions

Pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association, every Director and
officer of the Company shall be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all costs, charges, expenses, losses and liabilities
which he/she may sustain or incur in or about the execution or holding
of his/her office or otherwise in relation thereto.

In addition, the Company has taken out and maintained insurance for
the Directors against liabilities to third parties that may be incurred in the
course of performing their duties as at the date of this report.

Maijor customers and suppliers

The aggregate sales attributable to the Group's largest and the five
largest customers were 13% and 31%, respectively. The aggregate
purchases attributable to the Group’s largest and the five largest
suppliers were 10% and 34%, respectively.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder of the
Company, which to the knowledge of the Directors owned more than
5% of the Company's issued share capital, had any interest in the
Group's five largest customers and five largest suppliers noted above.

Related party transactions

The related party transactions conducted during the year under review
as disclosed in Note 35 fo the financial statements did not constitute
connected transactions as defined under Chapter 14A of the Llisting
Rules.

EEEK

FRARBWEIT LRI ERS R AER
EHHEMBEBRIFDEH 2 EEMITHAL

EERERRBE2ERS
RZB-—ARF+ZA=+—B BMEFENAK
KEXRB AN Z TR HER BAREES
B S A R A S TS o

BT RERIRZ
REARREBERAUT ARASEER
TR B ERITRRERIS R L o E A
WERMMEZ RS B — B R S
BAREML ERRARREETESHH
fREE -

AN RABE REEHRAERARE AHE
TRERERABNE =T ETETRRNME
e

ETREFRHER
AEBZEAEFPRAAEFPRIGHEBRED
B 3%8231% o Ak 2 S AR K A
FERI R IR AR D B 1 0% 1 34%

Ex REZBBEALRBESAAETAES
KRB BEITIRASWA £ 2 R RBIRR - &
A LA AKEAKRER M AR EEEAE

Ny
S o
I

BE TR 5

1 75 % 23 5P 352 98 1 [B1 R [ R 1T O
HRSWAHEK LTHRBE AT RE 26
BR S

37



Directors” Report

EEERE

Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short
positions in shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any specified undertaking of the
Company or any other associated corporation

As at 31 December 2016, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance ("SFO")) which were notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including inferests or short positions which they were taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFOJ, or which were recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of
the SFO, or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code adopted
by the Company contained in the Llisting Rules, to be nofified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each in the
Company at 31 December 2016

EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited
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(a)

Number of shares held
RO EA
% of the
issued share
capital of the
Company
Personal Corporate HARTF
inferests inferests Total 2R
Name of Directors EEpS BARS TEER @t BAELL
Mr. Yang Yirong BRELE 528,000 276,931,687 277,459,687 42.27%
[Note i) (Hf&Ei)
Mr. Gong Xionghui EEELE 2,706,000 15,006,315 17,712,315 2.70%
(Note ii) ( B ii )
Ms. Lu Jiohua ERELL 2,046,000 11,254,736 13,300,736 2.03%
(Note iii] (FI3Eiii)
Mr. Han Huan Guang BELLAE 1,584,000 1,584,000 0.24%
Mr. lin Zhigang HEREE 2,376,000 2,376,000 0.36%
M. Feng Tao BELE 1,584,000 1,584,000 0.24%
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen ERELE 396,000 396,000 0.06%
M r. Wong Yik Chung, John BEALE 132,000 132,000 0.02%
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Directors’ and chief executives’ interests and short

positions in shares, underlying shares and debentures

of the Company or any specified undertaking of the

Company or any other associated corporation [continved)

(a) Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each in the
Company at 31 December 2016 (continved)

Notes:

(i) Mr. Yang Yirong is deemed fo be interested in 276,931,687 shares of
the Company held by Marietta Limited by virtue of it being controlled by
Mr Yang Yirong.

(i) Mr. Gong Xionghui is deemed to be interested in 15,006,315 shares of
the Company held by Dragon Kingdom Investment Limited by virtue of it
being confrolled by Mr Yang Yirong.

(i) Ms. Lu Jichua is deemed to be interested in 11,254,736 shares of
the Company held by Sunwill Investments Limited by virtue of it being
confrolled by Ms Lu Jiahua.

(b) Derivative to ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each in the

Company

Share options, being unlisted physically setiled equity derivatives,
to subscribe for the ordinary shares of the Company were granted
to Directors, chief executives, employees and certain participants
pursuant fo the share option schemes approved by shareholders of
the Company at the general meetings held on 16 February 2004
and 28 May 2014. Information in relation to these share options
during the year ended 31 December 2016 are sef out in “Share
options” section contained in this Directors’ Report.

Saved as disclosed above, at no time during the year, the
Directors and chief executives (including their spouse and children
under 18 years of age) had any interest in, or had been granted,
or exercised, any rights to subscribe for shares or warrants or
debentures of the Company, ifs specified undertakings and its
other associated corporations required to be disclosed pursuant to

the SFO and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

(c) Nominees shares of the Company’s subsidiaries held in
trust
A Director also hold nominee shares of certain subsidiaries held
in frust for the Group solely for the purpose of ensuring that the
relevant subsidiary has more than one member.

Other than those interests disclosed above, at no time during the year
was the Company, its subsidiaries or its other associated corporations
a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors and chief executives
of the Company (including their spouse and children under 18 years of
age) to hold any interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares in, or debentures of, the Company or its specified undertakings
or other associated corporation.
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Share options

Share options are granted fo Directors, executives, employees and
business partners at the invitation of the Directors under the old share
opfion scheme and the new share option scheme (collectively the
"Schemes”) approved by shareholders at general meetings held on 16
February 2004 and 28 May 2014, respectively. The Schemes are
designed to motivate executives and key employees and other persons
who make a confribution to the Group and enable the Group to attract
and retain individuals with experience and ability and to reward them
for their past contributions.

The share options were granted at nil consideration. An option may be
accepted by a participant within 21 days from the date of the offer for
the grant of the option and the amount payable on acceptance of the
grant of an option is HK$1.

The exercise price of the granted options is not less than the highest
of: (a) the closing price of the shares on the date of the grant; (b)
the average closing price of the shares for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of the grant; and (c) the nominal value
of the Company’s shares. Each option gives the holder the right to
subscribe for one share of the Company. Unless otherwise determined
by the Directors and stated in the offer for the grant of options to a
grantee, there is no minimum period required for the holding of an
option before it can be exercised; the share options have a contractual
option term of 10 years.

The Company can issue share options so that the total number of shares
that may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under all
the share option schemes does not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue on the date of approval of the new share option scheme.
The Company may renew this limit af any time, subject to shareholders’
approval and the issue of a circular and in accordance with the listing
Rules provided that the number of shares to be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under all the
share option schemes does not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
time fo fime.

As at 24 April 2017, share options to subscribe for a total of
29,832,400 option shares were still outstanding under the Schemes
which represent approximately 4.5% of the issued ordinary shares of the
Company.

The Schemes shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing from the approval of the respective schemes.

EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited
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Share options [continued) AR (&)
The following table discloses details of share options outstanding as at ~ FERFMNR T —RF+=ZA=+—HRES
31 December 2016 under the Schemes and the movements during the B EARITHE 2 BERETBERERNFRN 2 EE) -

year.
Adjusted
balance as ot
Adjusted 1 January Balance
exercise 2016 Lapsed/ as af
price [Note a) Cancelled 31 December
(Note b) RZBE-RE Granted Exercised during 2016
&HE Date of Exercisable -A-H during during theyear R=Z—ARE
&M@ gront period BRE 28 the year the year Fr%¥/ t=A=t-A8
Type of Grantee ERAER (HiiEb) HEAH id GEDY FRRH ERTR i3 &R
HK$ ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000) ('000)
B Tif T i i i
Category 1 - Directors -3
Mr. Yang Yirong GREEE 170 1.12.2014  1.12.2014-30.11.2024 647 - - - 647
Mr. Gong Xionghui EEBEE 170 1.12.2014 1.12.2014-30.11.2024 3,960 - - - 3,960
Ms. Lu Jiahua BXELL 170 1.12.2014  1.12.2014-30.11.2024 3,960 - - - 3,960
Mr. Han Huan Guang BEREE 170 1.12.2014 1.12.2014-30.11.2024 3,960 - - - 3,960
Mr. Lin Zhigang HEREE 170 1.12.2014  1.12.2014-30.11.2024 3,960 - - - 3,960
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen ER2EE 170 1.12.2014 1.12.2014-30.11.2024 647 - - - 647
Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John BERREE 170 1.12.2014  1.12.2014-30.11.2024 647 - - - 647
Subvtotal it 17781 - - - 17781
Category 2 - Eh2-
Employees under continuous HEER 1.29 1522014 15.2.2014-14.2.2024 26,400 - (7.810) - 18,590
employment contract AHEE 170 1.12.2014  1.12.2014-30.11.2024 3,036 - - - 3,036
Subvtotal it 29,436 - 7,810) - 21,626
Category 3 - ERI3-
Consultants B 170 1.12.2014 1.12.2014-30.11.2024 3,960 - - - 3,960
Total o 51177 - (7,810) - 43,367
Notes: B 3% -

l[a)  The number of options outstanding was adjusted immediately after the bonus (o) EBHEARBR-T— A FLA+-ABTAKE

issue of shares of the Company on the basis of two bonus shares of the (REAEHETRARARRABRMAIERE RN
Company for every ten existing shares of the Company on 12 July 2016. NRAIRR) SHE M ARTTE 2 BRI E -

[b)  The exercise price of the granted options was adjusted immediately pursuant to  (b)  iRIEM (o) FREHHBREZITEME-
Note (a).
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Substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions in
the shares, under|ying shares of the Company

So far as is known to any Director or chief executive of the Company,
as at 31 December 2016, shareholders (other than Directors or chief
executives of the Company] who had inferests or short positions in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO were as
follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each in the
Company

EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited
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@mRKRR
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B9 T AR 15 B 5 B R GBI B XVER B2 % 3
DBEXBRNARREE L EELIAR KB
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BrBRM2BRRAR ZRE (FAR EF
HRBHITHABRIN AT :

REQXRBREEIETEZERZER

Number of shares held

FrsRHEA

% of the
issued share
capital of the
Company
Beneficial Investment ER NN
Name owner manager Total 21T
=l BERBEEA RERE Rt BRAB DL
Marietta Limited 276,931,687 - 276,931,687 42.19%

(Note)

(HsE)
FMR LLC - 64,864,800 64,864,800 Q.88%
Platinum Investment Management - 48,251,278 48,251,278 7.35%

Limited

Notfe: These shares were registered in the name of and beneficially owned by — Hizk: ZHZRH UAMarietta LimitedZ B&EE R WHZA

Marietta Limited, the entire issued share capital of which was directly and
beneficially owned by Mr. Yang Yirong.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified
by any persons, other than the Direcfors and chief executives of the
Company, who had interest or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company as at 31 December 2016.

AE @A - MMarietta Limited 2 ZB B2 2 1TI AR
R RrEEEERES -
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—RNETZA=T—B BREZFLARATHR
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Corporate governance

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company has complied with most
of the Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, save for
the deviations from Code Provision A.2.1 and A.6.7 of the CG Code.
Information on the deviations and further information on the Company's
corporate governance Code is set out in the "Corporate Governance
Report” as sef out on pages 19 to 30.

Sufficiency of public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to and within the
knowledge of the Directors, it is confirmed that there is sufficient public
float of more than 25% of the Company's issued shares at 24 April
2017.

Subsequent event
There are no significant events occurred affer the balance sheet date.

Auditor

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been audited
by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Directors
Yang Yirong
Chairman & President

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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_E
pwc

To the Shareholders of EcoGreen International Group Limited
{incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of EcoGreen International Group

Limited (the “Company”] and its subsidiaries (the "Group”) set out on
pages 51 to 133, which comprise:

° the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

®  the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

®  the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended:

®  the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a

summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separafe
opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:
e Neft realisable value of inventories

®  Impairment of infangible assefs

(i) Net realisable value of inventories

Refer to note 22 fo the consolidated financial statements

At 31 December 2016, inventories of the Group amounted to
RMB114.2 million. As described in the accounting policies in note
2.10 to the consolidated financial statements, inventories are carried at
the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Management applied judgement in determining the net realisable
value for inventories. Net realisable value is determined based upon a
detailed analysis of inventories aging on a product by product basis,
with reference to the current marketability and latest invoice prices of
the respective finished goods and the current market conditions existing
at the end of the reporting period. Inventory has been written down by
RMB2.9 million to reduce the carrying value of certain inventories fo
their estimated net realisable value as at 31 December 2016.

We focused on this area due to the size of the balances and the
judgment involved by management in determining the net realisable
value of the invenfories.
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How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter:

Our procedures in relation fo management's assessment of net realisable
value on inventories included:

- Understood and evaluated the appropriateness and consistency
of the basis for management used in estimating the level of
provision for invenfories by comparing the historical accuracy of
inventory provisioning, on a sample basis, to the realised amount,
and reviewing the level of invenfory write-offs during the year in
relation to inventories loss.

-  Checked, on a sample basis, the accuracy of inventories aging
used by management to esfimate the oppropriate provision for
slow moving and obsolete inventories.

- Performed audit analytics on inventories holding and movement
data to identify inventories with indicafion of slow moving or
obsolescence.

-  Checked the utilisation of inventories by production subsequent
fo the year, on a sample basis, for the appropriateness of the
associated provision made.

- Compared the carrying amounts, on a sample basis, of inventories
fo their net realisable value through a review of sales subsequent
fo the year end fo check for completeness of the associated
provision. Where there are no subsequent sales of the respective
products after the year end, we challenged management as fo the
realisable value of the products, corroborating explanations with
the aging, sales orders, hisforical margins and marketability of the
respective inventories, as appropriate.

Based on procedures performed, we found the assumptions of
management in relation to the assessment on the net realisable value of
inventories fo be supportable by available evidence.

(i)  Impairment of intangible assets

Refer fo nofe 17 fo the consolidated financial statements

As af 31 December 2016, carrying amount of the Group's intangible
assefs amounted fo RMB82.6 million. As described in the accounting

policies in note 2.7 to the consolidated financial statements, intangible
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment.
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The Group's intangible assets represent development costs incurred on
the designing, constructing and testing for new or improved products
and processes of production. Management judgement is required
in identifying whether there are indicators that intangible assets are
impaired; and in the defermination of their recoverable amounts, which
is primarily based on the expectation of future sales of the relevant
underlying products and the current market conditions. Accumulated
impairment charge of RMB24.5 million has been recorded to reduce
the carrying amounts of certain intangible assefs fo their recoverable
amounts as at 31 December 2016.

We focused on this area due to the size of the balances and the
judgment involved by management in determining the recoverable
amounts of the intangible assets.

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter:

Our procedures in relation to management’s impairment assessment on
infangible assets included:

-~ Checked the accuracy of the carrying amount of each intangible
assef against the books and records.

- Understood and evaluated the appropriateness and consistency
of the basis for management used in identifying impairment
indicator and estimating such impairment provision by comparing
the forecasted sales and gross margin prepared by management
for the respective products against their hisforical performance,
production plans and confirmed sales orders, where relevant.

- Where historical patftern was not demonstrated by those newer
products, we challenge management as fo their sales projections
including pricing, corroborating explanations with the price
of similar products in the market and sales quotations, where
available, and the underlying marketability study documentation.

Based on the procedures performed, we found the assumptions of
management in relation to impairment assessment on infangible assets fo
be supportable by available evidence.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Audit Committee for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal confrol as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The audit committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's financial
reporfing process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected tfo influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but nof for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability fo continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw affention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B2 BE RS

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business acfivities within
the Group fo express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.

We communicate with the audit commitlee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in infernal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the audit committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and fo communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we defermine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected fo outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Mak Tze leung, William.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 March 2017
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Consolidated Income Statement —

BHRER-IREANINEEN®R

For the year ended 31 December 2016 # = = F —

RE+TZA=T—RHLFE

by Function of Expense

2016 2015
—E-XRF —hF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B & AR® T AREEFIT
Revenue A 5 1,632,779 1,536,763
Cost of sales fHE KA 8 (1,231,933) (1,180,544)
Gross profit EH 400,846 356,219
Other gains/(losses) — net HEalzs, (BKk) — 6 4,359 (22,514)
Selling and marketing costs fﬁ%&m%?ﬁﬁﬁkﬁ 8 (32,099) (29,574)
Administrative expenses THEA 8 (71,855) (82,695)
Operafing profit ________________®&&%™B_____ 301251 221436
Finance income B 75 W = 7 26,079 26,675
Finance expenses BEER 7 (107,207) (92,605)
Net finance expenses W& R FE 7 (81,128) (65,930)
Share of losses of associates FE(LEG 2 1B %R 11 (38¢) (1,227)
Provision for impairment B 1R BB E R ERT IR
__of investment in an associote________________________________ ) oo 3 . 2,799
Profit before taxation B £ AT A1) 219,737 151,480
Taxation Bi1E 12 (74,229) (66,2906)
Profit for the year F G R 145,508 85,184
Profit/(loss) aftributable to: B (BE)RBER:
Owners of the Company KAREEE 145,383 85515
Non-controlling inferests FEVE AR M 5 125 (331)
145,508 85,184
Earnings per share attributable fo FEFRKEFE
owners of the Company for the year ~ RARTHEEE (As restated)
[expressed in RMB per share) (BRAARKESIR) (& 5E5)
- Basic —ER 13 22.4 Centsfll 13.2 Centsfll
— Diluted — 13 22.3 Centsfill  12.9 Centsflll

The notes on pages 57 to

133 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

E57E13BEMERZER G B HMRE S B

}jo



EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited

ieEREEAR AT

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

BHEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE—ZE - RF+-A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—hHF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5 AR® T AREF T
Profitfor theyeor _____________RERR_ 145508 85184
Other comprehensive (loss)/income: Hihsrd (1Bk) Uz
ltems that may be reclassified to B 1& A] BEW B 3T 0 HE 73
profit or loss 1Az H
Currency translation differences SN H E R (45) 146
Other comprehensive (loss)/income ~ ANEEHMES (BX) WEH
_fortheyear . RE “s) ________ 146
Total comprehensive income REEHRE WS EE
for the year 145,463 85,330
Attributable to: BN
Owners of the Company RAREEE 145,338 85,0061
Non-controlling interests FEVE IR M 2 125 (331)
Total comprehensive income KEEREWEAE
for the year 145,463 85,330

The notes on pages 57 to 133 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

EHEERER

As at 31 December 2016 R=ZFE—XF+=-_A=+—H

2016 2015
A —T—hF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5 AR® T AR®ET T
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets kRBEE
land use rights T AR 15 41,276 41,716
Property, plant and equipment ERN NN 16 323,240 325,384
Intangible assets mpEE 17 82,620 75128
Investments in associates EIRE 11 7,423 8,581
Loan to an associate BETEE 35 - 3,000
Deferred income tax assets REFTEHEE 29 5,470 2,313
Availablefor-sale financial assets A ESREE 18 200 200
Prepayments TR 21 - 8,356
460,229 464,678
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 22 114,157 120,795
Trade receivables and bills FEU BR R K P W = 4
receivable 20 691,223 588,059
Prepayments and other receivables B R R B A R MR 21 233,599 178,912
Amount due from a related JiE W B Bt 5 S0
company 35 39 -
Lloan to an associate BeEHEE 35 3,000 -
Derivative financial instruments MESBTA 19 1,582 296
Pledged bank deposits EHEMZRITER 23 60,498 69,883
Shortterm bank deposits EIRITER 23 22,650 15,536
Cash and cash equivalents HehBE2EEY 23 1,563,170 1,429,587
2,689,918 2,403,068
Total assets wEE 3,150,147 2,867,746
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES kBB
Equity attributable to owners EBEEERAQARERE
of the Company
Share capital [N 24 65,237 55,297
Share premium f& A% E 24 202,474 203,712
Other reserves H b 25 158,818 157,348
Refained earnings RE & F 1,180,406 1,053,050
1,606,935 1,469,407
Non-controlling interests FFERMRES - 2,682
Total equity R 1,606,935 1,472,089
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

EHEERER

As at 31 December 2016 R=ZE—XF+=-_A=+—H

2016 2015
A —T—hF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5 AR®T T ARET T
LIABILITIES 8&
Non-current liabilities kRBAE
Borrowings EE 28 222,152 503,554
Deferred income tax liabilities BIEMEHARE 29 57,900 45,900
B ... 280052 249,454
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade payables and bills payable J& - BR TR B FE A R A 26 182,231 218,837
Current income tax liabilities BNEfFTS R & & 19,879 17,059
Borrowings BE 28 989,556 499,649
Derivative financial instruments MESBTA 19 5,533 38,050
Amounts due fo related companies JE& 1<F B Bk 75 K OE 35 8,587 6,577
Accruals and other payables FEEt B R N H A FE A 3R 27 57,353 65,283
Amount due to a director JER—EEFHIA 35 21 748
_________________________________________________________________ 1,263,160 ____846,203
Total licbiliies ___________®&®& QECTENN | 395,657
Total equity and liabilities HEZREE 3,150,147 2,867,746

The consolidated financial statements on pages 51 to 133 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2017 and were
signed on its behalf:

YANG YIRONG
R
Chairman

oy

The notes on pages 57 to 133 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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Executive

director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

B EREER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE - ZFE - RF+-A=+—HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ERRRAAREE
Non-
Share Share Other Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total inferests equity
BA  RAXE A RERW : - o
RVBO00  RMB000  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBO0D  RMBO00  RMBQ0
ARETR AR®ETR AR%Trn ARBTT  ARETT ARBTT ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2015 R-E-E%-F-Az&H 51,420 207,589 131,956 1,014,621  1,405586 3,013 1,408,599
Comprehensive income gali
Profit for the year EEFE - - - 85,515 85,515 (331) 85,184
Other comprehensive income HrgakE
Currency franslation differences MEFEEE - - 146 - 146 - 146
Total comprehensive income for 2015 E-TERANEAE - - 146 85,515 85,661 (331) 85,330
Transactions with owners in RAERFEEUAEREEN
their capacity as owners BRETHRS
Issue of bonus shares BOAR 3,877 13,877) - - - - -
Employees share option scheme: EEBERE: S
~ Vialue of share options granted —RiRE 3 - - 7,329 - 7,329 - 7,329
2014 final dividend ZE-MEZEBRE - - - (19786 [19.786) - (19,786
2015 interim dividend “Z-REZHARS - - - (9,383 (9,383 - (9,383
Transfer from refained earnings [Note 25)  RE ZFI#E (F1:25) - - 17917 (17,917 - - -
Total fransactions with owners BEGZMEEAEMBEN
in their capacity as owners FRETRENEE 3,877 13,877 25,246 (47,086 (21,840) - (21,840)
Balance ot 31 December 2015 R-Z2-XE¥+-A=t-AH
55,297 203,712 157,348 1,053,050 1,469 407 2,682 1472089
Boloncef 1Jorwary 006 W=B-AF-A-A2&H SSM7_ _MBN2_ 157,348 1053050 1469407 2,682 1472089
Comprehensive income GalE
Profit for the year EEH - - - 145,383 145,383 125 145,508
Other comprehensive income At alE
Currency translation differences WEREEE - - (49) - (49) - (49)
Total comprehensive income for 2016 E-REGANEEE = = (45) 145,383 145,338 125 145,463
Transactions with owners RAERMEEUAREEN
in their capacity os owners SHETNRS
Issue of shares (Note 24] B{70k1 (fitiod) 9,940 (1,238) - - 8,702 - 8,702
Employees share option scheme: EEERE:
~ Viclue of share option granted -RBRELEE = = 3,435 = 3,435 = 3,435
- Vialue of share options exercised —-TEBRELBEE (3,658) 3,658 - - -
Change in non-controlling inferests in equity: ~ FERRR R 2 25 :
- Equity acquired by tﬁe Group from -REERFERIES
non-controlling inferests (Note 37) WikE 2 i (FE37) - - (193) - (193 (2,807) (3,000)
2015 final dividend ZE-REZRERE = = = (11,817 (11,817 - (11,817
2016 interim dividend “E-REZHARS = - - (7,937 (7,937 - (7,937
Transfer from refained earings [Note 25)  RE BFI#E (F1:25) = - 1,931 (1,931) - - -
Total transactions with owners AEGMEEUAEAMBEN
in their capacity as owners SRETRINAR 9,940 (1,238) 1,515 (18,027) (7,810) (2,807) (10,617)
Balance at 31 December 2016 R-E-XE+-A=+-H
&t 65,237 202,474 158,818 1,180,406 1,606,935 - 1,606,935

The notes on pages 57 to 133 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

SBOHRTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE—ZE - RF+-A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
—E-KF —T—hF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
(b= ARET T AREF T
Cash flows from operating activities K& ZEHNRESHRE
Cash generated from operations REEXBHENRSE 31 78,067 242,183
Interest paid B FE (58,210) (56,239
Income tax paid B ATEH (62,566) (50,272)
Net cash (used in)/generated from KR (FTAR) /g
operating activities ReFE (42,709) 135,672
Cash flows from investing activities REFHNRESRE
Refund of deposits for the acquisition T AR 2 5 E
of land use right - 16,830
Payments for the acquisition of XA HBE L fE Ak
and use rights (17) (6,881)
Additions to property, WY % - BB M %
plant and equipment (40,208) (23,651)
Additions to intangible assets | EEE M (8,514) (11,900)
Prepayments for product EmFAEIEEENK
development projects 21 - (7,200)
Redemption of available-forsale AtHEcRmEERD
financial assets - 100
(Increase)/decrease in shortterm WERITER (38 ) R
bank deposits (7,114) 28,374
Decrease in pledged bank deposits B 3K 3 #8717 77 518 > 9,385 16,715
Interest received 2 FE 26,079 26,675
Net cash (used in)/generated from WEEE (A /g
investing activities IR&FR (20,389) 39,056
Cash flows from financing activities EBEFHHNRESRE
Proceeds from borrowings ERIFIECEA 704,620 1,258,786
Repayments of borrowings EHEEE (496,115) (1,086,089
Decrease in amount due to a director  JEf — 2 = I8 i (727) (41)
Dividends paid f&% B 3 A (19,754) (29,169)
Proceeds from issuance of shares BT TS 8,702 -
Net cash generated from MEEZDAMEREFHE
financing activities 196,726 143,487
Net increase in cash and ReRBESEEYEMERE
cash equivalents 133,628 318,215
Cash and cash equivalents at FONZBEERBREEEY
beginning of the year 1,429,587 1,111,226
Exchange gains on cash and Re kRS FEYZE L WE
cash equivalents (45) 146
Cash and cash equivalents FHRZEAESRESEEY
at end of the year 23 1,563,170 1,429,587

The notes on pages 57 to 133 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BO B RRMEE

1. General information

EcoGreen International Group Llimited (“Ecogreen” or “the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are principally engaged in
the production and trading of fine chemicals from natural resources for
use in aroma chemicals and pharmaceutical products.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 March
2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Llaw of the Cayman Islands. The address of its registered

office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand
Cayman KY1-111, Cayman Islands.

The Company's head office and principal place of business in Hong
Kong is situated at Suite 5301, 53rd Floor, Central Plaza, 18 Harbour
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The Company is listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“the Stock Exchange”).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Chinese Renminbi
("RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRS") and disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622. The consolidated financial
stafements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of availableforsale financial assets, and
financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative instruments)
at fair value through profit or loss, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of cerfain critical accounting estimates. It
also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BOFBIRR I

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(o)  The following new standard and amendments to standards are
mandatory for the Group's financial year beginning on or after 1
January 2016 and have been adopted in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28

[Amendments)

Invesiment Entities: Applying the
Consolidation Exception
HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in

Joint Operations
Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Disclosure Initiative
Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation
Agriculture: Bearer Plants

HKFRS 14
HKAS 1 (Amendment|
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 (Amendments|

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 (Amendments)
HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

Annual Improvements Project Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle

The adoption of the above new standard and amendments fo standards
has had no material effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group.

(b)  The following new standards and amendments to standards have
been issued but are not effective for the year ended 31 December
2016 and have not been early adopted by the Group:

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or offer

HKAS 7 |Amendmen) Disclosure Inititive 1 January 2017

HKAS 12 (Amendment) Recognifion of Deferred Tox Assefs for Unrealised Losses 1 January 2017

HKFRS 2 [Amendment] Clossification and Measurement of 1 Jonuary 2018
Sharebased Payment Transactions

HKFRS 4 [Amendmen] Applying HKFRS 9 Financicl Insfruments with 1 Jonuary 2018
HKFRS 4 Insurance contracts

HKFRS 9 Financial Insfruments 1 January 2018

Sole or Contribution of Assets between an Investor To be defermined

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

B ORI R

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures (continued)

Management is in the process of making an assessment of the likely

impact of these changes but is not yet in a position to state whether any

substantial changes to the Group's significant accounting policies and/

or the presentation of its consolidated financial statements will result.

2.2 Subsidiaries

2.2.1 Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities) over which the
Group has control. The Group confrols an entity when the Group is
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group fransactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated. When necessary, amounts reported by subsidiaries have
been adjusted to conform with the Group's accounting policies.

(a)  Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the liabilities
incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair
value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liobilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially af
their fair values at the acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis.
Non-confrolling interests in the acquiree that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entfity’s
net assets in the event of liquidation are measured at either fair value or
the present ownership inferests’ proportionate share in the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other components of
non-controlling inferests are measured at their acquisition date fair value,
unless another measurement basis is required by HKFRS.

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date
carrying value of the acquirer’s previously held equity inferest in the
acquiree is re-measured fo fair value at the acquisition date; any gains
or losses arising from such remeasurement are recognised in profit or
loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continved)

2.2.] Consolidation (continued)

(o) Business combinations [continued)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is

recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes to

the fair value of the contingent consideration that is deemed to be an

asset or liability is recognised in accordance with HKAS 39 either in

profit or loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. Contingent

consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured, and its

subsequent setilement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisitiondate fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total
of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured is less than the fair value of the net
assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the
difference is recognised directly in the consolidated income statement.

(b)  Changes in ownership inferests in subsidiaries without change of
controf

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of
control are accounted for as equity fransactions — that is, as transactions
with the owners of the subsidiary in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant
share acquired of the carrying amount of net assets of the subsidiary
is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling
interests are also recorded in equity.

(c]  Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have confrol, any retained inferest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The
fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (continued)

2.2.2 Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less impairment.

Cost includes direct attributable costs of investment. The results of

subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend

received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required upon
receiving dividends from these investments if the dividend exceeds the
total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period the dividend
is declared or if the carrying amount of the investment in the separate
financial statements exceeds the carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements of the investee's net assets including goodwill.

2.3 Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of
between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recognised at cost, and the
carrying amount is increased or decreased fo recognise the investor's
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The Group's investment in associates includes goodwill identified
on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in an
associate, any difference between the cost of the associate and the
Group's share of the net fair value of the associate’s identifiable assets
and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to
profit or loss where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group's share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any
other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the associate.

2. FESTHBEME(F)

22 MEBLQR (&)

2228 TERE

B B8 R R B R B AN N ERBUE 51 B © PR AN 48 58
BARBIEN KB EMELENHEZS) K
ANBERENEREBRA -HEBARNE
A8 AN AR AR PR YU R AR

SRR AR B B IR A A A O B B X Bl O AR AR A IR
@ RNEB Y M BRERNREREERAES
HUBHRRPEIRERRFEE (BREE)N
FREME - BI/BE B AR EERERI -

2.3 BEg

pEtEPTE N REE R A EATE S MBI
HERE  BEMEE20%250%E =M ARE -
e R E AR EARR - RIBREDE - IREA
PARKZASHERR, - T AR EME I DN Sm D ARERRI B
EFAWREERWBAHRNIBENE K
SERBENREREBERCHANEE-
EBEBECRNRER BERAERNEE
FEMHUBECRABREENABENAAE
BFENZHERREHE-

B RS B RHR B I IRE EARE )
RARLAIH 2 B E AR A e R
HMEMOEEZED (WEE) -

AEERIEHZEBERNBEREER S G
RAER MEGEBERNEMERS KRS
BRAINE MG S KN ER AR ARRE
REE - AREEGE —RBENBRENK
BeEEZE SN ED  BREMAMEER
R REE TS HERE — T EE  FRIFARE
BB LD EEAESEEERF DR EE
hASaR e



EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited

ieEREEAR AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BB R

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.3 Associates [continued)

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired. If
this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the
difference between the recoverable amount of the associate and its
carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to ‘share of losses of
associates’ in the consolidated income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream transactions
between the Group and its associate are recognised in the Group's
consolidated financial statements only to the extent of unrelated
investor's inferests in the associates. Unrealised losses are eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary fo ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the

Group.

Gains and losses on dilution of equity interest in associates are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

2.4 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has
been identified as the Executive Directors.

2.5 Foreign currency translation

fa)  Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities
are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Chinese Renminbi ("RMB’), which
is the Company's functional and the Group’s presentation currency.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency fransactions are translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or
valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the setflement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except when deferred in other comprehensive income
as qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net investment hedges.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.5 Foreign currency translation (continved)

(b)  Transactions and balances [continued)

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and

cash and cash equivalents are presented in the consolidated income

statement within “finance income or cost”. All other foreign exchange

gains and losses are presented in the consolidated income statement

within “other losses — net”.

Changes in the fair value of debt securities denominated in a foreign
currency classified as availableforsale are analysed between translation
differences resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the security,
and other changes in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences related to changes in amortised cost are recognised in profit
or loss, and other changes in carrying amount are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial assets such as equities classified
as availableforsale, are included in other comprehensive income.

c]  Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group entities (none of which
has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

[)  assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

[i)  income and expenses for each income statement are translated at
average exchange rafes (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the transactions); and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate. Currency translation differences
arising are recognised in other comprehensive income.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.6 Property, plant and equipment

2.6. 1 Construction-inprogress

Construction-in-progress, representing buildings on which consfruction

work has not been completed and machinery pending installation,

is stated at hisforical cost, which includes construction expenditures

incurred, cost of machinery, and other direct costs capitalised during the

construction and installation period, less accumulated impairment losses,

if any. No depreciation is provided in respect of construction-in-progress

until the construction and installation work is complefed. On completion,

the construction-in-progress is transferred to appropriate categories of

property, plant and equipment.

2.6.2 Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly aftributable to the acquisition of
the items. Cost may also include transfers from equity of any gains or
losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign currency purchases of
property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the assel’'s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate assef, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are expensed in the consolidated income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate cost
less their residual values, where appropriate over their estimated useful
lives, as follows:

Buildings
Plant and machinery

30 to 40 years
5 1o 15 years

Leasehold improvements 5 1o 10 years
Office furniture and equipment 510 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 1o 10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted,
it appropriate, at each balance sheet dafe. An asset's carrying amount
is written down immediately fo its recoverable amount if the assef's
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Nofe
2.8). Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are recognised within “other losses
- net” in the consolidated income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.7 Intangible assets

2.7.1 Research and development

Research expenditure is recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs

incurred on development projects (relating to the design and testing of

new or improved products) are recognised as intangible assets when the

following criteria are fulfilled:

(a) it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it
will be available for use or sale:

(b)  management infends to complete the intangible asset and use or
sell it:

[c]  there is an ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

(d) it can be demonstrated how the infangible asset will generate
probable future economic benefits;

le]  adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the
development and to use or sell the intangible asset are available;
and

()  the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its
development can be reliably measured.

Other development expenditures that do not meet these criteria are
recognised as an expense as incurred. Development cosfs previously
recognised as an expense are not recognised as an assef in a
subsequent period.

Capitalised development costs are recorded as infangible assets and
amortised from the point at which the asset is ready for use on a
straightline basis over a period of five years.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.8 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or not yet ready for use are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the
amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.9 Financial assets

2.9.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivable and available-for-
sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial
assets were acquired. Management determine the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.

(a)  Financial assets at fair valve though profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are
designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets if expected to be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.

(b)  loans and receivables

loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assefs with fixed
or deferminable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assefs, except for the amounts that are
setfled or expected to be seftled more than 12 months after the end
of the reporting period. These are classified as non-current assets. The
Group's loans and receivables comprise ‘trade and other receivables’,
‘pledged bank deposits’, ‘shortterm bank deposits’ and ‘cash and cash
equivalents” in the balance sheef (Note 2.11 and Note 2.12).
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9. 1 Classification [continued)

(c)]  Available-forsale financial assets

Availableforsale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either

designated in this category or not classified in any of the other

categories. They are included in non-current assefs unless the investment

mature or management intends to dispose of the investment within 12

months of the end of the reporting period.

2.9.2Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss
are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs are expensed
in the consolidated income statement. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership. Availableforsale financial assets and
financial assets through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair
value. loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are presented in the
consolidated income statement within “other losses — net”, in the period
in which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement
as part of other income when the Group's right to receive payments is
established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities
classified as available for sale are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as availablefor-sale are sold or impaired, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are included in
the consolidated income statement as ‘gains and losses from investment
securities’. Inferest on availableforsale securities calculated using the
effective interest method is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of other income. Dividends on available-forsale
equity instruments are recognised in the consolidated income statement
as part of other income when the Group's right to receive payment is
established.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continved)

2.9.3 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported
in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right 1o offset
the recognised amounts and there is an infention fo seffle on a net basis
or realise the asset and setile the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

2.9 4 Impairment of financial assets

[a)  Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets
is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred affer the
initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event’) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in inferest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganisation, and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement. If a loan or held4o-maturity investment has a variable interest
rate, the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate defermined under the contract. As a practical
expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis of an
instrument’s fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring affer
the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor’s
credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised impairment loss is
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.9 Financial assets (continued)

2.9.4 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(b)  Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses af the end of each reporting period whether there is

objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is

impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is removed from equity and recognised
in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt
instrument classified as available for sale increases and the increase can
be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through
the consolidated income statement.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is also evidence that the assets are
impaired. If any such evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured as
the difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously recognised in
profit or loss — is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated income statement on
equity instruments are not reversed through the consolidated income
statement.

2.9.5 Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at fair value on the
date the derivative contfracts are entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair values. The method of recognising the resulting
gain or loss depends on whether the derivative is designated as a
hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had not designated any
derivatives as hedging instruments. Changes in fair values of derivatives
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are being included in the
consolidated income statement as “other losses — net”.

2.10Inventories

Inventories are stated af the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, direct labour,
other direct cosfs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.11 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise sold
or services performed in the ordinary course of business. If collection
of trade and other receivables is expected in one year or less (or in the
normal operating cycle of the business if longer], they are classified as
current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assefs.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less allowance for impairment.

2.12Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-
term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less.

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
share options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

2.14Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have

been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade
9 Y pp

payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one

year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). If

not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

2.15Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost;
any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income statement
over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.15Borrowings (continued)

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some
or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is
capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the
period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer seftlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.

2.16 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred.

2.17 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in the consolidated income stafement, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a)  Current income fax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company’s subsidiaries and associates operate and
generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to inferpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.17 Current and deferred income tax (continved)

(b)  Deferred income tax

(i Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on

temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial

statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they

arise from the initial recognition of goodwill, the deferred income tax

is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or

liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the

time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or

loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

(i) Outside basis ditferences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint arrangements, except for deferred income tax liability where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is controlled by the
Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Generally the Group is unable to control the
reversal of the temporary difference for associates. Only where there
is an agreement in place that gives the Group the ability to control the
reversal of the temporary difference not recognised.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries, associates and
joint arrangements only to the extent that it is probable the temporary
difference will reverse in the future and there is sufficient taxable profit
available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

(c)  Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income tax assefs and liabilities relate
fo income faxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the
taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to
settle the balances on a net basis.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.18 Employee benefits

2.18.1 Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue

to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual

leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance

sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick leave and matemity leave are

not recognised until the time of the leave.

2.18.2 Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the
Group before the normal retirement date, or whenever an employee
accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a)
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and
(b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the
scope of HKAS 37 and involves the payment of termination benefits.
In the case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees
expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12 months
after the end of the reporting period are discounted to their present
value.

2.18.3 Share-based compensation

(a)  Equityseliled share-based payment transactions

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation
plan, under which the entity receives services from employees as
consideration for equity instruments [share options) of the Group. The
fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant
of the share options is recognised as an expense. The fotal amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the share
options granted:

e including any market performance conditions (for example, an
entity's share pricel;

e excluding the impact of any service and non-market performance
vesting conditions (for example, profitability, sales growth targets
and remaining an employee of the entity over a specified time
period); and

e including the impact of any nonwvesting conditions (for example,
the requirement for employees to save or holding shares for a
specified period of time).
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)
2.18 Employee benefits (continuved)
2.18.3 Share-based compensation (continued)
fa)  Equityselfled share-based payment transactions [continued)
Non-market performance and service conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are expected to vest.
The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the
period over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be
safisfied. In addition, in some circumstances employees may provide
services in advance of the grant date and therefore the grant date fair
value is estimated for the purposes of recognising the expense during
the period between service commencement period and grant date.
At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to vest based on the non-
marketing performance and service conditions. It recognises the impact
of the revision to original estimates, if any, in the consolidated income
statement, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

When the options are exercised, the Company issues new shares. The
proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are
credited to share capital (and share premium).

(b)  Share-based payment transactions among group entities

The grant by the Company of share options over its equity instruments
to the employees of subsidiary undertakings in the Group is treated as
a capital contribution. The fair value of employee services received,
measured by reference to the grant date fair value, is recognised
over the vesting period as an increase to investment in subsidiary
underfakings, with a corresponding credit to equity in the parent enfity
accounts.

2184 Pension obligations
Group companies operate various defined contribution plans. The plans
are generally funded through payments to trustee-administered funds.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the Group
pays fixed contributions info a separate entity. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits relating to
employee service in the current and prior periods. The Group pays
contributions to publicly or privately administered pension insurance
plans on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no
further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they
are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset fo the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.19 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or

constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the

amount has been reliably estimated.

Restructuring provisions comprise lease termination penalties and
employee termination payments. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in setflement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to sefile the obligation using a pretax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
passage of time is recognised as inferest expense.

2.20 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured af the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for goods supplied,
stated net of discounts, returns and value added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured; when it is probable that future economic benefits will flow
to the entity; and when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities. Revenue is recognised as follows:

(a]  Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity has delivered
products to the customer, the customer has accepted the products and
collectibility of the related receivables is reasonably assured.

(b)  Interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method. When
a loan and receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying
amount fo its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as inferest income. Inferest income on
impaired loans is recognised using the original effective interest rate.

c]  Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their value where there is
a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the Group
will comply with all attached conditions.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies
[continued)

2.21 Operating leases

leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.
Payments made under operating leases [net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are charged to the consolidated income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

2.22 Dividend distribution

Dividend disfribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised as a
liability in the Group’s and Company's financial statements in the period
in which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders or
directors, as appropriate.

2.23 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are confracts that require the issuer
to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due,
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial
guarantees are given fo banks on behalf of subsidiaries to support
banking facilities granted to subsidiaries.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements
at fair value on the date the guarantee was given. The fair value
of a financial guarantee at the time of signature is zero because all
guarantees are agreed on arm's length terms, and the value of the
premium agreed corresponds to the value of the guarantee obligation.
No receivable for the future premium is recognised. Subsequent to
initial recognition, the Company's liabilities under such guarantees are
measured at the higher of the initial amount, less amortisation of fees
recognised in accordance with HKAS 18, and the best estimate of the
amount required to seffle the guarantee. These estimates are determined
based on experience of similar transactions and history of past losses,
supplemented by management's judgement. The fee income earned, if
any, is recognised on a straightline basis over the life of the guarantee.
Any increase in the liability relating to guarantees is reported in the
consolidated income statement within other operating expenses.

Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables of subsidiaries
are provided for with no compensation, the fair values are accounted
for as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the investment
in the financial statements of the Company.
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3. Financial risk management

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's financial assets include cash and cash equivalents,
bank deposits, trade and other receivables and derivative financial
instruments. The Group's financial liabilities include borrowings, trade
and other payables, amounts due fo related companies, amount due to
a director and derivative financial instruments.

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk
lincluding foreign exchange risk, fair value interest rate risk, cash flow
interest rate risk and price risk], credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's
overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability
of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects
on the Group's financial performance. The Group uses derivative
financial instruments to hedge certain risk exposure, The board reviews
and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are
summarised below.

(a)  Credit risk

The Group has policies in place to ensure that liquid funds are placed
with financial institutions registered with sound credit standing in
Mainland China and Hong Kong. Sales of products are made to
customers with appropriate credit history. The Group performs credit
evaluations on ifs customers.

Trade receivables are due within three months from the date of billing.
For certain customers with good credit history, an extended period up to
180 days is allowed. As at 31 December 2016, 62% of the total trade
receivables were due within three months (2015: 65%).

As at 31 December 2016, the five largest customers accounted for
approximately 33% of the trade receivable carrying amount (2015:
32%). The Group considers the largest customers are financially healthy
with no significant credit risk.

The moximum exposure fo credit risk represents the carrying amounts
of trade receivables in the balance sheet. Quantitative disclosures
in respect of the Group's exposure to credit risk arising from trade
receivables are set out in Note 20.

(b)  liquidity risk
The Group's policy is to regularly monitor ifs liquidity requirements
and ifs compliance with lending covenants, to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash and adequate committed lines of funding from
maijor financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the short
and longer ferm.
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3. Financial risk management (continved)

3.1
)

Financial risk factors [continved)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The following tables detail the remaining contractual maturities at

the balance sheet date of the Group's and the Company’s financial

liabilities, which are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows
[including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if
floating, based on rates current at the balance sheet date) and the

earliest dafe the Group and the Company can be required to pay.

Where the loan agreement contains a repayable on demand clause

which gives the lender the unconditional right to call the loan at any

time, the amounts repayable are classified in the earliest time bracket in

which the lender could demand repayment.

3. MBERER (&)

3.1 MEBRBEZR (&)
(b TBELmE (&)

TREINTAKBRARRREEBAGHR
MRRERE (BIBRERAON RS (BT
M) GHE BRI EGFENNSMAF) E
MEBENAEENARRAREEENANKT
AR ENFISREHRRER -

WMRERBHEE —BIREREE 2GR W
TERABRN MRS EEETHERES
ZEMNBERFR X R BE  UERAH
AESKIER 7 PR REERER]

Total
contractual
undiscounted More than ~ More than
cash flow 1 year but 2 years but
EHEL 3t 6 6109 lessthan ~ less than
Carrying ~ REGEH  Repayable Within months months Within 2 years 5years  More than
amount  B&%E ondemand 3 months = ~E 1 year -8 ZHE&  Syears
The Group i8] REE aE BEEAN ZEAR  AEARR  AEAR -FR EFEME BFRIE nE#
RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARMTR ARMTRT AR%TR ARBTRT ARETR AREBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARET:R
At 31 December 2016 R=F-X%
+=ZA=+-H
Borrowings BE 1,211,708 1,243,263 204,507 159,921 134,024 60,981 458,537 225,293 = =
Trade payables and ENERRENZE
bills payables 182,231 182,231 7,330 104,869 70,032 - - - - -
Accruals and other EE B REM
payables NG 23,905 23,905 - 23,905 - - - - - -
Amounts due fo related T B 5 FUR
companies 8,587 8,587 8,587 - - - - - - -
Derivatives setfled o~ BELEESTELH
gross basis TE
Forward foreign BHIERND
exchange confracts
= inflow ~BERA (57,904)  (57,904) - (57,904) - - - - - -
- oufflow ~BaRd 62,463 62,463 - 62,463 - - - - - -
Derivatives setfled on R ELESTESH
nef basis TE
Forward foreign BHIERND
exchange confracts (608) (608) = (608) = = = = = =
Inferest rafe swaps MEg#H - - - - - - - - - -
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3. Financial risk management (continuved)

3. MBERER(#&)

3.1 Financial risk factors [continued) 3.1 MBEAMEE (£&)
(b)  Liquidity risk [continued) b)) FTEEzEE (&)
Total
contractual
undiscounted More than  More than
cash flow 1 year but 2 years but
EHEL] 306 6109 less than less than
Carying ~ RERH  Repoyable Within months months Within 2 years Syears  More than
amount  FEEWE  ondemand 3 months - NE Tyear —FfE ZF%E 5 years
The Group S ] FHE g% ZEBAN  ZEAR ~EAR AEARA —Ef  TRME ATRLF nEE
RMB'0OOO  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'0O00  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARETR ARBTT AREBTR ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREFR
At 31 December 2015 R=B-Ef
+ZA=1-8
Borrowings EE 1,003,203 1,045,401 145595 194,490 53,263 41,058 01,533 319,158 200,304 -
Trade payables and  ENERHRERNRE
bills payables 218,837 218,837 12,331 135916 70,590 - - - - -
Accruals and other JEsT B REM
payables R 46,743 46,743 13,207 25459 8,077 - - - - -
Amounts due fo related  FE1S B 7 FUR
companies 6,577 6,577 6,577 - - - - - - -
Derivatives sefiled on ~ BELEETE SR
gross basis TE
Forward foreign BENERHD
exchange confracs
- inflow -Ben [559,287) (559,287 - (154,428)  (145213) (145,418)  (57,060) (57,168 - -
- oufflow ~BaiRd 595,605 595,665 - 161,255 155,619 156,966 60,803 61,022 - -
Derivatives seffled on net FRGEE TS
basis TE
Forward foreign BENERHD
exchange confracs 1,268 1,268 - 1,268 - - - - - -
Inferest rafe swaps MEG#H 108 108 - 54 54 - - - - -
(c)  Cash flow and fair valve interestrate risk (c) B2 RERILEFFEER

The Group's exposure to changes in inferest rates is mainly affributable

fo its bank borrowings. Bank borrowings at variable rates expose the

Group fo cash flow interestrate risk which is partially offset by cash

held at variable rates. Bank borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group

to fair value inferestrate risk. Details of the Group's bank borrowings

are disclosed in Note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group analyses its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis and

to hedge ifs variable rate by fixed rate instruments, when necessary.

Various scenarios are simulafed faking into consideration refinancing,

renewal of existing positions, alternative financing and hedging.
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3. Financial risk management (continuved)

3.1 Financial risk factors [continued)

(c)  Cash flow and fair valve interestrate risk [continued)

During 2015 and 2016, the Group's borrowings at variable rates were
denominated in United States dollars ("USD"), RMB and Hong Kong
dollars ("HKD").

It is estimated that an increase/decrease of 50 basis points as at 31
December 2016 in bank borrowing inferest rates for bank loans with all
other variables held constant would decrease/increase the profit after
faxation by approximately RMB5,550,000 (2015: 50 basis poinfs;
RMB4,622,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the
change in interest rates had occurred at the balance sheet date and
had been applied to the exposure fo interest rate risk for non derivative
financial instruments in existence at that date.

(d]  Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Mainland China with most of the
fransactions seffled in RMB. Foreign exchange rate risk arises when
future commercial transactions or recognised assets and liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the entity’s functional currency.

The Group's assefs and liabilities, and transactions arising from its
operations primarily do not expose to material foreign exchange
risk, other than certain trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents,
borrowings and derivative financial instruments denominated in USD
and HKD, details of which have been disclosed in Note 20, Note 23,
Note 28 and Note 19, respectively. The Group's assets and liabilities
are primarily denominated in RMB. Other than approximately 18%
(2015: 16%) of the sales are denominated in USD and certain expenses
in HKD, the Group mainly generates RMB from sales in Mainland China
fo meet ifs liabilities denominated in RMB.

Further depreciation or appreciation of the USD and the HKD against
the RMB will affect the Group's financial position and results of
operations.
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3. Financial risk management (continuved)

3.1 Financial risk factors [continued)

(d]  Foreign exchange risk (continued)

If the RMB had strengthened,/weakened against the USD and the HKD
by 100 basis points as at the respective balance sheet dates, profit affer
taxation would increase/decrease by approximately RMB7,431,000
(2015: RMB6,293,000] and increase/decrease by approximately
RMB22,000 (2015: decrease/increase by approximately RMB6,000),
respectively, mainly as a result of foreign exchange gain/loss on
translation of USD and HKD denominated bank borrowings, trade
receivables and cash and cash equivalents.

The above sensitivity analysis has not taken into account the impact of
fair value changes in derivative financial instruments. A change in RMB
against the USD will be accompanied by a change in the fair value of
derivafive financial instruments.

le)  Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because certain
investments held by the Group are classified as availablefor-sale
financial assets. As the amount of such financial assefs is not material to
the Group, the exposure to price risk is considered to be insignificant.

The Group purchases turpentine as one of its major raw materials for
its manufacturing process, and is exposed to fluctuation in its market
price. The Group does not use any derivative instruments fo manage its
economic exposure fo the change in price of raw materials.

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Croup's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide
refurns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to
maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Group monitors capital on the
basis of the gearing rafio. This ratio is calculated as net debt divided
by fotal capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including
current and non-current borrowings as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet] less cash and cash equivalents. Total capital is
calculated as “equity”, as shown in the consolidated balance sheet, plus
net debt.
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3. Financial risk management (continuved)

3.2 Capital risk management (continved)

During 2016, the Group's strategy, which was unchanged from 2015,
was fo maintain the debt equity ratio fo be in a net cash position. The
net cash amounts at 31 December 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

3. WMBEMERE (&)

32 BEEBERE (&)
AEEE-E—AFNERR-B—AFLE
BIETE BENEAELRERTEFREK
P E-—RER-F-AF+-A=t—
B FREZEBMT

2016 2015
—B-REF —
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 23) BeRRESEEY (HFE23) 1,563,170 1,429,587
less: Total borrowings (Note 28) W BIEE (M15E28) (1,211,708) (1,003,203)

Net cash FIR e

351,462 426,384

The decrease in the net cash position during 2016 resulted primarily
from the increase in capital expenditure and prepayments for purchases
during the year.

HKFRS 7 requires disclosure of fair value measurements by level of the
following fair value measurement hierarchy:

e level 1 - Quoted prices [unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assefs or liabilities. The Group does not have this type of financial
instruments.

° level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1

that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that
is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices). As at
31 December 2016, the Group recognised outstanding foreign
currency forward contracts with fair value of RMB5,533,000 as
liabilities (2015: RMB37,942,000), RMB1,582,000 as assets
(2015: RMB296,000) and no interest rate swap contracts (2015:
fair value of RMB108,000) recognised as liabilities.

e level 3 = Inputs for asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs]. As at 31
December 2016, the Group had available-forsale financial

assefs of RMB200,000 (2015: RMB200,000) that are within this

cafegory.

There were no transfers between levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.
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3. Financial risk management (continuved)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market is defermined by using valuation techniques. These valuation
techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as litlle as possible on entity specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in level 2. If one or more of the significant inputs
is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in
level 3.

Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

e The fair value of interest rate swaps was calculated as the present
value of the estimated future cash flows based on observable yield
curves.

e The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined
using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date with the
resulting value discounted back to present value.

e Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used
to determine fair value for the remaining financial instruments.

3.4 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

The Group does not have any financial assets and liabilities that are
subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements and
similar agreements for the year.

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future.
The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal
the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below.
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4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements
[continued)

(a) Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
selling expenses. These estimates are based on current market conditions
and the historical experience of manufacturing and selling products of
similar nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in response fo changes in market
conditions. Management reassesses these esfimates af each balance
sheet date. During the year ended 31 December 2016, a reversal
of provision for impairment of inventories of RMB168,000 (2015:
RMBQ51,000) was recognised in the consolidated income statement
within cost of goods sold.

(b) Estimated impairment of intangible assets and trade
receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of intangible assets and
trade receivables based on an assessment of the recoverability of
intfangible assefs and trade receivables. Provisions are applied to
intangible assets and frade receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be recoverable. The
identification of impairment requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the expectation is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of intangible assets and trade
receivables and provision for impairment in the period in which such
estimate has been changed.

(c) Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group's management determines the estimated useful lives and
related depreciation charges for its property, plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives
of property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could
change significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor
actions in response to market conditions. Management will increase
the depreciation charge where useful lives are less than previously
estimated lives or it will write off or write down technically obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
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4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements
[continued)

(d) Income taxes

The Group is subject fo income taxes in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Significant judgement i s required in determining the provision for
income faxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and
deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is
made.

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain temporary differences and
tax losses are recognised when management considers it is probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such differences will impact the
recognition of deferred income tax assets and income tax expense in the
periods in which such estimate is changed.

Provision for withholding tax that would be payable on the unremitted
earnings of cerfain subsidiaries is subject to management's estimates that
the Company controls the dividend policies of these subsidiaries.

(e) Research and development costs

Critical judgement by the Group's management is applied when
deciding whether the recognition requirements for development costs
have been met. This is necessary as the economic success of any
product development is uncertain and may be subject to future technical
problems at the time of recognition. Judgements are based on the
best information available at each balance sheet date. In addition,
all internal activities related to the research and development of new
products is continuously monitored by the Group’s management.

() Fair value of derivative financial instruments

The Group determines the fair value of derivatives with reference to
bank valuations which in turn are determined using valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and option pricing models.
Judgment is required in the calculation of such valuations. Changes in
the underlying assumptions could materially impact profit and loss or

equity.

4. EXRGEHEFTRAE (&)

(d) FEH

AEEFECT BN BEREBRAFNR -
BETEMEHARE SRIFELERAE -E—R
EBBRET BHZRXIMAEL MOHK
MEEEHETEEN A REREHESH
2N BRI RO G BN ERE
FERAE - M F R RETHI R RE R
EHMNEETR WEEZRHTEFELLEE
E R R PSR MR TR TR R

LI ZE RSB RAEORTERS
MEE HERERBRAEESRKEAT
PRSEE A AR E 1 22 R B S B 18 6 T A

R MRFERER G TR - ERERGHE
BIEFTISHEEMPAIS I E AEZGT 2 EH
AR HER

B8 X B O R B SR A O R PR S R BUR AR
SEERBRRBARNATREAHRINE R FRIRE
R o

e) HERBEAE
REEEBERNRAERERTES L ENER
EREHERERAE NI RERBAEES
BB Eam m B AR RS B R ERRRR
R RERTRE L VBN E 2 82 - HIET A
BEEAFBNRBHEERMEAER - 1LIN —
PEWELRAEFEREGENAIEB AR
SEHEEEREER-
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5.  Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the Executive
Directors. The Executive Directors review the Group's internal reports
in order fo assess performance and allocate resources. Management
has determined the operating segments based on the internal reports
provided for review by the Executive Directors.

The Executive Directors consider the performance of the Group from a
product perspective. The Executive Directors assesses the performance
of the operating segments based on a measure of adjusted EBITDA.
This measurement basis excludes the effects of non-recurring expenditure
from the operating segments such as legal expenses and the impairment
resulted from an isolated, non-recurring event. The measure also
excludes the effects of share-based payments and gains/losses on
financial instruments. Interest income and expenditure are not allocated
fo segments, as this type of activity is driven by the central treasury
function, which manages the cash position of the Group.

The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2016 is
presented below:

5. oHEH

BRGERRERRTEANITER - ITES
BRAEBMABRE AT ERANSBRER-
EREDRERBULSMTEENBREET

BESH o

HTEFNERAEERESEXE LITES
RIBE [EMEFE I FTEMEHOCHE
Z7] ([EBITDA |) 8y — IRt BT A& ED
EREVRIE - LR EE BT BIRZLE D HRIEL
FHRXOFE IERERLRMFEEE
FY I8 LR IR T B A RYRUE i B AT BB AT
BEARD AERONNeR T AKS B
BOTE N BRANZ BT ESEED
RIBRIEESEHARTEAKER SR
R EEBFTHER

HE_Z-—RF+_A=+—RHILFEZH
BHENNWT

Scent Specialties
and Taste Naturals and Others Unallocated Total

BHR{LER
FERKE RAREN REAM RAE “m
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR AR®T R ARET R
Revenue LON 1,024,907 352,575 255,297 - 1,632,779
Adjusted EBITDA KW EEBITDA 241,740 54,664 60,600 - 357,004
Depreciation nE = - - (42,701) (42,701)
Amortisation A = = - (8,679) (8,679)
Net losses on financial instruments & g8 T B &5 18 /%58 - - - (5,151) (5,151)

Share options granted fo directors % T % % A1 8 T 1) iz

and employees - - - (3,435) (3,435)
Gain on disposal of an associate {1 & — 8 & 2 Wz - - - 5,228 5,228
Net finance expenses UHRERFE = = - (81,128) (81,128)
Others Hib = = - (1,015) (1,015)
Share of losses of associates E{RH & 58 = = - (386) (386)
Taxation HIR = - - (74,229) (74,229)
Profit for the year FEFE 241,740 54,664 60,600 (2171,496) 145,508
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5. Segment information [continued) 5 SDIER(E)
The segment information for the year ended 31 December 2015 is (EZFE—AFTA=T—HILEFEZHED
presented below: BERZE5T
Scent and Specialties
Taste Naturals and Others Unallocated Total
BRI Em
FERKE RAEY REAM AAH ok
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREF T ARETF T ARETF T ARET T AREF T
Revenue KA 974,901 283,379 278,483 - 1,536,763
Ad]usfed EBITDA A EEBITDA 211,397 44,433 55,800 - 311,630
Depreciation nE - - - (40,258) (40,258
Amortisafion gy - - - (6,703) [6,703)
legal and professional fees paid — #EUIHEIE B #9752 &

for a proposed acquisition EXER (M)

(Note] - - - (11,733 (11,733
Net losses on financial instruments & g8 T & 18 %5 - - - (27.714) (27,714
Share options granted fo directors % T2 = A1 T# & i 2

and employees - - - (7,329 [7,329)
Net finance expenses UHRERFE - - - (65,930 (65,930
Others Hib - - - 3,543 3,543
Share of losses of associates AL & E 1 - - - (1,227 (1,227)
Impairment of invesiment in BERBEZRERE

an associate - - - (2,799) (2,799)
Taxation HIR - - - (66,296) (66,296)
Profit for the year FEFE 211,397 44,433 55,800 (226,446) 85,184

Note: The Company intended to acquire a third party supplier during the year ended  Bff &t :

31 December 2015, the proposed acquisition did not proceed ultimately. legal
and professional fees in relation to the acquisition amounting to approximately
RMB11,773,000 were incurred for due diligence, legal and financial advisory

services which have been included in administrative expenses.

ARRBREBEE-_Z—AF+_A=+—8L*HE
FEURB-HEZ S HER EEZIRESRITEE
1T BEMARK1,773,000t 8 BRE 2 EZER
BEERARBES FERUBEARBES

YEFHATRER -



EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited

BB EEAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BH B RRMEE

5. Segment information [continued)

In presenting information of geographical segments, segment revenue
from external customers by confinent is based on the destination of
the customer. The Group's available-for-sale financial assets and
deferred tox assefs are not considered fo be segment non-current assets
for reporting. The Group’s derivative financial instruments are not
considered to be segment total assets for reporting. Other total assefs
are allocated based on where the assets are located. The Group's
deferred income fox, borrowings and derivative financial instruments
are not considered fo be segment liabilities for reporting as they are
managed by the Group's central treasury.

5 oEWER(E)

R 2 Ibie & RIS - 9|‘*|3§)5’\*|3145U\)3$E?F§
FERTEH - =MD Bl D I TEE - REE AT
HESRMEENRLEMSHEETERADE
IEMBEE - AEBENITESRTATHRA
DEEELE A EERENIREEMTMS

fid - RN EBEERIEMSH  EREITESRT
BB RESHER dUL T HEE RS HER.

Asia
(excluding
Mainland Mainland North Others/
China Europe China) America  Unallocated Total
M
(FEIR 2t/
HER T BUM BR5M) EEM A E “m
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR AR%ETr AR%¥Tx AR¥Tx AR%¥Tx AR%T:x
2016 —E-XRF
Revenue Lo 1,488,331 35,140 46,662 46,308 16,338 1,632,779
Non-current assefs ERBEE 454,044 = 515 = 5,670 460,229
Total assets BEBE 3,063,513 1,985 77,397 - 7,252 3,150,147
Total liabilities BEHT 257,609 65 10,397 - 1,275,141 1,543,212
2015 —E-1F
Revenue WA 1,288,204 50,579 88,460 77,191 32,329 1,536,763
Non-current assets ERBEE 461,495 - 670 - 2,513 464,678
Total assets EERE 2,776,420 4,105 84,411 - 2,810 2,867,746
Total liabilities AEHTE 280,623 51 27,830 - 1,087,153 13950657

Capital expenditure comprises additions fo land use rights (Nofe 15),
property, plant and equipment (Note 16) and infangible assets (Note
17). No geographical analysis of capital expenditure is presented
as substantially all of the Group's capital expenditure was incurred in
respect of assets located in Mainland China.

Revenues of RMB217,250,000 (2015: RMB217,788,000) and
RMB133,689,000 (2015: RMB0,679,000), respectively, are derived
from two major customers. These revenues are mainly attributable to the
Scent and Taste segment.

EARX BRI ERE (HE1S) »E-K
Rt (MEE16) A REBIZEE (FE17) - i
RAEEBREDEARRS AR FEAM 2
BEET R &2 HEARF S ZEDHT

KEMBEIZEEPHNBESNIA/ARY
217,250,000 (ZFE—HF: ARK
217,788,00075)&/\E¢1¥ 33,689,0007T (=
Z—hF: AR¥S0,679,0007T) o I EWm F
EREFERKED L
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6  Other gains/(losses) — net 6. Hlhzs  (Bk) —FHE
2016 2015
—E—-RE —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T AR T

Derivative financial instruments (Note) : PTEEm T A (M) -

— Net realised losses —BEEREEIE (38,954) (28,802)
— Net fair value gains —AAFEWER 33,803 1,088
Net exchange gains (Note 14) FIE H e (FEEE14) 3,100 5,312
Gain on disposal of an associate o — R 2 W 5,228 -
Income on government grants B R 2 W e 630 330
Others Hh 552 (442)
4,359 (22,514

Note: Net realised losses on foreign exchange contracts amounting to  FigE:
RMB38,954,000 (2015: RMB28,802,000) and the net fair value gains
on foreign exchange confracts and interest rate swap confracts amounting
fo RMB33,694,000 (2015: net fair value gains of RMB334,000) and
RMB109,000 (2015: RMB754,000) had been recognised, respectively,
which amounts are included in the respective year end balances of derivative

financial instruments as set out in Note 19.

ERRBIEARZEERABERFIER/RARSE
38,054,000t (—F— R F: AR¥28,802,000
) cBWIERZNEARRMNEHEHER ZAR
SFEWKE DB A ARESS,694,000C (ZF—H
F:RAFEKRERARBK334,0007T) R AR
109,000t (=T — R F: AR¥754,0007T) ' 2
FTAMGE IO BT A SR T RBMFA B ARA -

7. Finance income and expenses 7. BBz R A
2016 2015
—E-KF —ZT—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREEFIT
Interest expense : FEER:
— Bank borrowings —RITEE (58,118) (56,192)
— Government loans —BURER (36) (47)
Net foreign exchange losses on financing BB & &
activities (Note 14) ROJEIE HEHE (FEE14) (50,053) (37,500)
Finance expenses % E R (108,207) (93,745)
less: amounts capitalised on qualifying assets & : & B & EE AL EFER 1,000 1,140
Total finance expenses ________________MMBEA (107,207) ____. (92,605)
Finance income B s a=
__~ Inferest income on shortterm bank deposits | —REMRITFRMOME 26079 26,675
Net finance expenses FIE A (81,128) (65,930)
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8. Expenses by nature 8. RMEIESZBEX
2016 2015
—F-RF —TRF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETF T
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease BNEEES A
payments (Note 15) B (MEE15) 457 196
Depreciation (Note 16) E (HiF16) 42,701 40,258
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 17) mREERE (WE17) 8,222 6,507
Reversal of provision for impairment of T &R (B 1 4 =
inventories (Note 22) (FF5E22) (168) (951)
Provision for/(reversal of) impairment of trade & U BR FURE B &
receivables (Note 20) FTiR/ (BB (H7E20) 1,865 (405)
Employee benefit expense [Note 9) EERAAST (W) 49,229 48,133
Share-based payment expenses (Note 9) At R EROER (M) 3,435 7,329
Cost of inventories (Note 22) FEKA (MFE22) 1,087,501 1,052,179
Transportation cost BRI 19,618 16,817
Operating lease payments LEHEMES 4,968 5,088
Auditors” remuneration ZEEN B &
— Audit services —ZBRT5 2,533 1,776
- Non-audit services — ERBURTS - 3,504
Utilities and electricity charges KB N RKEE R 36,685 32,093
Subcontracting expenses MIEA 21,144 16,333
Other PRC taxes H b B R IR 21,460 17,856
Consumables and supplies MR E R 2,955 3,848
Bank charges RITEM 2,254 3,036
Other expenses HMEA 31,028 38,316
Total cost of sales, selling and marketing costs 88 & A7 ~ $5 6 e 11 35 H#E B A AN |
and administrative expenses THEA 1,335,887 1,292,813
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9. Employee benefit expense

9. EERAMAX

2016 2015
—E—XE —E—hHF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARETF T
Wages, salaries, other allowances and TE Fe H2EEREDH =
benefits in kind 44,117 42,923
Share options granted to directors and RTEERBITERE
employees 3,435 7,329
Pension costs — defined contribution plans RIKE PR — R KRGS
(Note a) (Ff5Ea) 5112 5,210
52,664 55,462

(a) Pensions—defined contribution plans

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China, the Group
contributes fo a sfate-sponsored refirement plan for its employees in
Mainland China, which is a defined contribution plan. The Group
and its employees contribute approximately 12% to 14% and 0% to
8%, respectively, of the employees’ salary as specified by the local
government, and the Group has no further ob|igoﬁons for the actual
payment of pensions or postretirement benefits beyond the annual
contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plan is responsible for the
entire pension obligations payable fo retired employees.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme’), a defined
contribution scheme managed by an independent trustee. Under the
MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its Hong Kong employees makes
monthly contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings
as defined under the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the
Group's and the employees’ confributions are subject to a cap of

HK$ 1,500 per month.

During the year, the aggregate amount of the Group's contributions
to the aforementioned refirement schemes was approximately
RMB5,112,000 (2015: RMB5,210,000). As at 31 December 2016,
the Group was not enfitled to any forfeited contributions to reduce the
Group's future contributions.

(a) BAKEHA - ERAAKGE
RBFBEARMEASR AEERETEAMEER
A B R R Al 2 E B FURRE BIHR - AR E
REBED IR BFIEE 2 EBEH L
12%Z1 4% R 0%Z 8% - BR{EHFEHEFRIN
AEEBAFAEERTRARSIRAKERE
Mz BE -BRRBA RS BIRERNT
BIKER 2 —IRAKRBEHEE-

AEBCD LR AR REZEABIUEEAE
B EREFE BRI AR S ([aEe
FHal]) -iRERESE 8 AEBREEERER
A ARRERGIEAERPIERE 2 BB
AS%E B RETEIHER MAKRERESS AH
R ERAT, 5008 7T

AEE AEEAH LR KRS 2 HRA
BAORBARKES 112000 (ZE—0F: AR
#5,2100007T) s RZBE—RE+A=+—
B AEEYESRKHKABIERDEBR
ke



EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited

BB EEAR AR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BH B RRMEE

9. Employee benefit expense (continved)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2015 exclusively comprise the five
highest paid directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis

shown in Note 36.

For the year ended 2016, the five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group include four directors whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis shown in Note 36. The emoluments payable to

the remaining one individual during 2016 are as follows:

9. EEEAEX(Z)

b) EEREHFAL
AEEEE-ZT—RAF+-_A=+—HLHFE
N e ANATEERIEReFES
HEFE R AFZRAMIFESS ©

—E-AFARERSFHOELALEEN
B = IR H BEAR S REV I FE 3O AR - —
E-REXNREH LA LTHHFINAT

2016 2015
—B-REF s
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Basic salaries, other allowances and

Share-based payments

EX#FHE HEMRM R
benefits in kind BN =

Refirement benefit — defined contribution plans 3R /K %& F| — & 58 £

VARG A7 A3 BB 6 S A+t

907 -
15 -
217 -

1,139 -

The emoluments fell within the following band:

I EE E AR T 51484 &6 B

Number of individuals

A
2016 2015
—B-AF —T 0%

Emolument band i E
HK$ 1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000

A H1,000,001 T E
7 #1,500,0007T

During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no emoluments
were paid fo the directors or the five highest paid individuals as an

inducement fo join or as compensation for loss of office.

BHE-_T—AFr_ZF—"F+-A=1+—H
IHFE TERARATNESIZAEESHA
TR EMBME  ERRSI K INE 2 RS S 1E
B fE
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10. Subsidiaries

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

10. B E]
UTFARZE—AR"FEt+t_A=t—HTZEKE

2016: NRIMZE
Proporfion of
Proporfion of ~ Proporfion of  ordinary shares
ordinary shares  ordinary shares held by non-
Place of incorporation directl held by held by the controlling
and kind of legal entity Particular of issued parent (%) Group (%) inferests (%) Principal acfivities and
Name ERAIHER shorecopital REATERRE  BAKEEE  BFERMEE ploce of operation
£ EELBER BREARARE  WIZBREA  OTERLA BENIERULA FZEERSE4E
EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited Britsh Virgin Islands 15§95,000 100% 100% - Ivestment holding, in Hong Kong
RBRUHE 05,000% REZR BE
Doingcom International Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 - 100% - Trading of fine chemiccls,
RARERAT Bk %%20,000,0007 in Hong Kong
EERMIER 5%
Xiamen Doingcom Chemical Mainland China [Note bJ RMB190,000,000 - 100% - Manufacturing and sale of fine
Co., lid PER (HiEb) AR #190,000,0007 chemicals in Mainlond China
EfT L EERAT TERHERAL SR RERY
Xiamen Doingcom Biotechnology Mainland Ching (Note c| RMBS50,000,000 - 100% - Manufacturing of fine chemicals
Co., lid. e (Hzc) AE#50,000,0007 in Mainland Ching
EfTHENREERAE EERALER REAL
EfTEESERAA (Hia) Mainland China [Note d] RMB20,000,000 - 100% - Sale of fine chemicals
Xiamen Doingcom Enferprise Limited RER (Hd) AEE20,000,0007 in Mainland Ching
(Note o HERBLER TEMM
EFPHRRERAR (M) Mainland China [Note ¢] RMB10,000,000 - 100% - Manufacturing and sale of food
Xiamen Doingcom Food Co., L1d. E R (Hite) AE#10,000,0007 additives and seasoning
(Note o EERHERRTMARARH
HER
Xiomen Sinotek Enterprise Development  Mainland China [Note f RMB20,000,000 - 100% - Manufacturing and sale of fine
Co., lid BRI () AE#20,000,0007 chemicals in Mainlond China
EFTREZERERAA TERHERABL SR RERY
ENREEACIARAT (Mka)  Mainlond China Note g US$10,000,000 - 100% - Manufacturing and sale of fine
Zhangzhou EcoGreen Fine Chemicals PERL (Kikg) 10,000,000% 7 chemicals in Mainlond Chin
Co., ltd. [Note o) TEREERBILER REAM
Rt ianEE 58848 (WiFa)  Mainlond China [Note h) RMB10,000,000 - 100% - Sale of foresiry producis

Chuxiong EcoGresn Foresty Trading
Co., lid. [Note a]

REM (Hih)

AEH10,000,0007

in Mainland Ching
HEMFER TEAM
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10. Subsidiaries (continued) 10. MtBATR (&)

Notes: T

[a)  The English names are for identification purpose only. () EEERBEHBA-

[b)  Xiamen Doingcom Chemical Co., lid. is sino-foreign owned enterprise  (b) EFFHEERARATEFRENMBREREMT
established in Xinmen, Fujian Province, Mainland China for a term of 20 years RIzPIRERER REPR_+F EE_F
up to October 2017. The renewal of business licence is in progress. —tF AL EEERROEHELETH

[c)  Xiamen Doingcom Biotechnology Co., ltd. is sinoforeign owned enterprise  [c)  EPIFRHBENREERARAEFEAMEESE
established in Xiamen, Fujian Province, Mainland China for a term of 20 years FIM S 2 PR ERR RERR_+F £
up fo July 2024, TomEL AL

([d)  Xiamen Doingcom Enterprise Limited is a limited liability enterprise established  (d) ~ EPIFR#HBSER AT ARTEAMEEEEFH
in Xiamen, Fujian Province, Mainland China for a term of 20 years up fo June KRIZERRF EEPR_+5 E-_F_0F
2024. NALE-

le) Xiamen Doingcom Food Co., ltd. is a limited liability enterprise established in  (e) EFMFHERBRABARFRENMEREREMT
Xiamen, Fujian Province, Mainland China for a term of 20 years up to October KRIZBERRF EEPR_+5 E-_F=—%F
2031. + Rk

() Xiamen Sinotek Enterprise Development Co., lid. are wholly foreign owned  |f) EFhREXZRERARAIEBELE &
enterprises established in Xiamen, Fujian Province, Mainland China for a term BAMEREEF TR EEMB=1TF £
of 30 years up to July 2026. ERFLAILE

[g)  Zhangzhou EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Co., lid. is wholly foreign owned (9] EMFBRBEHCIEGRARA—HEINELE £
enterprise established in Changtai Xian, Zhangzhou City, Fujian Province, PREANMEREENTREERY  BEMAR T+
Mainland China for a ferm of 50 years up to April 2057. FE_TREEMAIL-

(h)  Chuxiong EcoGreen Forestry Trading Co., ltd. is a limited liability enterprise  (h) ~ REFEHEZRSERATDNNTENBEHE L%
established in Chuxiong, Yunnan Province, Mainland China for a term of 30 MK ZBRAR REMA=TF 2=+
years up fo March 2037. F=R1k-

11. Investments in associates 1. BERE

2016 2015
—E—XE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARET T

At 1 January w—H—H 8,581 12,607

Share of losses of associates FEAE B & B 1R 10 (38¢) (1,227)

Disposal of an associate o — A e (772) -

Provision for impairment W E R - (2,799

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8” 7,423 8,581
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11. Investments in associates (continued)

The associates as listed below have share capital consisting solely of
ordinary shares, which are held directly by the Group; the country of
incorporation or registration is also their principal place of business.

Nature of investment in associates as at 31 December 2016 and 2015
are as follows:

Place of business/

1. B&ERE (&)

DA B8R 2 B M BR AR 2 0 5 2 AR 3 e 5K
EERE EMRIRERARNALEEE
B

BT REN_TE-AF+-A=1+—HH
BREMEENT

country of incorporation Percentage of ownership  Measurement
Name of entity AMARIER interest Method Principal activities
L E3 504 FrARRS sHEE TEER
2016 2015
“E-R"f “T-1F
EFfREREBRAF (Mta) Mainland China = 30% Equily Operating the e-commerce plafform of
Xiamen Pineking Investment Co., lid. Bl A ERA Turpeutine trading
[Note a) EF@ETA
RERRRMEIAERAR (Mb) Mainland China 25% 25% Equity Manufacturing of fine chemicals
Wuhan Geyuan Fine Chemicals Co., ltd. R EIRI# &% EERRCER
[Note b)
Notes: P T
a) Xiamen Pineking Investment Co., ltd. is a private company and there is  q) EFIREREBRABRILARR HRHIIRE

no quoted market price available for its shares. During the year ended 31
December 2016, the Group disposed of its inferest in this associate resulting
in a gain on disposal of an associate of RMB5,228,000 recognised in the
consolidated income statement within ‘Other gains/(losses) — net'.

(b) Wouhan Geyuan Fine Chemicals Co., ltd. is a private company and there is no
Y p pany
quoted market price available for its shares.

Sef out above are the associates of the Group as at 31 December
2015 and 2016 which, in the opinion of the directors, are immaterial
to the Group, no summarised financial information of associates have
been disclosed.

There are no contingent liabilities relating to Group's interest in
associates and there are no confingent liabilities of the ventures
themselves.

Details of loan to an associate and amounts due to associates are
disclosed in Note 35(b] and Note 35(c), respectively.

MERE-RBE-_FT-R"F+-_A=+—BLLF
B AEEHEZBE RS HEZBERELS
AR#5,228,000t 2 st & G AB RS [HAb
W/ (BKR) — B8] RHER -

b  HERBRBACIBERARA/LARR HBRMDE
BHISHME-

NWEAEEE-_Z—RF+-_A=+—AK=
T-XNF+-_AZ+—HHEE EERAE
EHBENRETIER RAEHBE AN
B2V EERELIHE-

AR ERE NEBMBEARAR G R
ERFHEEFARARBE-

fiatE B K S B & YR 0 BB RES 5 ()
B RE35(c) i FE °
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12. Taxation 12. BiE
2016 2015
—B-ARF —ET—-h%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREF T
Current fax WAHWIE
— Mainland China corporate income tax —ARFEPEANMEERRAEH
for the year 66,462 53,822
— (Over)/under provision in previous year —ARIEE (Z1R) Ptz
FriG#H (1,076) 373
Total current tax REBIAEE 65,386 54,195
Deferred income tax (Note 29) RIEFTISTIE (K15E29) 8,843 12,101
74,229 66,296

Notes:

(a)  Hong Kong profits tax
No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the Group had no assessable profit
arising in or derived from Hong Kong.

(b)  Mainland China corporate income tax

The subsidiaries established in Mainland China are subject to Mainland China
corporate income tax at a rate of 25% (2015: 25%). Xiamen Doingcom Chemicals
Co. ld. was granted the High and New Technology Enterprise [“HNTE") status in
October 2015 being valid for 3 years and Xiamen Doingcom Chemicals Co. ltd. is
entitled to a preferential tax rate of 15%.

(c) Overseas income taxes

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and, accordingly, is
exempted from Cayman Islands income tax. The Company’s subsidiaries established in
the British Virgin Islands are incorporated under the Infernational Business Companies
Acts of the British Virgin Islands and, accordingly, are exempted from British Virgin
Islands income tax.

(d)  Mainland China value-added tax

The subsidiaries established in Mainland China are subject to Mainland China value-
added tax ("VAT") at 17% (2015: 17%) of revenue from sale of goods in Mainland
China and enfitled to a VAT export refund at 9% to 13% (2015: 9% to 13%) from sale
of goods outside Mainland China. Input VAT paid on purchases can be used fo offsef
output VAT levied on sales to defermine the net VAT recoverable/payable.

(e)  Withholding tax

Pursuant to the New Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared
to foreign investors from the foreign investment enferprises established in Mainland
China. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after
31 December 2007. A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax
treaty between China and the jurisdiction of the foreign investors. Withholding taxes
are payable on dividends distributed/to be distributed by those subsidiaries and an
associate established in Mainland China in respect of earnings generated from 1
January 2008.

MiEE

() BEBFEH
HRAEETBETBESHRIVERTAE - Hutr &
MEBNERIEHERE

(b) HERLEEREH
MBS 2 B R BER25% (ZF—HF:25%)
ZREGMTEABOEMER - R_2—AF+A &
FI it B ERATER TR RMEEMNBL - A=
FomEPPHICBEERABAIREERKISBHMR

(c) BIRED

RAARBREREHB AR ZERSHSEMRILAERS
BRAR EAHERCHMRERESAEN - ARFER
BREABERIZWBABNREABRZHSHEHE
RBDAFEM AL - B L R Ak BB S I BE B P S A

(d)  FERGEES

P B P3P 37 2 P B A Bl B A SR SME E E
WABS BRI 7% (ZFB—0F: 17%) - BAH B R
B ([EER])  EEEOHETEZIEED L OREN
FFRBEROREIZ% (ZFE—HF 1 9%E13%) -5t &EA
Wl AR ER R R KBRS 2 R ER T A
PRI 35 & B Ul 2 SH IR IR E A

(e) MHAEH

REHHE BT\ F—F -8B 8PEIEHIN
BREENREEIZIOMHERMAGEH -ZESH =
EENF-A-RABER TEAR-_ZTZTLF+-A
=t RAZRMEENENDE - MRPEEIEREE
PRI IR B R B U IR E - ISR A B R RS R
R REBMEMMBERR/I0% At BE=FTNEF—A—
B AEEZRR T B E AT R EE
EFBERBEEFREHEE-
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12. Taxation [continued)

The tax on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the theoretical
amount that would arise using the weighted average tax rate applicable
to profits of the consolidated entities and the reconciliation is as follows:

12. B\ (&)

RSB R BRI A B E 2 HIE BRAE
HrERANBERNMNE TR ERFEMELN
ERMRTFEEZE  HROT:

2016 2015
—F-RF —TRHF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARET T
Profit before taxation B %4 B 7 219,737 151,480
Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable #1878 B &R 7 B i A 2 8 i
fo profifs in the respective countries MEREFEZHIA 63,183 50,806
Income not subject to fax EIART AU & (1,307) -
Expense not deductible for tax purposes IR R 30k 92t 993 2,952
(Over)/under provision in previous year RIS (Z1R) /Det 2 FRiEH (1,076) 373
Withholding tax on dividends of the PRC FEMB AR CREATEMNZ
subsidiaries KRIDFTEH 12,000 12,000
Tax losses for which no deferred tax asset was 2B HERIEER I8 E E M IE
recognised 1,230 1,435
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses {5 F Al AR MR8 (794) (1,270)
Tax charge HIB X 74,229 66,296

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 28.8% (2015: 33.5%).

Included in the fax losses as at 31 December 2016 was a loss of
RMB17,276,000 (2015: RMB18,721,000) that will expire during
the period from 2016 to 2020 (2015: 2015 to 2019), while other
losses of RMB10,850,000 (2015: RMB10,266,000) can be carried
forward indefinitely. The deferred tax benefit of such tax losses has not
been recognised as it is not probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the unutilised tax losses can be utilised, or the
amounts attributable to specific subsidiaries are insignificant.

BRAMETFHRER28.8% (ZFT—HF:
33.5%) o

R-E—RE+-A=+—HZHEERERE
EEARKEI7276000C (ZE—HF: AR
#518,721,0007T) ' EEEEN T —R"FE2
ToEF(ZE—RF: 22 —RFEZT—N
F)BEm - EMEEAREI0,850,000( =%
— R AREE10,266,000) Bl AT 4R B4k S o
BRI NEERKEERRFEATARE A2
MBI iz B ER B R R
B8 A Al R S E e 2 IR R I B 25 3
HERARR
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13. Earnings per share

Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit aftributable to
owners of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

13. Bkl

BER

BREAW G IRERBR AR BEREZH
B BRAFAR BT E B IEF G E

2016 2015

—F-RF —TRF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETF T

(As restated)

(fe=:751)

(Note)

(H7E)

Profit attributable to owners of the Company — FIHEBR AR AR E 145,383 85,515
Weighted average number of ordinary BETEBRHNMETHE (F5)

shares in issue (thousands) 650,392 648,659

Basic earnings per share (RMB per share) BRERKZ (BRARYE)

22.4 Cents 13.2 Centsm

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume conversion
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The dilutive potential ordinary
shares of the Company mainly comprise the share options. The number
of shares that would have been issued assuming the exercise of the
share options less the number of shares that could have been issued
at fair value (determined as the average market price per share for the
year) for the same total proceeds is the number of shares issued for no
consideration. The resulting number of shares issued for no consideration
is included in the weighted average number of ordinary shares as the
denominator for calculating diluted earnings per share.

&g

BEERR S BRRAA A EER B S AR
S RIBC BITE BRI R BGET
H-ARAAHENECERBRI2ZEREER
- TREBTHRMNEBRENRRITET
BRREEEZZTORODBBBRERRZER
AEE (RREFFHMSERME) HTALE
BHRARZEZTRANERT - AlgEHEEZHT
MR BB RERN - E-—FTREETHORND
A KBRIEFSEBREB N —2D #
ERETEE SRR ERFTAN D& -
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13. Earnings per share [continued) 13. SRk (&)
Diluted [continved) B (&)
2016 2015
= s
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®BT T AREET T
(As restated)
(ge=:751)
(Note)
(H3E)
Profit atiributable o owners of the Company  _MABBBRAZARAE 145383 = 85515
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 2 217 E @M MEFHE (F5H)
in issue (thousands) 650,392 648,659
Adjustments assuming the exercise of BRERERITENFAE (F5)
__share options (thovsands) 2866 13301
Weighted average number of ordinary shares &8 & A& #5% & 69 F @A A
_ for dilted eamings per share thousands) __ WEFRB(FTR) [ 653298 662,020
Diluted earnings per share [RMB per share) BRETWS (BRARY) 22.3 Cents®@  12.9 Cents%

Note: The issue of bonus shares was completed on 12 July 2016, the calculations of — Hizk: BITALRM2016F7 128 Ak BIL#H E2015

basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2015 FI2ABVB L2 FE A EEREARBERRNTY
have been adjusted refrospectively according to HKAS 33. BREB G AEREIREPNHE -
14. Net foreign exchange losses 14, EXBXREE
The exchange differences [charged]/credited in the consolidated #HEAHFEERF (Bd) BEXNELEZEBRE
income statement are included as follows: ETHIEEA:
2016 2015
—E-XRF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Other gains—net (Note 6) H bl — F5 (Hxo) 3,100 5,312
Net finance expenses—[Note 7) W& R FE (T (50,053) (37,500)

(46,953) (32,194)
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15. Land use rights
The Group's inferests in land use rights represent prepaid operating
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows:

15. TibfEMARE
AEERN L A s R EENREHEER
B REBREFESFAT :

2016 2015
—B-REF —
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

At 1 January —H—H 41,716 35,031
Additions NE 17 6,881
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease TR EHERBENEE (H58)

payments (Note 8) (457) (1906)

At 31 December +=-—A=+—8H

41,276 41,716
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16. Property, plant and equipment

16. ¥M1% BB K&iE

Leasehold
improvements,
office furniture
and equipment

Plantand ~ HEWEE Consfructionin-
Buildings machinery  #5-&MK  Motor vehicles progress Tofal
BF ERERES B3] "E EEIR &t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARSI  AR®Tn  AR®Tn  AR®Tn  ARETrn ARETR
Year ended 31 December 2015 BZE=-F-Hf
TZAZ+-HLEE
Opening nef book amount ENEEFE 118,501 190,554 3,268 251 29,806 342,380
Additions NE - 680 2,280 - 20,302 23,262
Transfers B 1,136 201 6,346 - 17,683 -
Depreciation [Note 8] FE (M38) (5,268) (33,275 (1,582) (133) - 40,258)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 114,369 158,160 10,312 118 42,425 325,384
At 31 December 2015 R-E-1%
TZA=Zt+-H
Cost A 155,927 406,124 21,663 4,300 42,425 630,439
Accumuloted depreciation ZiriTE (41,558 (247 964) (11,351) (4,182 - [305,055]
Net book amount FEFE 114,369 158,160 10,312 118 47,425 325,384
Year ended 31 December 2016  EZE-E—-A%
TZAZ+-HLEE
Opening net book amount FRAFHE 114,369 158,160 10,312 118 42,425 325,384
Additions NE = 1,101 784 670 38,002 40,557
Transfers #a - 21,848 1,627 - (23,475) -
Depreciation [Note 8] FE (F1zEe) (5,275) (34,402) (2,858) (166) - (42,701
Closing net book amount EREEFE 109,094 146,707 9,865 622 56,952 323,240
At 31 December 2016 RZB-Xx§
t=B=t-H
Cost WA 155,927 429,073 24,074 4,970 56,952 670,996
Accumulated depreciation ZHE (46,833) (282,366) (14,209) (4,348) - (347,756
Net book amount FEFE 109,094 146,707 9,865 622 56,952 323,240
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16. Property, plant and equipment [continued)

The Group's buildings and buildings under construction, totalling
RMB124,392,000 [2015: RMB127,999,000) are situated in
Mainland China with lease terms of 50 years up to December 2047,
December 2048, May 2053, April 2054 and December 2064,

respectively.

Depreciation expense of RMB37,014,000 (2015: RMB35,859,000)
has been charged in ‘cost of sales’” and RMB5,670,000 (2015:
RMB4,338,000) in ‘administrative expenses’.

16. W% -BERSE (Z)

FEBEB EFREREFAREARE
124,392,000t (ZE—hHE: ARK
127,999,000) + # A H B A i % iig - #b - 8
EAHNOF DR =_TENtF+=RA- =&
WN\FE+—A - —TH=FHA  —ZTHPUFN
A= XMNF+=—AEm-

TEEREFRARKS7,014,000t (ZE—H
T ARKES35,859,0007T)FE [HEMA| A2
o M AREES 670,000 (ZE—HF: AR
#4,338,0007T) BIFF A TTTERER ] # -

An analysis of consfruction-in-progress is as follows: RIS :
2016 2015
—E-RF i
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T
Construction costs of buildings EFEERAR 15,298 13,631

Cost of leasehold improvements and HEMEEE BERESIKA

plant and machinery 41,654 28,794
56,952 42,425
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17. Intangible assets

17. BLEE

Product
development
costs
Em
B8 2% R A
RMB'000
AREEFIT
Year ended 31 December 2015 BE-Z—HF+-A=+—HLEFE
Opening net book amount R EFE 60,729
Additions NE 20,906
Amortisation (Note 8) B8y (P7ES) [6,507)
Closing net book amount HY R AR T FHE 75,128
At 31 December 2015 R-E-HEFE+=ZHA=+—H
Cost A AR 169,740
Accumulated amortisation ZEtE#E (70,090)
Accumulated impairment Z2EHRE (24,522)
Net book amount BRMEFEE 75,128
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-ZE—-XR"F+-ZA=+—RHLFE
Opening net book amount HOREFE 75,128
Additions NE 15,714
Amortisation (Note 8) By (MFE8) (8,222)
Closing net book amount B AR (E 82,620
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZE—XE+=ZA=+—H
Cost DN 185,454
Accumulated amortisation RETHEH (78,312)
Accumulated impairment ZERE (24,522)
Net book amount BRAVEE 82,620

Notes:

MEE

(a) Amortisation of RMB8,222,000 (2015: RMB6,507,000) is included in ‘cost of  (a) ARG 222000t 2 #H (ZE—hE AR
6,507,0007T) =& BEFE R P et A T8 & A

sales” in the consolidated income statement.

Ao
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18. Available-for-sale financial assets 18. AItHEEREE
2016 2015
—B-AE i
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETTT
At 1 January R—A—BR+Z-A=+—H 200 300
Disposal HeE - (100)
At 31 December WR+Z—A=+—8H 200 200
Less: non-current portion B IERE ER D (200) (200)
Current portion BB - -
Available-for-sale financial assets are unlisted equity securities. AHEESREERIELMRAZES -
19. Derivative financial instruments 19. STE€mMIA
2016 2015
=1 WY —T-AfF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
BE afE BE BE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARWTR ARBTR AR®TR
Current portion: BN BB -
Interest rate swaps FE G #% — = - 108
Forward foreign exchange EHIME A R
contracts —RRXZENMFEAE
- held-fortrading 1,582 5,533 206 37,942
Total et 1,582 5,533 296 38,050
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19. Derivative financial instruments (continved)

(a) Forward foreign exchange contracts

The Group entered info foreign exchange confracts to buy RMB/
USD during the year ended 31 December 2014. These confracts
were intended to minimise the Group's exposure to foreign exchange
risk. As at 31 December 2016, the remaining outstanding contracts
have a maximum notional amount of RMB41,622,000 (2015:
RMB458,448,000).

In the second half of 2014 and during the year ended 31 December
2015, foreign exchange contracts to buy USD/ RMB were entered
info to minimise the currency exposure of the Group suffered from the
fluctuations in RMB. As at 31 December 2016, all these contracts
expired (2015: the remaining outstanding contracts have a maximum

notional amount of RMB144,158,000).

The Group entfered into some simple forward contracts on 8 January
2016 and 13 January 2016, intending to stabilise the exposure of the
outstanding RMB/USD structured forward foreign exchange contracts.
The total notional amount of these simple contracts remained outstanding

as at 31 December 2016 is RMB41,622,000.

(b) Interest rate swap contracts

The Group enfered into interest rate swap confracts fo mitigate the
exposure fo the inferest rate risk associated with the Group's borrowings.
These contracts expired in May 2016.

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding interest rate swap

contracts at 31 December 2016 were nil (2015: RMB107,144,000).

At 31 December 2015, the fixed interest rate is 0.71% and the main
floating rate is LIBOR.

19. fT4E€mMT A (£&)

(o) EHNMEEHN
AREFREZE-ZT—NE+-_A=1tHIFE
RETMIMEA R - AEEAARE ST 5] I
LRz EBEMAREREAZERAT ZINER
G RN —_E—RNE+-_A=+—H #Tk=x
RERZEREEESEAAREL 622,0007T
—ET—FF: AR¥458,448,000) °

RZE—MFETH¥FREE_ZE—RF+=A
=t+—HIENFERN AEBFTLBAZELS
AREZINEGR UEERERNEERRAAR
BEREBMEAZZEBRR - RZT— F
TZA=T—H ZEGRELEHLER(ZF
—HAF B TAEKRARZERBESTEAA
E#144,158,000) °

AEBER T RF-ANBR-T—RF—
AT=AfIZZMHEEERER  FEREER
BEARE /ZLERBIEERINES R Z MR -

ZEBEARAN_T—R"F+-A=+—HB#&K
TREKRZZESEEHKB/ARE4,622,000

TG e

(b) REEHMEH

AREBERT N EERE OB EAEEE TR
AR EREAR EFROBR_F—XRFh
A&

RIZE—RF+-A=1+—08 NREEHFX
EMAERNRESBER/RAREZL(ZE—1
F: AR¥107,144,0007¢) -

R-ZE-—AF+-A=1t—RH ELHMER0.71
E-mEZFEENESRBEBITRERS
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20. Trade receivables and bills receivable

20. EWRRKEWRE

2016 2015
—B-REF —
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Trade receivables JE WL BR 5k 698,493 503,472
Bills receivable & R IR 790 782
699,283 504,254
Less: Provision for impairment ORI EERE (8,060) (6,195)
691,223 588,059

The carrying amounts of trade receivables and bills receivable

approximate their fair values.

The credit period granted by the Group fo its customers is between
60 and Q0 days. For cerfain custfomers with good credit history, an
extended period up to 180 days is allowed. The aging analysis of

trade receivables and bills receivable is as follows:

FEM R M RN E B ARE(ERE AR EEE -

REBGTHEP 2EEH—MROOEQOK - &
RERFEERLHNER SERFTEZ180R
B & B - EWOAR S R B W 4R 2 BRER AT 4D
T

2016 2015
—®-A%E —T-8F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARETT

0 to 30 days 0ZE 30K 171,700 141,222
31 to 60 days 31E60K 147,668 128,638
61 1o 90 days 61EQ0K 113,520 118,837
91 to 180 days Q1= 180X 262,829 200,917
181 to 365 days 181E365K 2,481 4,377
Over 365 days 365K 1,085 263

699,283 594,254
Less: Provision for impairment B BB B (8,060) (6,195)

691,223 588,059
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20. Trade receivables and bills receivable (continued)

The credit quality of trade receivables that are neither past due nor
impaired can be assessed by reference to the historical information
about counter party default rates. The existing counterparties do not
have significant default in the past. There is no concentration of credit
risk with respect to trade receivables, as the Group has a large number
of customers. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.

As of 31 December 2016, trade receivables of RMB509,143,000
(2015: RMB447,363,000) were not yet past due.

As of 31 December 2016, trade receivables of RMB182,080,000
(2015: RMB140,696,000) were past due but not impaired. These
relate to a number of independent customers for whom there is no
significant financial difficulty and based on past experience, the
overdue amounts can be recovered. The ageing analysis of these trade
receivables is as follows:

20. BUWIRAKREWRE (&)
SAEBMYBETRE BT HEEEER
RRAEN B HE R TP OIEREME - &
BNEFPUEBEANER HRAKEEFH
BREX SARMRBURS 2 EERRIL RN E
o AREENE AR A TR E R R IEER-

RZB-—RETZA=+—R KafrEK
RRAREE$£509,143,0007T (ZE—FH%F:
AR#447,363,0007T) °

RZZE—XNE+-A=+—8 EBRERA
R#182,080,000t (ZE—HF: AR
140,696,0007T ) #&2 B i1 Bi{E 37 2 5B - L E 3R
BHMZETEEAMRRHENBE LIRS M
RIB BT ACER - B FRIE ] AU ) o 1t E FEUER
FREBRER DT

2016 2015

= s

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T AREFIT

91 to 180 days Q12180XK 182,080 140,696
182,080 140.696

As of 31 December 2016, trade receivables of RMB8,060,000 WM-ZZE—"F+_A=+—H EREZANHL

(2015: RMB6,195,000) were impaired which have been fully provided
for. The individually impaired receivables mainly relate to a few
independent customers which are in unexpectedly difficult economic
situations. The ageing of these receivables is as follows:

B ARY8,000,000t (ZE—HF: ARK
6,195,00070) & ERIE - WE 2 F Ve B - &
RRE ) FE R E 2R B D BB TR AN
KEREFONBLER b EEBGRE R
T

2016 2015

—E—XEF —E—RF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT ARBT T

91 to 180 days Q12 180K 4,494 1,555
181 to 365 days 181&2365XK 2,481 4,377
Over 365 days 365Kk 1,085 263

8,060 6,195
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20. Trade receivables and bills receivable (continved)
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade receivables and bills

20. BUERRREWRRE (&)
AR B O FE M R e R R IR RV BRET (B A T 51

receivable are denominated in the following currencies: SR REN:
2016 2015
—B-REF —
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETTT
Renminbi AR 627,306 518,627
US dollar X 63,917 69,432
691,223 588,059
Movements in the provision for impairment of trade receivables are as  FEWBRFUR BB EHZ ST
follows:
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—RF
RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARET T
At 1 January —H—H 6,195 6,600
Provision for/(reversal of] impairment of JE W BR FOR (B 4
trade receivables sHiR ([E#) 1,865 (405)
At 31 December +=-—A=+—H 8,060 6,195

The provision for impaired receivables have been included in
‘administrative expenses’ in the consolidated income statement. Amounts
charged fo the allowance account are generally written off, when there
is no expectation of recovering additional cash.

HEREREGOEEE BRESHRERT
B TTECE R M- R EARE PR R BEE —
iR e TR A W I BRI NR S RN -
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21. Prepayments and other receivables

21. FEMNRKEMEYRK

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RHF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARETTT
Prepayments for purchases of raw materials BERHEEMNRK 218,620 168,059
Prepayments for product development projects = a2 i 2N 78 1 51 = 7,200
Prepayments for construction-in-progress ERIRENRK = 1,156
Input value-added tax recoverable AJ Y [B] #E TR IR (B B 4,887 1,776
Others EAh 10,092 9,077
233,599 187,268
Less: non-current portion B IERE ER

Prepayments BT R - (8,356)

Prepayments and other receivables B R B E A R MK
— current portion —nBEH 233,599 178,912

The carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair values

His W REEREAARBHEEAETENUA

and are mainly denominated in RMB. R&HIE-
22. Inventories 22. ®&
2016 2015
—E-XxE —T-H%
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARETF T
Raw materials R 74,791 78,934
Work-in-progress fE8 867 393
Finished goods EK 41,429 44,566
117,087 123,893
Less: Provision for impairment B R (B R (2,930) (3,098)
114,157 120,795

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included

in ‘cost of sales’ amounted to RMB1,087,501,000 (2015:

RMB1,052,179,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2016, a reversal of provision
for impairment of inventories of RMB168,000 (2015: a reversal of
provision for impairment of inventories of RMB951,000) has been

included in ‘cost of sales’ in the consolidated income statement.

RSB LT ATHERRN] 2FEXRARR
AR#1,087,501,000t (ZE—1F: AR

1,052,179,0007%) °

R-E—R"F+_A=+—HItFER ARE
168,000 2 FERBEREBERRE (ZE—RF:
AR5 0002 FERBERELE) BEES

PERBR THHERA] A
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23. Pledged bank deposits, short-term bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents

23 EEFCROTER EHETHE
R RERRESEEY

2016 2015
—B-REF —
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Pledged bank deposits SR Z RITIFR 60,498 69,883
Shortterm bank deposits R ERIRTT I 22,650 15,536

Cash and cash equivalents ReLREFEY
— cash at bank and on hand —RIOTREFES 1,563,170 1,429,587
1,646,318 1,515,006

The carrying amounts of pledged bank deposits, short-term bank
deposits, cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following
currencies:

REERZRITER  BHRTER RE MR
EBEYNERELAEEENSBNT:

2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR T ARETTT

Renminbi AR 1,629,293 1,494 504
Hong Kong dollar BT 3,845 4,347
US dollar ETT 13,017 15,068
Euro B 7 147 1,076
Others EAh 16 17

1,646,318 1,515,006

As at 31 December 2016, the effective interest rate on shortterm bank
deposits was 2.3% (2015: 2.9%) per annum. The shortterm bank
deposits of the Group have an average maturity of 365 days (2015:
365 days).

As at 31 December 2016, the Group has pledged bank deposits,
shortterm bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents of approximately
RMB1,629,293,000 (2015: RMB1,494,504,000] denominated in
RMB. RMB is not a freely convertible currency in international markets
and its exchange rate is defermined by the People’s Bank of China.

RIZZB-—RETZA=1T—0 "HERITEX

ZEBENER/FF23% (ZF—0F:2.9%)

REE 2 FERITIFRZ FHEIE A /365K
—E-RFIZHANTRR) e

RZE—RE+A=+—H XxEEHERD
EHRITER BHRTFR R kREEE
WMH AR 629,293,000 (ZF—HF: A
F#1,494,504,00070) A AR E - AR
BT RBERMZam@nER HEXfhP
BARBITEE -
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23. Pledged bank deposits, short-term bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents (continved)

At 31 December 2016, bank balances of RMB60,498,000 (2015:

RMB69,883,000) have been pledged to banks to secure credit

facilities granted to certain of the Group's subsidiaries.

The cash and cash equivalents are not exposed to material credit risk.

24. Share capital, premium and share options
(a) Share capital — Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

(a)

23 EEHCROTER EHETHE

R RERREEEY (F)

R-ZZE—XNE+-_A=+—HB AR%
60,498,000 (ZE—RHF: ARE
69,883,0007T) Z R1TIFHE FAKIBIE AR
EEF LB AR ERTEVSEEEE 2 IF -

R MREFEVMWLEEANEERR -

24. BAX - nERBRE
BAE-BREEC.IBTZEER

Nominal value

Number of of ordinary
shares shares
Authorised: EIE B EE TEKREE
‘000 RMB'000
TF&F AREEFIT
At 1 January 2015, 31 December 2015 and RZZE—HF—H—H -
31 December 2016 —E-RE+-_A=+—"HEK
—E-RE+-A=+—H 2,000,000 212,000
Fully paid Value of
shares ordinary Share
[EX 08N shares premium Total
Authorised: ERE RHOBE EBBEREME B0 R E &5t
‘000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Fir AR®FTT ARBFTT ARETT
At 1 January 2015 R-_ZE—HF—H—H 491,408 51,420 207,589 259,009
Issue of bonus shares (Note i) ZE7TATE (KIaEi) 49141 3,877 (3,877) -
At 31 December 2015 RZE—HF
+=-A=+—H 540,549 55,297 203,712 259,009
A 1 January 2016 WoZ—xE—A—R 540,549 55297 203,712 259,009
Issue of bonus shares (Note ii)  ZE1TALA% (BT #Eii) 108,110 9,265 (9,265) -
Issue of shares (Note iii) BT (B &Eiii) 7,810 675 8,027 8,702
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RF
+-—A=+—H 656,469 65,237 202,474 267,711
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24. Share capital, premium and share options (continuved)
(a) Share capital = Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each

(continued)
Note:

(i) On 13 August 2015, the Company issued 1 bonus share for every 10 shares
held on 17 July 2015.

ii) On 12 July 2016, the Company issued 2 bonus shares for every 10 shares
held on 17 June 2016.

[iii) ~ During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company issued 7,810,000
shares at a price of HK$1.29 each pursuant to the exercise of 7,810,000
share options.

(b) Share options

Share options are granted to directors and to selected employees. The
exercise price of the granted options is equal to the market price of
the shares on the date of the grant or the average closing prices of
the shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of
the offer of grant, whichever is higher. The share options would vest
progressively from the grant date to the third year after the grant (the
vesting period) provided that the relevant employee remained employed
by the Group. Share opfions are exercisable up to 10 years after
the grant date. The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to
repurchase or seftle the share options in cash.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and their related
weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

24. BRAE - HERBRE (&)
(a) RAEREEC.IEBTZEBR

(#&)

B 5

(i) R-Z-—FHENA+ZA ARAFER_ZE—AF
AT EtASHEI0BRKMNEITIRAK-

(ii) R-B—RNELA+ R ARAER T —R%F
NATHBEEE10BRRM BEIT2MRAIL -

li) HEZFT-—R"FTZA=+—HFEAN HE
7,810,000/ BERRAETT(E < #R Ut - A AR ANET S
BER .29 177,810,0008% °

(b) EERHE

EEMEHENB T R ERBRE IR TH
BRENTEEESAR TEHARMMEXER
ERL B8 EERS ARG 2 FERTHE -

URSERE ARBREEREIERES=
FHE (G THHRET EHEAERER LY
A-ERSENEE -ERENRR L B
FHIOFMTTE » AN B X TE AR BA
ReBogErERE-

RATE B AL B T B0 SR T 4977 5
BB -

2016 2015
—F—RF —ThHF
Average Average
exercise exercise
pricc  Number of price  Number of
per share share per share share
option options option options
BREBRE BRE ShBERE fB s
THEE BB 1TEE %A
HK$ ‘000 HK$ ‘000
7T F it BT Tib
At 1 January w—HA—AH 1.78 42,647 1.96 38,770
Adjustment on issue of bonus  E#1TALAR if {E i 58 &
shares - 8,530 - 3,877
Exercised 171 1.29 (7,810) - -
At 31 December R+=ZA=+—H 1.52 43,367 1.78 42,647
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24. Share capital, premium and share options (continuved)
(b) Share options [continued)

Out of the total 43,367,000 (2015: 42,647,000) outstanding share
options as at 31 December 2016, 32,807,000 (2015: 18,988,000)

share options were fully vested and exercisable.

10,560,000 share options granted on 15 February 2014 have vesting
periods of 3 years and are only exercisable on 15 February 2017.

Share options exercised in 2016 resulted in 7,810,000 shares being
issued at a price of HK$1.29 each. The related share price af the time
of exercise was HK$1.66 per share.

Share options outstanding at the end of the year have the following
expiry dates and exercise prices:

24, BAX - -RERBRE(Z)

(b) HERHE (&)
RZE—RNE+_A=+—H HERTE
B B % M 48 8 843,367,000 (ZZE — R4
42,647 000)1p - K £532,807,000 (=F
—F 4 :18,988,000) 17 2 BIRED T2 REIL
A FITE-

RoZT—mE - A+RBEE 210,560,000
BREXRE=ZFFER TR _E—+tF A
+HBEEITE-

E-ZT—MF 1TEBREEERET7,810,000
Bein, BANREFTTEN /SBEGEE 1 .207T, &
TR A B I R E A BB .067T

FEFERBARTTEBEEND AR MITEENT :

Original Adjusted 2016 2015
exercise exercise Z—ZT—XRF "—T—AOF
price per price per  Number of ~ Number of
share option  share option share options  share options
ERERE SKRERE (thousands) (thousands)
RmTHEE SREGTEE BREHE BROERE
HK$ HK$ (F3H) (F&H)
Expiry date BHA BT BT (Note) (Note)
(Note) (MHEE) (H3E)
(BIaE)
14 February 2024 —ZEZMFE=-A+MA 1.70 1.29 18,590 22,000
30 November 2024 —ZT_NME+—A=1H 2.24 1.70 24,777 20,647
43,367 42,647

Note: The issue of bonus shares was completed on 13 August 2015 and 12 July
2016. Pursuant fo the respective terms of the share option schemes, adjusiments
were made 1o the exercise price of the share and the number of shares entfitled
fo be subscribed for under the outstanding share options as a result of the
completion of the bonus issue.

MizE: AARBITR -_ZB-—AFNA+T=ZAR-_Z—RFt
A+ Bmik REBRETE 2GR HARTTR
FERE 2 BT ERE B RBESTRALRIEITER
D RIEH R -
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25. Other reserves 25. Hftbfds
Capital
redemption Share
Capital Contributed Statutory reserve options
reserve surplus reserves [Note d) equity Currency
(Note a) [Note b) (Note ¢) RARR reserve translation
RA G E4BE  EEAES i3 BRiE reserve Total
GESY GED) (MzEc) GETY BAHR EifE @zt
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR  ARMTR  AR®TR  ARMTR  ARBTR  AR®TR  ARMTR
At January 2015 R=2-EF-A-8 685 9500 113362 al 7,497 001 13195
Employees share option scheme: EEHRETE:
~ Value of share options granted —RitERE EE - - - - 7,329 - 7,329
Transfer from refcined earnings REBAFER - - 17917 - - - 17,917
Currency franslation differences ERZE - - - - - 146 146
Balance at 31 December 2015 W=Z2-5%+=H
=t+-Az&H 685 9,500 131,279 711 14,826 347 157,348
At 1 January 2016 RZZ-x%¥-A-8 685 9,500 131,279 711 14,826 347 157,348
Employees share opfion scheme: EEBRETS:
- Value of share options granted -REBEREZEE = = = = 3,435 = 3,435
- Value of share options exercised -fTEBREZEE - - - - (3,658) - (3,658)
Change in non-controlling interests rEEERAFERERS
in Group's equity: 28
- Equity acquired by the Group from ~ AEE@FEREEHKEZ
non-controlling interests (Note 37) B# (ME37) (193) - - - - - (193)
Transfer from retained earnings REENER - - 1,931 - - - 1,931
Currency franslation differences EXER = - - - - (45) (49)
Balance at 31 December 2016 R=B-XE+=A
=t-B2EH 492 9,500 133,210 711 14,603 302 158,818
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25.

Notes:

[a)

(b)

[c)

(d)

Other reserves [continved)

Capital reserve of the Group mainly represents the difference between the
nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the share
exchange on 16 February 2004 over the nominal value of the share capital of
the Company issued in exchange therefor.

Contributed surplus represents the capital contribution from an executive
director and an indirect substantial shareholder of the Company, as part of a
reorganisation exercise of the Group.

According fo the artficles of association of the relevant subsidiaries established
in Mainland China and the Mainland China rules and regulations, Mainland
China subsidiaries are required to transfer not less than 10% of their net profit
as stated in their annual financial statements prepared under Mainland China
accounting regulations fo statutory reserves before the corresponding Mainland
China subsidiaries can distribute any dividend. Such a transfer is not required
when the amount of statutory reserves reaches 50% of the corresponding
subsidiaries’ registered capital. The statutory reserves shall only be used to
make up losses of the corresponding subsidiaries, to expand the corresponding
subsidiaries’ production operations, or to increase the capital of the
corresponding subsidiaries. Upon approval by resolutions of the corresponding
subsidiaries” shareholders in general meetings, the corresponding subsidiaries
may convert their statutory reserves into registered capital and issue bonus
capital to existing owners in proportion to their existing ownership structure.
As at 31 December 2016, the amount of statutory reserves of Xiamen Sinotek
Enterprise Development Co., lid and Xiamen Doingcom Biotechnology Co. Lid.
had reached 50% of its registered capital and accordingly, no further transfer to
its statutory reserves has been made.

The capital redemption reserve relates to the cancellation of the Company's
own shares.

25.
o :

(a)

(b)

fc]

(d)

Hivfk# (&)

AEMERFHERBE-_ZETNF A+ AE4A
PAT Y PR JB8 1% )RR AD B TE{E R B AN 2 ) B 7T A SR ER
BB Z RAEENZE

BEHBREART —2RTESREAR T RRRN
SESEHEFRZHER-

BRERPBEAMBKL 2 ARINBARZ BEERA
B R AERE P B AR B R ARG R B A E A F)
ARITIHRIEPE AL EREZ FEM TR
KGR ERRLRI0% BAEERTES  H A
RS - BEEATEEETABME QR ZME
R50%Es - BIBABEER RERESER BRE
HEBRMBAREE BAEHEMNBARLEERE
HEMBEBEMBRARRLS - EESERMNBARZ
BREBRRAGBBAARLE AERAMEAR
AREEATREBAEMELR YARRERERZ
RERBREBLOETAR - R T —RF+=
A=+—R EfFEEEERERIFREFF
BMAEYMBERARMEEAREEETZMER
50% + B LI 48 B R R

BAS B B R R A R B 2 Bty B R -

115
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26. Trade payables and bills payable

26, ENRRRENRE

2016 2015
—B-REF —
RMB’000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARET T

Trade payables FERTER K 30,722 41,458
Bills payable e R 1E 151,509 177,379
182,231 218,837

The aging analysis of trade payables and bills payable based on
invoice date were as follows:

ENERR N ENRERIEERE A2 RE DN

LONNE
2016 2015
—B-AE —T-h%F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARBTT

0 to 30 days 0ZE 30X 29,258 40,704
31 1o 60 days 31E60K 31,143 41,706
61 to 90 days O1E90K 44,469 53,505
91 to 180 days Q1E180K 58,918 76,596
181 to 365 days 1812 365K 16,821 4,446
Over 365 days HBIR365K 1,622 1,880

182,231 218,837

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade payables and bills payable
are denominated in the following currencies:

AEBENRNEREENRBEOREENL T

B RE -
2016 2015
—B-RE e
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Renminbi AREE 179,154 215,884
US dollar X 3,077 2,953
182,231 218,837

The carrying amounts of frade payables and bills payable approximate
their fair values.

Bills payable are secured by pledged bank deposits of the Company.

ENERMENZRRREEREAREREE-

JEN RIBAR R B 2 SRITFARIEEIN -
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27. Accruals and other payables 27. BatEAREMENR
2016 2015
—B-AE —F—h%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARET T

Payable for construction costs and property, FERRER A RBEYE

plant and equipment B B5 K 5% e FE AN 2 B 2 1,763 3,570
Payable for the acquisition of land use rights — FEAT Uk & Tt {58 A7 2 B =2 - 13,207
Payable for the termination of forward JERH R LB HIINES D 2 X

foreign exchange contracts = 13,461
Receipts in advance 8 I BR K 21,185 4,885
Output value-added tax payable JET SH TG 11,051 12,419
Accruals for administrative, JESTITH - HERTMSHESE R

selling and marketing expenses 23,354 17,741

57,353 65,283

The carrying amounts of the Group's accruals and other payables are A& E R FERT 2 FA & E At B 3R BR 1 & 28 A
denominated in the following currencies: TH G REA:

2016 2015
—B-AE —ThEF
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARETT

Renminbi AR 49,507 46,781
US dollar X7 645 13,461
Hong Kong dollar BT 7,201 5,041

57,353 65,283
The carrying amounts of other payables approximate their fair values. HitENHEEAEREQAAEREE BEEMU

ARBHEE



EcoGreen Infernational Group Limited

ieEREEAR AT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BH B RRMEE

28. Borrowings 28. &€&
2016 2015
—~RE —hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETF T
Non-current FERE
Government loans BT E 500 950
Bank borrowings RITEE 221,652 502,604
__________________________________________________________________ 222,152 503,554
Current BN HA 37 B
Government loans BT E 1,120 1,120
Bank borrowings RITEE 988,436 498,529
__________________________________________________________________ 789,556 499,649
Total borrowings EEHEE 1,211,708 1,003,203
Terms and maturity of the government loans are as follows: B ER G BT
2016 2015
—E-XRF —hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T ARBEFIT
Repayable in 2017 to 2018, (2015: 2016 EARZZE—tEFEZ_ZFT—N\FH
to 2018 inferestbearing at 2.6% BE(ZE—LF: Z_E—REE
(2015: 2.6%) per annum ZZE—N\F)  H2.6FE
(ZE—RHF:2.06E)FFXRFS 950 1,400
Repayable on demand, BNEfEIR - 2 8
non-inferest bearing 670 670
1,620 2,070
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28. Borrowings [continued
At 31 December 2016, the Group’s borrowings were repayable as
follows:

Bank borrowings

28. fEE (&)
R-F—AF+=A=+—0 FEEEEY
BRI -

Government loans

BITEE BRER
2016 2015 2016 2015
ZE2E-RFE —T—hF ZB-RF —T—IOF
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTRT ARBTRT AR®BTR ARETT
Within 1 year —F UK 988,436 498,529 1,120 1,120
Between 1 and 2 vyears —FEMFE 221,652 305,299 500 450
Between 2 and 5 vyears WEERF - 197,305 - 500
1,210,088 1,001,133 1,620 2,070
The effective annual inferest rates at the balance sheet date were as REEE B 2 BRFERENT :
follows:
2016 2015
ZE-K —ZT—hHF
Government loans BT & 1.5% 1.8%
Bank borrowings RITEE 5.1% 4.8%
The carrying amounts of borrowings approximate their fair values. EROREEEEQAAERT -
The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the ERORESEUA T EE R8I
following currencies:
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—HF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R ARBT T
Renminbi AR 405,628 313,499
US dollar ETT 806,080 689,704
1,211,708 1,003,203
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28. Borrowings [continued
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

28. fEE (&)
AEBE THIRIBRERAE :

2016 2015
—B-REF —
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARET T

Floating rate P,

— expiring within one year ——FRIH 221,003 327,848

— expiring beyond one year ——F LA EZIH = 55,892

Fixed rate EE

— expiring within one year ——FAEH 36,752 93,466

— expiring beyond one year ——F LA EEIHE 47,400 -
305,155 477,206

As at 31 December 2016, the Company has provided corporate
guarantees fo support banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries

amounting to RMB967,711,000 (2015: RMB526,376,000).

Bank borrowings and bills payable of RMB231,028,000
(2015:RMB339,284,000] are supported by corporate guarantees
provided by the Company and bank borrowings and bills payable of
RMBT,130,569,000 (2015: RMB839,227,000) are supported by

cross guarantees between subsidiaries.

The exposure of the Group's borrowings to interestrate changes and the
contractual repricing dates at the balance sheet dates are as follows:

RIZB-—RETZA=1T—0 K2 T
HUMBARIARK67, 711,000t (ZF—H
F: AR¥526,376,0007T) BVIR1TRL B FEZF
H A RHER -

RITERLENREARK231,028,000
T(ZE—HF: AR%339,284,0007T) A
RALEXF RTERRENEEAR
#1,130,569,000L (ZZE—HF: ARK
839,227,0007T ) LAK B A RI B RAELR

REER AEENERENREGHRENE
¥ B HIFTAER RN T

2016 2015
—®-AE -T-E%F
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARETTT

6 months or less O A KA
6-12 months 61218 A
1-5 years 1-56

955,840 891,912
255,368 110,341
500 Q@50

1,211,708 1,003,203
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29. Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same
fiscal authority. The following balances, determined after appropriate

offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

29. EEFTSHIE

EEREANTENGE PR EELE SN
BRERE BECMEHREENMAGESLRA
—HRBHE AR EEMEHEENAEE
PRI EH - Z B A BR A A Rl — B [ K 3H AV IR

TS HEELREBNOMNIT :

2016 2015
—B-RF s
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARETF T
Deferred income tax assets to be recovered BB 1 21E A 1% U o] /Y 3E i
after more than 12 months Fristi&E 5,470 2,313
Deferred income tax liabilities to be AR A1 248 A 18 Uk 0] 4 i T
seftled after more than 12 months FriEHas (57,200) (45,900
The gross movements in the deferred income tax assets and liabilities are  IEIEFTIS T ARAVARZEZ AT
as follows:
Tax loss
AR B
2016 2015
—E—XRE —ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR® T ARBEFIT
At 1 January n—H—H (43,587) (31,4806)
Charged to the consolidated income EAHAMERA
statement (Note 12) &5 (HFE12) (8,843) (12,101)
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H” (52,430) (43,587)
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29. Deferred income tax [continued)

29. EEFREHIR (&)

Deferred income tax assets ELFEBEE
2016 2015
—B-REF s
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARETF T
At 1 January —HA—H 2,313 2,414

Credited/|charged) to the consolidated TEHFBEANER, (f852)

income statement (Note 12) (FFEET2) 3,157 (101)
At 31 December +=-—A=+—8H 5,470 2,313

At 31 December 2016, the Group has unused tax losses of
RMB61,277,000 (2015: RMB43,005,000) available for
offsetting against future profits, and a deferred income tax asset of
RMB5,470,000 (2015: RMB2,313,000) has been recognised
in respect of such losses. No deferred income tox asset has
been recognised in respect of a total of RMB6,230,000 (2015:
RMB6,475,000) due to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

At 31 December 2016, deferred income tax liabilities of
RMBO5,260,000 (2015: RMB81,798,000) has not been recognised
for the withholding tax and other taxes that would be payable on the
unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries as the Company controls
the dividend policies of these subsidiaries and it is not probable that
these subsidiaries would distribute these earnings in the foreseeable

future. As at 31 December 2016, unremitled earnings amounted to
RMBQ52,599,000 (2015: RMB817,979,000).

Deferred income tax liabilities

Ha K EIERRBECH SR EENEEE
ANRBE61 277000 (ZZE—HEFE: ARE
43,005,0007T) * BARiE B AT REEE 4 RO R SR FERR
RFEE MR MRS S MAER  CRERIE
TR EEAARKS 470,000T (ZE—H
F: AR¥2 313,0007T) - ANEEW EF ] 5EE
AT SR Sk e R A R #56,230,000T (- ZE—H
& ARWE6,475,0007T)

(E] 5= [ B S04 1) 25 Y I 8 B OO B B I R % Y
[BARER RH ARG HARERFBIEL D
i REBWARE T HB A R 6 R E R E
AT AR H PR ST B AL A IR HE R ST P
SHEEARKS5,260,0007T (ZE—HF: A
R#81,798,0007T) - i FRER K HEBER
R E- R -_T-—HF+-_A=+—BHRK
R E HARKE952,509,000T (ZF—H
F: AR817,979,0007T) °

EEFREHRAER-&H

Withholding tax

KA FREH
2016 2015
—E—XREF —ZE—RF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT R AR T
At 1 January —A—H 45,900 33,900
Charged to the consolidated income & HAERA
statement (Note 12) &5 (HaE12) 12,000 12,000
At 31 December +=ZA=+—H 57,900 45,900
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30. Financial instruments by category 30. T A (&REH)
Assets at
fair value
through the
profit & loss
UAREE Available-
loansand FEEHZE for-sale
receivables FFABEN AHHE Total
ERREYRR BE CREE @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’'000 RMB’000
ARET R ARET R AR T AR T
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZE-X"E+=-A=1+—-H
Assets as per balance sheet BEEEERRNEE
Availableforsale financial assets AP ESREE
(Note 18) (fH3E18) = = 200 200
Derivative financial instruments THESRMIA
(Note 19) (B3ET19) = 1,582 - 1,582
Trade and other receivables JFE A5 B 0 R L e E R
excluding noninancial assets (TEHEFeREE) 698,628 = = 698,628
Pledged bank deposits (Note 23) BHEE 2 RITER (FFE23) 60,498 - - 60,498
Shortterm bank deposits (Note 23) 52 i #4777 5% (HI5£23) 22,650 - - 22,650
Cash and cash equivalents ReLBeEEY
(Note 23) (PH3E23) 1,563,170 = = 1,563,170
Total ‘st 2,344,946 1,582 200 2,346,728
Liabilities
at fair value Other
through the financial
profit & loss liabilities at
U REE amortised cost
STEEHS2E Hth
FTABEMN cRARE Total
afE R R A et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR¥TR AR¥T R AR®T R
At 31 December 2016 R-ZB-X"E+=ZHA=1+—H
Liabilities as per balance sheet REEESBERNAR
Borrowings (Note 28] a3 (HEE28) - 1,211,708 1,211,708
Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19) TELMITEA (MF19) 5,533 = 5,533
Trade and other payables excluding TR <F R A5 2 L At AT 35K
nonfinancial liabilities (TBiEEcRERE) — 206,136 206,136
Total @at 5,533 1,417,844 1,423,377
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30. Financial instruments by category [continued)

30. &R T A (&EHR) (&)

Assets af
fair value
through the
profit & loss
AR EE Available-
loans and  FEAEE# for-sale
receivables AR/ e Total
Bk UK BE TREE Bst
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARBFT AREBFT AREF T
At 31 December 2015 R-ZE-HEF+=ZA=1+—-H
Assets as per balance sheet BEEEEBRNEE
Availablefor-sale financial assets AEHESRHEE
(Note 18) (PFzETS) - - 200 200
Derivative financial instruments TEeRMTA
(Note 19) GEA) - 296 - 296
Trade and other receivables JFE M BR 0 I At B MR
excluding non-financial assets (TBEFEREE) 592,840 - - 592,840
Pledged bank deposits (Note 23) B 2 RITFR (F5E23) 69,883 - - 69,883
Shortterm bank deposits (Note 23) 52 Bi #4717 5% (H95£23) 15,536 - - 15,536
Cash and cash equivalents RekBeEEY
(Note 23) (KT5E23) 1,429,587 - - 1,429,587
Total Foy 2,107,846 296 200 2,108,342
liabilities
at fair value Other
through the financial
profit & loss liabilities at
NAREE amortised cost
STEREEH HAil
FABEREN SRIBE Total
BB b6 5 107N Hst
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETTT ARETT
At 31 December 2015 R-E-HEF+=-RA=+—-H
Liabilities as per balance sheet BEEESBERNAR
Borrowings [Note 28] e (BizE28) - 1,003,203 1,003,203
Derivative financial instruments
(Note 19) TSI A (ME19) 38,050 - 38,050
Trade and other payables excluding FES BRAR % H A FE A 3R
nonfinancial liabilities (T RiEEEmEaE) - 265,580 265,580
Total @at 38,050 1,268,783 1,306,833
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31. Cash generated from operations 3. REXBELEZRE
2016 2015
ZE-REF —T—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARE T ARETF T
Profit for the year FEME 145,508 85,184
Adjustments for: FEIER
— Taxation [Note 12) — | (KMEE12) 74,229 66,296
— Depreciation [Note 16) —E (MEFE16) 42,701 40,258
— Amortisation of: —EHE AT RIE:
- land use rights [Note 15) — T Hb AR (HFE15) 457 196
— Intangible assets (Note 17) —\EEE (MFE17) 8,222 6,507
— Interest income (Note 7) —FI B A (FIEE7) (26,079) (26,675)
— Interest expense on bank borrowings —RITEERBFERZ A B X
and government loans (Note 7) (KIE7) 57,154 55,099
— Share of losses of associates —ZHBEBENE
(Note 11) (FE&ETT) 386 1,227
— Gain on disposal of an associate [Note 6)  —H & —fH & 2 Wz (KiFEo) (5,228) -
— Provision for impairment of investment —BEREREREBIR
in an associate (Note 11) (FE&ETT) - 2,799
— Net fair value gains on derivative —PTESBmITAENAREE
financial instruments (Note 6) W FaE (MIEEs) (33,803) (1,088
— Share-based payment expenses — AR R ERNER
(Nofe 8] (P 5E8) 3,435 7329
Operating profif before working EEEEHA 2 KENH
capital changes 266,982 237,132
Changes in working capital: EEEEY:
— Inventories -FE 6,638 37,039
— Trade and bills receivables — [EULBR 3K (103,164) (30,205)
— Prepayments and other receivables — B R E A UK (51,687) 2,390
— Amounfs due from related companies — R UK B B 5 3R B (39) 1,253
— Amounfs due to related parties — FEST BB 5 708 2,010 5,383
— Trade payables and bills payable —EREREREENEE (36,6006) (40,090
— Accruals and other payables —EFFERRHEMEMNK (6,067) 29,281

Cash generated from operations REXBELEZBRS 78,067 242,183
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32. Dividends

A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2016 of
HK3.4 cents per share, totalling approximately of RMB20,171,000,
is fo be proposed af the forthcoming annual general meeting. These
consolidated financial statements do not reflect such dividend payable.

32. RE

REBBETZBRRBFAS L BRABE_F
—RNFT A=t -HIEFERKRBARES
R34l - & H K AKRKE20,171,0007T b &
DR TS TR R A 8 s AR L PR ARG,

2016 2015
—B-REF s
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETF T
Interim dividend paid of HK1.4 cents Bk H R B R AR 478
(2015: HK2.2 cents) per ordinary share ZE-RF:2.20540) 7,937 9,383
Proposed final dividend of HK3.4 cents R RHARR B &R L @A 3. 4781
(2015: HK2.6 cents) per ordinary share ZE-RF:2.651) 20,171 11,817
28,108 21,200

33. Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no significant confingent
liabilities.

33. HARAE
RZE-—RE+ZRA=+—H TxEEHEET
MEBRZRAEE-

34. Commitments KV
(a) Capital commitments (a) BEAREIE
2016 2015
—B-AE —T-h%F
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBT T ARET T
Capital commitments contracted but not RmEHREREREETL
provided for at end of the reporting period MERFZAT:
are as follows:
- Construction-in-progress and —HRIRUEDE F&E
property, plant and equipment B 16,291 12,997
— Product development projects —E A # a8 22,520 25,860
38,811 38,857

(b) Operating lease commitments

The Group leases certain premises under non-cancellable operatfing
lease agreements in respect of property, plant and equipment. The lease
have varying terms, escalation clauses and renewal rights. The lease
expenditure expensed in the consolidated income statement during the
year is disclosed in Note 8.

(b) REHEQEE
AEEREZ TR HENEEHEE TR
ETYER BERRE- - ZFRO2GF B
BEGERMBOENT — - FANEHABR
XIHZ HERS M SR -
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34. Commitments [continued)

(b) Operating lease commitments (continved)

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases are as follows:

g (4E)
(b) REMQEAE (&)

RETAHEEERE  RRKEHEEN KA

EER(INE

2016 2015

—B-RF —hfF

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARETTT

Not later than 1 year B —F 2,925 2,433
Later than 1 year and nof later than 5 years i —F{E T HEBRHF 2,243 2,024
5,168 4,457

35. Related party transactions
The Company is 41% owned by Marietta Limited (incorporated in the
British Virgin Islands) which is owned by Mr. Yang Yirong.

(a) Sales and purchases of goods and services
The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

35. BMA RS
AT ZA W —

FBBRETERAEZR

B R L BB AL 2 A B —Marietia Limited

ﬁo

() EREBRBZHEHEREER

HEAEETIRZMT

2016 2015

—B-AE —hE

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARET T

Sales of goods to an associate BEmifE T —HBE 2,905 704
Purchases of goods from related companies ~ BEm#xiE B Eﬁﬂ? 2,160 563
Subcontracting fee payable to an associate  JEfT —fE#EE 2 T E 9,596 6,809

In the opinion of the Direcfors, the above transactions were carried out
in the normal course of the Group's business, and conducted af terms
mutually agreed by the respective parties.

EERS LARFIINAKELEREXRBE
PEL WIREHRE KR ET

(b) Loan to an associate (b) BERE
2016 2015
—E-REF —HF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T
Loan to an associate hEEE 3,000 3,000
As at 31 December 2016, the loan to an associate is unsecured, MRZZE—NF+_A=+—H ZBEHEX

bearing interest at the rate of 6% per annum and is repayable on 14

April 2017

AR FRERO% WEAR-T—+FMA

TOREE-
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35. Related party transactions (continued)
(c) Amounts due from/to related companies

35. BEARS (&)
(c) FEW,FEASBAEE T RRIR

2016 2015

—B-REF s

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBF T ARETTT

Amount due from a related company JE W BA Bk 7 RRIE 39 -
Amounts due to related companies JRE 1~F A Bt 75 5K OR

— associates — = 1,714 6,297

- related parties — By 6,873 280

8,587 6,577

As at 31 December 2016, the balances are unsecured, interestfree and
are repayable on demand.

(d) Key management compensation

Key management includes directors [executive and non-executive) and
the senior management with their details as set out in the “Biographical
details of directors and senior management” section of the annual
report. The compensation paid or payable to key management for
employee services is shown below:

R-ZZ—RF+A=+—8 FIAR/EEM.
R NAREREE-

(d BREEAEMS
FAREEABBREES (MTEFEIINTE
F)NEREBAE BRAALHFBEEHMEN
FRIZBENSRABREE] —HHRN-MEARE
BABXMEREBRBHE NKENEE I
T

2016 2015
—B-RF —T-hfF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ABR®BTT ARET T

Salaries and other shortterm employee FelhEtEHES
benefits @ A 9,895 10,086

Retirement benefit RIKREA

— defined confribution plans —E R G S 198 195
Share-based payments VAR 7 7% B8 ) 3% A5 1,953 4,585
Total @t 12,046 14,866
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35. Related party transactions (continved
(e) Amount due to a director
The details of the amount due to a director are as follows:

35. AR RS (&)
(e) BN—ESEHRE
e — (I EEFIRMFIBIT :

2016 2015

—E—XREF —E-TE

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBT ARETTT

Mr. Yang Yirong B RS A 21 748

The amount due fo a director is unsecured, non-interest bearing and is
repayable on demand.

36. Benefits and interests of directors

BN NEEZFARBER 2ENEARRE

36. EEHN @ MER

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (o) EERTHAZHS
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the remuneration of every BZE_ZT—RE+__A=+—HLFE 8%
director and the chief executive is set out below: BEERITBAHOFTMOT
2016 2015
ZE-AE —Z-1f
Share-based Share-based
compensation compensation
Salaries (Note) Retirement Solaries [Note] Retirement
and ARBE benefit and bk & benefit
Director's fees alowance BB HE scheme Total  Director's fees dlowance  EBZEE scheme Total
Nome of Director f 3.2 EZHe  HeREW (&) BAREAHE &t EZie  HeREy (W) REEH:E @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
M:. Yang Yirong BRELE
[Chairman and President] (LE#8H) 629 1,749 56 29 2,463 591 1,694 135 28 2448
Ms. Lu Jiohua BEXELL 374 662 345 26 1,407 391 854 828 26 2,059
Mr. Han Huan Guang BEEL - 1212 345 15 1,572 - 1,221 828 14 2,063
Mr. Lin Zhigang wEREE 374 406 345 26 1,151 391 585 828 26 1,790
Mr. Gong Xionghui REBEE 374 371 345 26 1,16 351 393 828 26 1,598
M:. Feng Tao BERE = = = = = - - - - -
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen ER2%EE 184 1 57 - 252 173 1 135 - 319
M. Wong Yik Chung, John ~ EERE4E 184 8 57 = 249 173 8 135 - 316
M:. Lou Wang Yip, Derick ~ BIE% %4 104 6 - - 110 173 1 - - 184
Mr.Lin David Ying Tsung WEREE 35 = = = 35 - - - - -

Note: Share-based compensation represents the fair value of share options granted by
the Group recognised during the year.

During the year, no discretionary bonuses, remunerations paid or
receivable in respect of accepting office as director and emoluments
paid or receivable in respect of director’s other service in connection
with the affairs of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking were paid
or made, directly or indirecily, to the directors; nor are any payable

(2015: nil).

None of the directors waived any emoluments during the year ended 31

December 2016 (2015 nil).

MiEE: AR AERZHERRASER BRBRERFA
BRZRNAE.

NEE  MEEESIEERNESIRMEES RE
MEFES—Bm KBRS R E R
RNARKEMBARISEMNEHREELMES
RIS S sk B & SR EA R (= F
—HFE) o

BE_T—ARF+T-_A=1t—HILFE 1E&
EENELAMES (ZFT—0F &) -
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36. Benefits and interests of directors [continued)

(b) Directors’ retirement benefits and termination benefits
During the year, no retirement benefits, payments or benefits in respect
of termination of directors’ services were paid or made, directly or
indirectly, fo the directors; nor are any payable (2015: nil).

(c) Consideration provided to third parties for making
available directors’ services

No consideration was provided to or receivable by third parties for

making available directors’ services (2015: nil).

(d) Information about loans, quasi-loans and other dealings
in favour of directors, controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entitles with such directors
As at 31 December 2016, there are no loans, quasiloans or other
dealings in favour of the directors, their controlled bodies corporate and
connected entities (2015: None).

(e) Directors’ material interests in transactions, arrangements
or contracts

None of the directors of the Company and their connected entities had

a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any significant transactions,

arrangements and confracts in relation to the Company’s business to

which the Company was or is a party that subsisted af the end of the

year or at any fime during the year (2015: None).

37 Business combinations and transaction with non-
controlling interests

Prior to 25 October 2016, the Group held 70% equity inferest in
Chuxiong EcoGreen Forestry Trading Co., lid.. On 25 October 2016,
the Group acquired the remaining 30% equity inferest for a tofal
consideration of RMB3,000,000. The carrying amount of the non-
controlling interests in Chuxiong EcoGreen Foresiry Trading Co., ltd. at
the date of acquisition was RMB2,807,000.

The following table summarises the non-cash consideration at the
acquisition date and the calculation of change in capital reserve:

36. EEMFEMERS ()

(b) EHBRMAEF KB BEF

AEE - EE R KRR ESRRKER
FhAR L8 B RIS S SRR S ER (AR F S (AR e
NR(ZFE—hF:H\)-

(c) ?ﬁ{%%ﬁ%%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ%zﬁﬁﬁz
=

BERERHEEREME FE_ENNRER

FoEURRHEEREMEERNRE (==

—RF )

(d) FENES ZERRFEZER
HESAHECERAXBAZE
FEERRAEMRZ 2EHR

RZE—ARE+ZA=+—H BIERMES"

WEZZZEHEANERREMEERIFLNE

FBUEFIAZFALRZ R ANEMLR

S5(ZZ—h&F:8\)-

(e) EBRRE RIAESHZEARFZ

REZEARFER  ARRWERITERP R
AEBEZEBMARNR cESLAEBEERE
BERHEEETRAEARGECERER S &
BHRER(ZF—0F &)

37 EBEOREFERMERNRS

R-ZF—R"E+A-+THAMN AEEFHERE
HHIRMEE HBRRR0% 2 B - AEE
RIZE-—REFTA-THEANERERARK
300B TTHLRE L #R30 % A4 - SR HE 1A K
EESARARZIFEE#ED 2 FMEEAA
R#280./78 T

TREBEEBEAHUFRSIMNHEE L
REARNFHBES ZFE:

2016 2015
—E—XRF —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARET T
Purchase consideration W RE B
— Prepayments for purchase of raw materials ~ — BB R EHH TR RIE 3,000 -
Total consideration BB 3,000 -
Carrying amount of non-controlling interests BAFEUEENEREEE
acquired (2,807) -
Excess of carrying amount over consideration  BREIE BB A HE K
paid recognised within equity Ri# R 193 -
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38. Events after the balance sheet date
There are no significant events occurred affer the balance sheet date.

39. Balance sheet and reserve movement of the Company

(a) Balance sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2016

38. HERAREIR
ARARNEE R G W EAAEAERE-

39. RRFAINEEEBRRREBED
() BEZZFE-—R"F+-A=+—-HL

ERAINEEAER
2016 2015
—EB—XR¥ ZE—REF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B & AR¥T T AREEFIT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in and amounts due RHTEB AR 218 E M EWK
___from subsidiaries | MBRRAFE 401,833 399,973
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries A= NGIE /] 702,554 574,529
Prepayments TR 47 -
Derivative financial instruments TEEmMIT A 974 202
__Cash ond cash equivalents _______ ReRpBeE®Y A 23
707,285 577,188
Total assets WEE 1,109,118 Q77,161
EQUITY EE
Equity attributable to owners BEEBER
of the Company EKABEEE
Share capital f% Z< 65,237 55,297
Share premium &A@ E 202,474 203,712
Other reserves H At (b) 106,255 106,478
Retained earnings REB&F (c) 40,478 27,761
Total equity EEER 414,444 393,248
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39. Balance sheet and reserve movement of the Company  39. ?K’Zij MEERBRRRFEEED

[continued)
(a) Balance sheet of the Company as at 31 December 2016

(a)

BE-E—XRE+-A=+—H1L

(continued) ERAINEEAER
2016 2015
—E—XREF —E—hF
Note RMB’000 RMB'000
B 5 AR® T AREFT
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
_Bowowings __________________ BE ] 221,652 502,604
Current liabilities REEE
Borrowings fBE 380,799 32,468
Derivative financial instruments MESBTA 5,533 19,266
Amount due fo a subsidiary JE TR 8B A | 5K I8 84,521 27,345
Accruals and other payables FET B N H B A 3R 2,169 2,230
________________________________________________________________ 473,022 81,309
Total liabilities HmEE 694,674 583,913
Total equity and liabilities HEZRAE 1,109,118 Q77,161

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of
Directors on 28 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf:

YANG YIRONG
EHE
Chairman

FIE

ARBNEERBRCHESEN _T—LF
AT N\R#ER YHEBEBFERRER

LU JIAHUA
EXRE
Executive Director

HITEF
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39. Balance sheet and reserve movement of the Company  39.

[continued)
(b) Other reserve movement of the Company

ERANEERBRRRABED

(%)
(b) ABEHMIABES

Share
Capital options
Capital redemption equity
reserve reserve BRE Total
REGFE REABEDRE RA Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARBTR AR®T R AR®T R
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE-HF-H-—H 90,941 711 7,497 99,149
Employees share option scheme: EEBEMES
— Vaule of share options granted -RHBREZEE - - 7,329 7,329
Balance at 31 December 2015 R-ZZ-—hfF
TZA=+—RZH&& 90,941 711 14,826 106,478
At 1 Jonuary 2016 RZZE—RF—A—H 90,941 711 14,826 106,478
Employees share option scheme: EEREAE S
— Value of share options granted - KLERE EE - - 3,435 3,435
— Value of share options exercised ~ —fT{F HEixE 2 EE - - (3,658) (3,658)
Balance at 31 December 2016 RZE—RF
TZA=tT—Bz&# 90,941 711 14,603 106,255
(c) Retained earnings movement of the Company (c) REAIREBERANEEF
RMB’000
ARET
At 1 January 2015 —E-HRF—H—H 35,144
Profit for the year FE N 21,786
2014 final dividend ZE-NFEZREBRE (19,786)
2015 interim dividend ZE-RFZREBRE (9,383)
At 31 December 2015 —2-a%+=ZA=+—H 27,761
At 1 January 2016 —E-XF—H—H 27,761
Profit for the year FE N 28,813
2015 final dividend ZE-RFRBRE (11,817)
2016 interim dividend —E-RNFZHHEHERE (7,937)
Employees share option scheme: EEBRET S
— Value of share option exercised —TEEREZEE 3,658
At 31 December 2016 —E2-xX¥+=ZA=+—H 40,478
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T FHBEHRE
Results E
Year ended 31 December
BEZE+t-A=t-HLFE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
IR 2= ZZ-NF ZT-1F ZB-KRE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000
ARBTL ARBFTLT ARETLT ARETT ARETR
Revenue WA 1057,371 1,227,295 1,418,802 1,536,763 1,632,779
Operating profit w2 Rl 187,496 219,186 203,643 221,436 301,251
Finance costs B 7 R AN (23,493) (20,548 (33,857) 65,930) (81,128)
Share of losses of associates and  FE{E B & E5 181D 58 &
provision for impairment of BERERMERRB
investment in an associate (267) (474) (505) (4,0206) (386)
Profit before taxation B %% 711 ) 163,736 198,164 169,281 151,480 219,737
Taxation I8 (35,914) (48,7106) (58,448 (66,2906) (74,229)
Profit for the year FEFHE 127,822 149,448 110,833 85,184 145,508
Profit attributable to: FESBR:
Owners of the Company /NI Yo 127,942 149,425 110,868 85,515 145,383
Non-controlling interests FEPER R (120) 23 (35) (331) 125
127,822 149,448 110,833 85,184 145,508
Dividends Phes 19,964 32,903 27,608 21,200 28,108
Earmings per share (RMB centfs) BRAMN (DARKE)
Basic = 26.5 30.9 22.7 22.4
Diluted By 26.4 30.8 22.6 22.3
Financial Positions B RS 4R SR
As at 31 December
BZ+=-A=+-—H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
—T-_F T—=F _T-NF —T-1F ZB-~F
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT AREBETFT ARETT AREFTT AR¥FTR
Non-current assefs ERBDEE 454915 466,062 468,984 464,678 460,229
Current assefs TEEE 1,556,115 1,761,607 2,147,856 2,403,068 2,689,918
lotalassets _______ HERE 2011,030 2,227,669 2,616,840 2,867,746 3,150,147
Non-current liabilities ERBDEE 20,500 325,784 137,051 549,454 280,052
Current liabilities TEEE 801,363 585,070 1,071,190 846,203 1,263,160
Total libilities _________* AfE@E 821,863 910854 1208241 1395657 1,543,212
Net assets BEFE 1,189,167 1,316,815 1,408,599 1,472,089 1,606,935
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Corporate Information

DRAEHR

Head office and principal place of business in Hong Kong
Suite 5301, 53rd Floor

Central Plaza

18 Harbour Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Principal share registrar and transfer office
Maples Fund Services (Cayman) Limited

P. O. Box 1093

Boundary Hall, Cricket Square

Grand Cayman KY1-1102

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office
Tricor Tengis Limited

level 22, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen's Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong

Principal bankers

Agricultural Bank of China Llimited

Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Limited
Bank of China Llimited

China Citic Bank Corporation Limited

China Citic Bank International Limited

Hang Seng Bank, Limited

Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
KBC Bank N.V.

Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong] Limited
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Shareholder Information

Listing: Listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited since 9 March 2004

Stock Code: 2341

Board Lot: 2,000

Par Value: HK$0.1

Trading Currency: HK$
Financial calendar 2017
31 December 2016

28 March 2017
19-22 June 2017

Financial year ended

Full year results announced

Register of members closed
[for ascertaining shareholders’ rights to attend and
vote at annual general meeting)

Annual general meefing 22 June 2017

Ex-entitlement date for final dividend 3 July 2017

Register of members closed 57 July 2017
(for defermining entitlement to final dividend)

Record date for final dividend 7 July 2017

Despatch of dividend warrants

on or about 1 August 2017
Interim results to be announced

end of August 2017

Final dividend
The Board has proposed a final dividend of HK3.4 cents per share for the year ended 31
December 2016 payable to shareholders on the register of members of the Company on 7

July 2017.

Subject to approval of the proposed final dividend by the shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company to be held on 22 June 2017, the final dividend
warrants will be despaiched to the shareholders of the Company on or about 1 August
2017.

Closing of register of members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday, 19 June 2017 to
Thursday, 22 June 2017, both days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be
effected. In order to qualify for attendance of annual general meeting, all completed transfer
forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with the
Company's branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited no
later than 4:30 p.m. on Friday, 16 June 2017.

The register of members of the Company will also be closed from Wednesday, 5 July 2017
to Friday, 7 July 2017, both days inclusive, during which no transfer of shares will be
effected. To rank for the proposed final dividend, all completed transfer forms accompanied
by the relevant share certificates must be lodged for registration with the Company’s branch
share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited no later than 4:30
p.m. on Tuesday, 4 July 2017.

Shareholder services
For enquiries about share transfer and registration, please contact the Company's branch
share registrar and transfer office in Hong Kong:

Tricor Tengis Limited

level 22, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai, Hong Kong

Telephone : (852) 2980 1333
Facsimile (852) 2810 8185
Email is-enquiries@hk.fricorglobal.com

Holders of the Company’s shares should notify the Company’s branch share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong promptly of any change of addresses.

Investor relations
For enquiries relafing fo investor relations, please contact:

EcoGreen International Group Limited
Suite 5301, 53rd Floor, Central Plaza
18 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Telephone : (852) 2530 0609
Facsimile (852) 2530 0619
Email ir-contact@ecogreen.com
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